
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
City Council Meeting 

A g e n d a  
Tuesday, July 28, 2020 at 5:30 PM 

Minnesota Emergency Response and Industrial 
Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 Erie Road 

NOTICE: Pursuant to Minnesota State Statute 13D.021  
Some or all members of the City Council may participate by telephone or other electronic means. Regular 
attendance and meeting location are not feasible due to the Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) pandemic. 
 
OPENING ITEMS 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
2. Consider approval of the minutes of the work session and the regular meeting held on July 14, 2020. 
PUBLIC HEARING 
3.  Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance amendment to permit some slaughtering of animals in 

butcher shops in general business district and industrial districts and permit landscaping business in 
general industrial district. 

AWARD OF BIDS 
4. Consider Award of Bids for fire station electrical service change out. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
5. ADA Transition Plan for Public Sidewalks & City Rights-of-Way – Call for Public Hearing. 
6. Review and approve amended Resolution No. 4042, being a resolution for vacation of a city street in 

the City of Marshall pursuant to City Charter and State Statutes. 
7. Consider approval of the bills/project payments. 
APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT 
TABLED ITEM 
8. Consider Award of Bids for Street Sweeper for the Street Department. 
NEW BUSINESS 
9. Authorization for ADA Ped Ramp and Bike Trail Improvements. 
10. Marshall EDA CARES Grant Program. 
11. Consider adoption of the ordinance amending salaries and compensation of mayor and councilpersons. 
12. Consider a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for SMSU Foundation for February 13, 2021. 
COUNCIL REPORTS 
13. Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
14. Councilmember Individual Items 
STAFF REPORTS 
15. City Administrator 
16. Director of Public Works 
17. City Attorney 
 
 
 
 

Page 1



City Council Meeting July 28, 2020 Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

INFORMATION ONLY 
18. Information Only 
MEETINGS 
19. Upcoming Meetings 
ADJOURN 
 

Page 2



• You may follow the meeting online – www.ci.marshall.mn.us. 
 
•Public Hearing – the general public shall have the opportunity to  address the Council. 

 - Approach the front podium  
-- State you name, address and interest on the subject  
 

• Mayor may choose to allow others to address the Council during other agenda items.  
   Persons who desire to speak should do so only after being recognized by the Mayor.   

 - Approach the front podium  
-- State you name, address and interest on the subject 
 

•Persons in attendance at the meeting should refrain from loud discussions among 
themselves, clapping, whistling or any other actions.  Our values include mutual 
respect and civility for all in attendance. 
 
• If you have questions during the Council meeting please see Kyle Box, City Clerk who 
sits in the front left area of the audience sitting area.   
 

   
 

 
  

Page 3Item 1.

http://www.marshallmn.com/


 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the minutes of the work session and the regular meeting held 

on July 14, 2020. 

Background 

Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes of the work session and the regular meeting held on July 

14, 2020. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the 

minutes in writing to City Clerk Kyle Box, prior to the meeting. 

Recommendations: that the minutes of the work session and the regular meeting held on July 14, 2020 

be approved as filed with each member and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 

Page 4Item 2.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
BUDGET WORK SESSION 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, July 14, 2020 

 
The work session of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held July 14, 2020, at the Minnesota 
Emergency Response and Industrial Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 West Erie Road. The meeting was called to 
order at 4:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following members were in attendance: 
Craig Schafer (4:45 PM), Glenn Bayerkohler, John DeCramer, Russ Labat and James Lozinski. Absent: Steven 
Meister. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/ 
City Engineer; Annette Storm, Director of Administrative Services; Karla Drown, Finance Director; Dean 
Coudron, Public Ways Superintendent; Bob VanMoer, Wastewater Treatment Facility Superintendent; Scott 
Truedson, Assistant Wastewater Facility Superintendent; Eric Luther, Tall Grass Liquor Manager and Kyle Box, 
City Clerk. 
 
Tall Grass Liquor Proposed 2021 Budget 
Director of Administrative Services, Annette Storm provided an overview of the agenda item. Director Storm 
introduced Tall Grass Manager Eric Luther to present the Tall Grass 2021 budget. 
 
Wastewater Proposed 2021 Budget 
Wastewater Superintendent Bob VanMoer provided the background information on the 2021 Wastewater 
Treatment Facility proposed budget. 
 
Storm Water Proposed 2021 Budget 
Director of Public Works/ City Engineer Jason Anderson provided an overview of the 2021 Surface Water 
proposed budget. 
 
Mayor Byrnes also discussed the Sales Tax numbers received for the month of April. 
 
Adjournment 
At 5:09 PM, Mayor Byrnes Adjourned the meeting. 
 

 ______________________ 
          Mayor 

Attest: 
 
___________________________ 
City Clerk 
 

Page 5Item 2.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, July 14, 2020 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held July 14, 2020, at the Minnesota 
Emergency Response and Industrial Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 West Erie Road. The meeting was called to 
order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following members were in attendance: 
Craig Schafer, Steven Meister, Glenn Bayerkohler, John DeCramer, Russ Labat and James Lozinski. Absent: 
None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Dennis Simpson, City Attorney; Jason 
Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer; Annette Storm, Director of Administrative Services; Scott 
VanDerMillen Director of Community Services/ City Hall Owners Representative; Sheila Dubs, Human Resource 
Manager; Ilya Gutman, Plan Examiner/ Assistant Zoning Administrator; Ray Henriksen, Chief Building Official/ 
Building Services Coordinator; Eric Luther, Tall Grass Liquor Manager and Kyle Box, City Clerk. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time. 
 
There was a consensus to operate under the current agenda. 
 
Consider approval of the minutes of the two work sessions and the regular meeting held on June 23, 2020. 
That the minutes of the two work sessions and the regular meeting held on June 23, 2020 be approved as 
filed with each member and that the reading of the same be waived. Motion made by Councilmember 
Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Labat. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Consider Award of Bids for Street Sweeper for the Street Department. 
The City opened bids on July 10, 2020 for replacement Dump Box, Plow and Wing for Street Department. This 
is a replacement of the existing 2015 Elgin Pelican street sweeper. The total net cost is $172,059.00.  The 
approved 2020 Capital Equipment budget included $180,000 for the purchase of this unit from the Surface 
Water Management Utility fund. 
 
Jason Anderson Director of Public Works/ City Engineer introduced the agenda item and commented that staff 
had been approached by some councilmembers on keeping the existing street sweeper in the fleet and add an 
additional street sweeper to the fleet. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer that the Council authorize 
the purchase of a new 2020 Elgin Pelican NP Dual Street Sweeper for the Street Department from MacQueen 
Equipment of St. Paul, Minnesota, in the amount of $240,259.00 and retain the existing 2015 Elgin Pelican 
street sweeper to establish equipment replacement schedule. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember 
Schafer, Councilmember DeCramer. Voting Nay: Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Failed. 3-4 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to table. Voting Yea: Mayor 
Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay: Councilmember Labat. The motion Passed. 6-1 
 
 
 

Page 6Item 2.



City Council Meeting July 14, 2020 Minutes 
Page 2 of 9 

 

Consider Award of Bids for Dump Box, Plow and Wing for Street Department. 
The City opened bids on July 10, 2020 for replacement Dump Box, Plow and Wing for Street Department. This 
is a replacement of the existing 2001 4900 International with Dump Box and a Falls 12’ reversible full trip 
snowplow. The total net cost is $154,797.75. The approved 2020 Bonding-Levy included $150,000 for the 
purchase of this unit. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski that the Council authorize the 
purchase of a new 2021 International HV507SFA Chassis with Dump Box, Plow and Wing for the Street 
Department from North Central International, Inc. of Marshall, Minnesota, in the amount of $154,797.75, 
including tax and $9,000.00 trade-in of the existing 2001 4900 International with Dump Box and a Falls 12’ 
reversible full trip snowplow. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember 
Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay: Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Labat. The motion Passed. 5-2 
 
Consider approval of the Consent Agenda 
Councilmember Labat requested that item number 7, Introduction of Ordinance amendment to permit some 
slaughtering of animals in butcher shops in general business district and industrial districts and permit 
landscaping business in general industrial district and Call for Public Hearing, be removed for further 
discussion. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to approve the consent 
agenda. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 
7-0 
 
Approval of a rate extension of the group Long-Term Disability Insurance policy 
 
Approval of the Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 1) Consider Application for Payment 
No. 12 to Magney Construction, Inc.; 2) Consider Payment of Invoice 1302084 to American Engineering 
Testing, Inc.; 3) Consider Payment of Invoice 0252947 to Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
 
Approval of a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for Holy Redeemer Church for August 19, 2020. 
 
Approval of a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for Holy Redeemer Church for September 26, 2020. 
 
Approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Holy Redeemer Church for August 19, 2020. 
 
Approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor Licenses for Marshall Area Chamber of Commerce for 
July 29, 2020. 
 
Approval of the Ratification of a Resolution Approving the Sale of City Owned Property to Marshall Municipal 
Utilities. 
 
Approval of the bills/project payments 
 

Page 7Item 2.



City Council Meeting July 14, 2020 Minutes 
Page 3 of 9 

 

Introduction of Ordinance amendment to permit some slaughtering of animals in butcher shops in general 
business district and industrial districts and permit landscaping business in general industrial district and 
Call for Public Hearing 
There is currently a business owner interested in opening a butcher shop in Marshall.  Part of his operations 
would involve some limited slaughtering of animals.  Staff reviewed the Ordinance and determined that no 
district currently allows slaughtering operations either as a permitted or conditional use.  Considering that this 
type of business is relatively common, it makes sense to add it to appropriate zoning districts.  Since 
slaughtering may seem objectionable in some circumstances, it is added as a conditional use in all districts to 
retain some control.  It is also described as limited in General Business and Limited Industrial districts, mostly 
to convey the limited nature to applicants, as the final determination of the limitations would be established 
during the conditional use permit process based on location and other applicable factors.  Most other cities do 
not explicitly list butcher shops in the ordinance. 
 
During the same review, it was determined that landscaping business is not listed in any of the zoning districts 
either.  To correct this, it is suggested to add this type of use to general industrial district.  
 
Meat processing facilities were also added to the I-2 General Industrial district as a conditional use, since this 
use is not listed anywhere either.  Several other cities allow stockyards, including slaughtering, in industrial 
districts as a conditional use. 
 
At the June 10, 2020, regular Planning Commission meeting Lee made a motion, second by Carstens to 
recommend to city council an approval as recommend by staff.  All voted in favor of the motion.   
 
At the meeting on June 18, 2020, Legislative and Ordinance Committee voted to recommend to council the 
approval of the Ordinance amendment to permit some slaughtering of animals in butcher shops in general 
business district and industrial districts and permit landscaping business in general industrial district as 
recommended by staff.  
 
Councilmember Labat provided clarification to the public on the agenda item. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Labat that the Council introduce the 
Ordinance revisions amending Section 86 104 – general business district and 86-106 limited industrial district 
by adding butcher shops with limited slaughtering as a conditional use, and 86-107 general industrial district 
by adding butcher shops and meat processing plants as a conditional use and landscaping business as a 
permitted use and call for Public Hearing to be held on July 28, 2020. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
City Hall Committee Report 
City Administrator, the City Hall Committee and City Hall Owner’s Representative/ Director of Community 
Services, Scott VanDerMillen and Chief Building Official/ Building Services Coordinator, Ray Henriksen 
provided an update on the City Hall construction and Marshall Hotel Demolition.  
 
Chief Building Official/ Building Services Coordinator, Ray Henriksen presented photos and discussed actions 
that have taken place to date and future decisions that need to be made by the council in order for the project 
to continue. 

Page 8Item 2.



City Council Meeting July 14, 2020 Minutes 
Page 4 of 9 

 

 
 
 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Labat to affirm the staff 
recommendation to remove the cinderblock wall on the existing city hall, to correct the offset of city hall wall 
and to affirm the professional services agreement for design of a new structure to stabilize and supplement 
the wall with Mainstay Café. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay: Councilmember 
Bayerkohler. The motion Passed. 6-1 
 
Consider request of Marshall Public Schools for City funding assistance for relocation of shared use path. 
Prior to approving project plans for a new elementary school on Southview Drive, a traffic impact study was 
completed by engineering firm Short Elliot Hendrickson (SEH) to review possible traffic impacts to the adjacent 
street network. The predominate recommendation of the study was to re-stripe Southview Drive from a two-
lane street with parking on both sides to a continuous two-way left turn lane (TWLTL) configuration with 
parking allowed on the south side of the street. To accommodate this TWLTL configuration, the painted on-
street bike lanes would be eliminated. As a result, City staff recommended that Marshall Public Schools 
accommodate a widened sidewalk, 8-FT in width, to allow for shared use between bikes and pedestrians. 
Marshall Public Schools obliged and included a sidewalk widening in their project plans. The existing sidewalk 
was planned to remain, with the elementary school project contractor being required to add 4-FT of width to 
the existing sidewalk, connecting the new concrete to the existing concrete with steel tie bars.  
 
Once the project construction was underway, Marshall Public Schools staff reached out to City staff to discuss 
the shared use path alignment and cost. School staff believes that the proposed plan of adding sidewalk width 
and connecting with tie bars is not very feasible and may not result in the best end product. Further, school 
staff believes that snow removal on the path may be difficult due to heavy snow drifting on this portion of 
Southview Drive and the close proximity of the sidewalk to Southview Drive would result in a lot of plowed 
snow being deposited on the path. The school is proposing to install new path a minimum of 11-FT off the 
street curb, with exception to school driveway crossings. School staff believes that a greater distance between 
sidewalk and curb—11-FT instead of 5-FT—will offer greater user comfort and safety, and easier snow 
removal for school staff. 
 
To help facilitate the added cost of moving the path, Marshall Public Schools is asking for City cost 
participation in the amount of $37,051 to evenly split the $74,102 cost as provided by their contractor to 
complete the path along the new proposed alignment. 
 
The school project included significant sanitary sewer relocation due to the new school being built on the 
location of existing sanitary sewer facilities. The school installed over 1,000-FT of new 15” PVC sanitary sewer 
to relocate around the new school building. Additionally, the school district included the replacement of 300-
FT of 10” sanitary sewer main that did not specifically lie within the footprint of the school. While the sewer 
needed to be replaced, the school project didn’t specifically and directly impact the existing segment of 10” 
sanitary sewer that was replaced. City staff estimates that the cost of installing 300-FT of 10” PVC sewer and 
other associated work would result in a cost that is very similar to the amount being requested by Marshall 
Public Schools.   
 

Page 9Item 2.



City Council Meeting July 14, 2020 Minutes 
Page 5 of 9 

 

Per Finance, $37,051 to be paid by the Wastewater Utility Fund.  This project was unbudgeted for in 2020 and 
could result in the use of reserves.   
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski that the Council authorize 
City staff to utilize Wastewater Utility funds to pay to the school district in support of their new elementary 
school construction project. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay: 
Councilmember Labat. The motion Passed 6-1 
 
Request for a Variance Adjustment Permit for Charles and Jolene Steffl at 109 East Redwood St 
An existing garage is currently located within about a foot of the side property line. It is in a very bad shape and the 
owner would like to take it down and rebuild in the same location to utilize existing concrete garage floor. The 
Ordinance calls for 5-foot side yards for accessory buildings. An adjacent property also has a garage which is located very 
close to the side property line. Based on the above considerations and considering that the current garage location is 
due to circumstances unique and not created by the owner and rebuilding this garage will not alter the neighborhood’s 
essential character, staff believe a variance request is justified. The variance regulations and procedures are found in 
Section 86-29 https://library.municode.com/mn/marshall/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH86ZO 
_ARTIIADEN_DIV1GE_S86-29VA. At the Planning Commission meeting on July 8, 2020, a public hearing was held and a 
motion was made by Schroeder, second by Knieff to recommend approval to the City Council of the request by Charles 
and Jolene Steffl for a Variance Adjustment Permit for re-building a garage on the existing concrete slab within required 
side yard. All voted in favor of the motion. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer that the Council approve the 
request by Charles and Jolene Steffl for a Variance Adjustment Permit for re-building a garage on the existing concrete 

slab within required side yard. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat. Voting Abstaining: 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Passed. 6-0-1 
 
Request for Map Amendment (rezone) James R Swenson and Teah Swenson at 1111 Canoga Park Drive 
This is a request by James R Swenson and Teah Swenson Marshall, MN to rezone 1111 Canoga Park Drive from R-2 One 
to Four Family Residential District to B-3 General Business District. The owner wants to use this lot for parking, together 
with two lots to the north, which are already zoned B-3 General Business District. Parking lot is a permitted use in a B-3 
General Business District. Based on the Parking and Landscaping Ordinance, a fence or planting screen will be required 
along the south side of the property since it borders residential district.  
Rezoning procedures are described in Section 86-30 Amendments. 
 
At the June 10, 2020, Planning Commission meeting, a public hearing was held, and a motion was made by Carstens, 
second by Lee to recommend approval to City Council to rezone the property as recommended by staff. All voted in 
favor.  
 
The Ordinance Amendment to rezone 1111 Canoga Park Drive from R-2 One to Four Family Residential District to B-3 
General Business District was introduced at the June 23, 2020, City Council meeting 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer that the Council adopt 
Ordinance Number 751, Second Series to rezone 1111 Canoga Park Drive from R-2 One to Four Family Residential 

District to B-3 General Business District. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember 
Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember 

Page 10Item 2.



City Council Meeting July 14, 2020 Minutes 
Page 6 of 9 

 

Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Request for Map Amendment (Rezone) Action Company LLC at 1209 and 1211 West Main Street 
This is a request by Action Company, LLC, Marshall, MN to rezone 1209 and 1211 West Main Street from B-3 General 
Business District to I-2 General Industrial District. The owner wants to use this area for landscaping business that is not a 
permitted or conditional use in a business district and better fits into industrial district. Area to the north and west is 
already zoned industrial, as the area across West Main Street.  
 
Rezoning procedures are described in Section 86-30 Amendments. 
  
At the June 10, 2020, Planning Commission meeting, a public hearing was held, and a motion was made by Carstens, 
second by Lee to recommend approval to City Council to rezone the property as recommended by staff. All voted in 
favor. The Ordinance Amendment to rezone properties at 1209 and 1211 West Main Street from B-3 General Business 
District to I-2 General Industrial District was introduced at the June 23, 2020, City Council meeting. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister that the Council adopt Ordinance Number 752, Second Series to rezone 
properties at 1209 and 1211 West Main Street from B-3 General Business District to I-2 General Industrial District. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Tall Grass Liquor Annual Report 
Tall Grass Liquor Store Manager, Eric Luther, presented the 2019 annual report for Tall Grass Liquor. 

 
Introduction of the ordinance amending salaries and compensation of mayor and councilpersons. 
Chapter 2, Sec. 2.07 of the City of Marshall Charter requires salaries of the Councilmembers and Mayor to be discussed 
as an agenda item at the first council meeting in July of each year. After said discussions, the council shall set and 
determine said salaries in accordance with the applicable state law.  
 
Minnesota State Statute 415.11 allows for the governing body fix their own salaries by ordinance in such amount as they 
deem reasonable. No change in salary shall take effect until after the next succeeding municipal election. 
 
Staff have adjusted the proposed salaries to be in line with the nonunion employee general wage increases through 
December 31, 2021. The proposed ordinance will become effective January 1, 2021. 
 
Mayor Salary - $10,687.92 (annual). $858.84 increase since January 1, 2019 Councilpersons Salary - $6,760.31 (annual). 
$543.23 increase since January 1, 2019 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to introduce the ordinance 

amending the salaries and compensation of the mayor and councilpersons. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat 
Voting Nay: Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Passed. 5-2 
 
Consider a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for SMSU Foundation for January 13, 2021. 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer BE IT RESOLVED, that the City 
Council hereby (1) grants local unit of government approval to SMSU Foundation to hold a raffle on January 13, 2021, at 
Southwest Minnesota State University , 1501 State Street, Marshall, Minnesota, (2) acknowledges the receipt of LG220 
Application of Exempt Permit, (3) waives the 30- day waiting period, and (4) authorizes and directs the appropriate city 

personnel to complete and sign the LG220 Application for Exempt Permit on behalf of the City of Marshall. Voting Yea: 

Page 11Item 2.



City Council Meeting July 14, 2020 Minutes 
Page 7 of 9 

 

Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember 
Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Abstaining: Councilmember Bayerkohler. The motion Passed. 6-0-1 
 
Consider Appointments to the Various Boards, Commissions, Bureaus and Authorities. 
Mayor Byrnes introduced and recommended the following applicants to various positions. 
 
Planning Commission 
Bruce Knieff to an unexpired term set to expire on 5/31/23 
 
Public Housing Commission 
Patricia Knoben to an unexpired term set to expire on 5/31/23 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Labat to approve the appointments to 

the various boards, commissions, bureaus and authorities. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
Byrnes  Southwest Region Development Commission continues to promote the funds received for  
  economic development assistance for small businesses affected by COVID-19.  
 
Schafer No Report  
 
Meister No Report 
 
Bayerkohler Planning Commission met and discussed agenda item number 16. 
   
DeCramer No Report  
 
Labat  Library Board met and continue its response to COVID-19. The overall visitor count to the  
  library is down for the year but is up from the previous month. 
   
  Police Advisory Board met and approved the hiring and promotional process to begin with the  
  retirement of an officer. 
   
  Convention and Visitors Bureau met and has started booking events for 2021 and are working  
  on sponsorships for the arena. 
 
Lozinski No Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12Item 2.



City Council Meeting July 14, 2020 Minutes 
Page 8 of 9 

 

Councilmember Individual Items 
Councilmember Meister reminded everyone to wear a mask and to wear it appropriately. 
 
Councilmember Bayerkohler asked the City Attorney, Dennis Simpson what the total purchase price for the 
Marshall Hotel was. Attorney Simpsons confirmed the $210,000 purchase price of the hotel. Member 
Bayerkohler discussed the appraised value of the hotel at the time of purchase and the costs of the project on 
the property to date totaling $831,609. According to the City Assessor, after the hotel is demolished the 
assessed value of the property will be $42,000-$52,000. Bayerkohler recommended that the hotel project be 
reviewed by council and staff to see if any lesson could be learned and to see if there is any action that could 
be taken to reduce the City’s losses. 
 
Member DeCramer reminded users of the compost site to use existing piles of compost. Member DeCramer 
also asked the council as a whole on meeting as a whole again. There was further discussion by council and 
staff on the pros and cons of meeting in person and via Zoom. 
 
Councilmember Lozinski discussed an alley way project that is being resolved by the Public Works Department. 
Member Lozinski also commented on the Marshall Hotel project. 
 
Mayor Byrnes discussed the positive comments on the July 4 fireworks display. Mayor Byrnes also commented 
on the numerus messages received on issuing a mandatory mask mandate for the city of Marshall. Mayor 
Byrnes also discussed the 2020 April generals sales tax report for the City of Marshall. Mayor Byrnes also 
recommended that a CARES Fund Oversight Committee. 
 
City Administrator 
City Administrator Sharon Hanson provided further insight on the general sales, food, beverage and lodging 
tax numbers for the city of Marshall. 
 
Director of Public Works 
Director of Public Works/ City Engineer Jason Anderson provided discussion on the Airport Commission, as 
well as an update on construction projects throughout the city. 
 
City Attorney 
City Attorney Dennis Simpson commented the Buffalo Ridge Plat has been completed and the project can now 
proceed. 
 
Administrative Brief 
There were no questions on the Administrative Brief. 
 
Information Only 
There were no questions on the information items. 
 
Upcoming Meetings 
There were no questions on the upcoming meetings 
 
 
 

Page 13Item 2.



City Council Meeting July 14, 2020 Minutes 
Page 9 of 9 

 

 
Adjourn Meeting 
At 8:18 P.M., Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to adjourn. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 

 
     

          Mayor 
Attest: 
 
     
City Clerk 
 
 

Page 14Item 2.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance amendment to permit some slaughtering of 
animals in butcher shops in general business district and industrial districts and permit 
landscaping business in general industrial district 

Background 

Information: 

There is currently a business owner interested in opening a butcher shop in Marshall.  
Part of his operations would involve some limited slaughtering of animals.  Staff 
reviewed the Ordinance and determined that no district currently allows slaughtering 
operations either as a permitted or conditional use.  Considering that this type of business 
is relatively common, it makes sense to add it to appropriate zoning districts.  Since 
slaughtering may seem objectionable in some circumstances, it is added as a conditional 
use in all districts to retain some control.  It is also described as limited in General 
Business and Limited Industrial districts, mostly to convey the limited nature to 
applicants, as the final determination of the limitations would be established during the 
conditional use permit process based on location and other applicable factors.  Most 
other cities do not explicitly list butcher shops in the ordinance. 
 
During the same review, it was determined that landscaping business is not listed in any 
of the zoning districts either.  To correct this, it is suggested to add this type of use to 
general industrial district.  
 
Meat processing facilities were also added to the I-2 General Industrial district as a 
conditional use, since this use is not listed anywhere either.  Several other cities allow 
stockyards, including slaughtering, in industrial districts as a conditional use. 
 
At the June 10, 2020, regular Planning Commission meeting Lee made a motion, second 
by Carstens to recommend to city council an approval as recommend by staff.  All voted 
in favor of the motion.   
 
At the meeting on June 18, 2020, Legislative and Ordinance Committee voted to 
recommend to council the approval of the Ordinance amendment to permit some 
slaughtering of animals in butcher shops in general business district and industrial 
districts and permit landscaping business in general industrial district as recommended 
by staff. 
 
The Ordinance Amendment to permit some slaughtering of animals in butcher shops in 
general business district and industrial districts and permit landscaping business in 
general industrial district was introduced at the July 14, 2020, City Council meeting. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: that the Council close the public hearing on the Ordinance amendment to permit some 
slaughtering of animals in butcher shops in general business district and industrial 
districts and permit landscaping business in general industrial district. 
 
that the Council adopt Ordinance No. XXX, Second Series, Amending Section Ordinance 
amendment to permit some slaughtering of animals in butcher shops in general business 
district and industrial districts and permit landscaping business in general industrial 
district. 

 

Page 15Item 3.



Page 16Item 3.



Page 17Item 3.



Page 18Item 3.



Page 19Item 3.



Page 20Item 3.



Page 21Item 3.



Page 22Item 3.



Page 23Item 3.



Page 24Item 3.



Page 25Item 3.



Page 26Item 3.



Page 27Item 3.



Page 28Item 3.



Page 29Item 3.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 

Category: AWARD OF BIDS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Award of Bids for fire station electrical service change out. 

Background 

Information: 

The 2020 City of Marshall capital improvement plan included this project to change out the 
electrical service and all the breakers at the Marshall fire station.  The project would convert 
480/277v, 600-amp, 3 phase switch gear Federal Pacific breakers to 208/120v 600-amp 3 phase 
switch gear square D breakers. This proposal would also include an automatic transfer switch 
for the addition of a generator.  This will be crucial in the event of power loss so we can get the 
equipment out of the fire station.   The above description Is tabulated in the base bid.  There 
was an alternate bid option to supply a 90 kw, natural gas-powered generator.  This project will 
be coordinated with MMU so they can also change out the transformer behind the building as 
they’ve been wanting to complete this project for a long time. 
 
The justification for this project is that Federal Pacific circuit breakers are notorious for sticking 
open and catching fire.  Multiple tests done on the breakers since the 1980s have proven that 
one in four Stab-Lok breakers (currently in the fire station) are defective and will not properly 
trip off. Unfortunately, when the testing began in the early 1980s, a New Jersey court later 
ruled that Federal Pacific Electric committed testing fraud and a cover-up, labeling the breakers 
as meeting the standards set by the UL (Underwriters Laboratories) when they were defective. 
In 1983, the Consumer Product Safety Commission closed its two-year investigation and felt it 
impossible to create a product recall at the time because of budget issues, even as Federal 
Pacific panels and breakers continued to be installed in millions of homes and businesses that 
to this day still run the risk of an electrical fire. An estimated 2,800 fires each year directly result 
from Federal Pacific panel breaker malfunction. Federal Pacific Electric has been out of business 
for many years, but the danger is still ever present. 
 
The only price not included in this project is the stand for the transfer switch, which will be 

fabricated by a 3rd party local vendor.  Estimate received for this stand to fabricate is not to 

exceed $400.00 

Fiscal Impact: $30,766.91 + Cost of transfer switch stand.  This project was included in the 2020 Capital Levy 

for a $45,000 budget 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended 

Recommendations: Accept base bid from Heartland Mechanical, Inc. for $30,766.91 with no alternate.  Transfer 

switch stand cost to be paid direct to the vendor. 

 

Page 30Item 4.



July 27, 2020 

Page 1 

 

Electrical Contracting and Service  
This is an estimate only, not a contract for services. This estimate is for completing the job as described above.  It is based on 

our evaluation and does not include material price increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should 

unforeseen problems arise after the work has started 

 
 
  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
  

To:  Marshall Fire Department 

  201 East Saratoga Street  

  Marshall, MN 56258 

 
Attention: Quentin Brunsvold  
  Fire Chief  
  Quentin.Brunsvold@ci.marshall.mn.us 
 
Project:   2020 Fire Station Electrical Up-Grades  
 
Location:  201 Esat Saratoga Street  
 
Subject:   Proposal – in accordance with owner provided scope of work Rev. 4 TA dated 6/5/2020 
 
Description: As listed below  
 
 

MARSHALL FIRE STATION 2020 NEW SERVICE AND GEAR 

   

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY. 

   

1 
A. PROVIDE AND INSTALL 600V 400A 208/120V 3PH AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH 
ASCO 300 OPEN TRANSITION NEMA 3R ENCLOSURE  1 

  LOCATE EXITING SECONDARY SERVICE CONDUIT AND CONDUCTORS  1 

  
AUGUR 18" DIA X 60" DEEP OPENING FOR TRANSFER SWITCH SUPPORT 
FOUNDATION 2 

  INSTALL 18" DIA SONO TUBE IN AUGURED OPENINGS  8 

  POUR CONCRETE FOUNDATIONS 4000LBS GRANITE  1 

  PROVIDE AND INSTALL ANCHORED BOLTS IN POURED FOUNDATIONS 8 

  
INSTALL TRANSFER SWITCH CUSTOM FABRICATED SUPPORT STRUCTURE 
(PROVIDE BY BEND-RITE) 1 

  INSTALL TRANSFER SWITCH ON CUSTOM FABRICATED SUPPORT STRUCTURE  LOT 

   

  SHUT-DOWN 1   

  
REMOVE EXITING SECONDARY CONDUCTORS FROM UTILITY TRANSFORMER TO 
EXISTING MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER  1 

  
EXCAVATE ON EITHER SIDE OF NEW TRANSFER SWITCH TO EXPOSE EXISTING 
SECONDARY CONDUITS  1 

1004 W Main St/ PO Box 455 

Marshall, MN 56258 

Tel: 507.532.3707  

mike@meierelectric.com 

 

Page 31Item 4.

mailto:Quentin.Brunsvold@ci.marshall.mn.us
mailto:mike@meierelectric.com


July 27, 2020 

Page 2 

 

Electrical Contracting and Service  
This is an estimate only, not a contract for services. This estimate is for completing the job as described above.  It is based on 

our evaluation and does not include material price increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should 

unforeseen problems arise after the work has started 

 
 
  

  
INTERCEPT EXISTING SECONDARY CONDUITS,  CUT AND MODIFY EXISTING 
CONDUITS AS NECESSARY AND EXTENT TO THE NEW TRANSFER SWITCH  1 

  
PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW SECONDARY SERVICE LATERAL FROM UTILITY 
TRANSFORMER TO NEW TRANSFER SWITCH  1 

  SOUTHWIRE 250MCM XHHW ALU (8) RUNS 180' 

  

PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW 5-WIRE FEEDER CONDUCTORS FROM NEW TRANSFER 
SWITCH TO EXITING MAIN SWITCH ***UTILIZING THE EXISTING UNDERGROUND 
CONDUITS AND RISER***   

  SOUTHWIRE 250MCM XHHW ALU (8) RUNS 880' 

  SOUTHWIRE #1AWG XHHW ALU (2) RUNS 220' 

   

  
PROVIDE AND INSTALL GROUNDING ELECTRODES AND CONDUCTORS PER CODE 
AT NEW TRANSFER SWITCH  1 

  REMOVE MAIN BONDING JUMPER IN EXITING MAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL  1 

  
SEPARATE GROUNDED CONDUCTORS FROM EQUIPMENT GROUND WIRES IN 
EXISTING MAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL  1 

   

  ENERGIZE NEW SERVICE TOT TRANSFER SWITCH  1 

  ENERGIZE EXISTING MAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL FROM  1 

  CONFIRM ROTATION  1 

   

SHUT-DOWN 2 

   

2 REMOVE EXISTING STEP-DOWN TRANSFORMER  1 

  
MMU REMOVES AND REPLACES THEIR EXISTING 225HVA TRANSFORMER WITH A 
NEW 75KVA 120/208V Y 3PH RE-TERMINATES EXISTING SECONDARY CONDUCTORS  1 

  PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW 112.5KVA 208:480V STEP-UP TRANSFORMER 1 

  
PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW 350A BRANCH CIRCUIT FROM MDC ENCLOSURE TO 
NEW TRANSFORMER  LOT 

   

3 REMOVE MDP LEFT-SIDE  1 

  
RELOCATE / EXTEND EXITING VEHICLE EXHAUST CIRCUITS TO NEW 2LP PANEL 
ENCLOSURE  1 

  
RELOCATE / EXTEND EXITING SCBA AIR COMPRESSOR CIRCUITS TO NEW 2LP 
PANEL ENCLOSURE  1 

   

4 REMOVE EXISTING MDP RIGHT SIDE INTERIOR  1 

  PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW RETRO-FILL MDC AND CUSTOM COVER  1 

  CONNECT MDC 400A MAIN CIRCUIT BERKER TO EXITING (NEW) 5-WIRE FEEDER  1 

   

5 
REPLACE EXISTING PANEL P1 WITH NEW RETROFILL PANEL 120/208V 3PH 225A 
MLO  1 

  PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW 225A FEEDER FROM NEW MDC TO NEW PANEL P1 LOT 

  RE-CONNECT 3-POLE CIRCUIT BREAKERS  6 

Page 32Item 4.



July 27, 2020 

Page 3 

 

Electrical Contracting and Service  
This is an estimate only, not a contract for services. This estimate is for completing the job as described above.  It is based on 

our evaluation and does not include material price increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should 

unforeseen problems arise after the work has started 

 
 
  

  RE-CONNECT 2-POLE CIRCUIT BREAKERS  2 

  
RELOCATE / EXTEND EXITING AIR COMPRESSOR CIRCUITS TO NEW P1 PANEL 
ENCLOSURE  1 

   

6 
REPLACE EXISTING PANEL 2LP WITH NEW RETROFILL 2LP 480V 3PH 100A MCB 42-
CKT AND CUSTOM COVER  1 

  RECONNECT EXISTING 3-POLE CIRCUITS  4 

  RE-CONNECT EXISTING 1-POLE CIRCUITS  18 

  FEED NEW PANEL LP2 FROM NEW 112.5 KVA TRANSFORMER 100A 4-WIRE  LOT 

   

7 
REPLACE EXITING PANEL LP2 WITH NEW RETROFILL 120/208V 3PH 100A MLO AND 
CUSTOM COVER 1 

  RECONNECT EXISTING 2-POLE CIRCUITS  3 

  RE-CONNECT EXISTING 1-POLE CIRCUITS  16 

   

8 REMOVE EXISTING PANEL120/208V PANEL  E1   

  RELOCATE EXITING 120V CIRCUITS TO PANEL P1 4 

   

9 REMOVE TRANSFORMER T2 (SMALL WAL MOUNT) 1 

   

10 REMOVE EXISTING PANEL 2E    

  
RELOCATE EXISTING 480V 3-POLE NORTH AND SOUTH DOOR CIRCUIT TO NEW 
PANEL 2LP  2 

  RELOCATE EXISTING 480V 1-POLE CIRCUITS TO NEW PANEL 2LP  3 

   

11 ADD 3-WAY SWITCH TO TOP OF MEZZANINE LEVEL 1 

   

PROPOSAL TOTAL INCLUDING SALES TAX AND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION FEES   $ 31,740.00  

   

   

ALTERNATE ADD ITEM - MARSHALL FIRE STATION 2020 NEW STANDBY GENERATOR  

   

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY. 

   
  100KW 120/208V 3PH OUT-DOOR GENERATOR  1 

  CONTROL CIRCUITS TO ATS  LOT 

  SHORE POWER FROM KITCHEN PANEL TO GENERATOR  LOT 

  (CONCRETE PAD PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY OWNER) 0 

  
(NATURAL GAS CONNECTION AND REGULATORS INSTALLED AND PROVIDED BY 
OTHERS) 0 

   

PROPOSAL TOTAL INCLUDING SALES TAX AND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION FEES   $ 35,040.00  

 

Page 33Item 4.



July 27, 2020 

Page 4 

 

Electrical Contracting and Service  
This is an estimate only, not a contract for services. This estimate is for completing the job as described above.  It is based on 

our evaluation and does not include material price increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should 

unforeseen problems arise after the work has started 

 
 
  

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Mike Meier 

 

This proposal is Valid for 30 days 

 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 

The above prices, specifications and conditions are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.  

 

ACCEPTED:  Name and Title     _______________________________ 

 
Signature  _______________________________ 

 

Date:  ________________________________ 
 

 

Page 34Item 4.



Page 35Item 4.



Page 36Item 4.



 

Heartland Electric, Inc. 

204 Park Avenue 

Marshall, MN 56258 

(507)476-2708 

 

BID 

 

Date:                       7/23/2020 

Submitted to:          Marshall Fire Department 

                                 

Work address:         201 E Saratoga St. 

                                Marshall, MN 56258 

                                 

Proposed work for base bid:     

  ~ Replace and retrofit existing service and feeder panels in fire station as per specs 

given.   

  ~ Base bid includes auto transfer switch and concrete pad but does not include stand for 

switch to mount on next to transformer.   

  ~ Price assumes no concrete cutting will need to be done for service conduits. 

 

Alternate #1:  

  Supply and install 90kw generator, price includes concrete pad but does not include 

trenching for or installing the gas line. 

 

 Includes all labor, material, tax and electrical permits. 

 

Base Bid: $30,766.91 

 

Alternate #1: $36,010.49 

 

 

Bid good for 30 days from date. 

Please sign and return to authorize.  

 

 

____________________________________ 

 

Respectfully submitted 

Brent Pederson 

507-476-2708 

Page 37Item 4.



BID TABULATION 
 

BASE BID: 
FURNISH PARTS AND LABOR FOR ELECTRICAL SERVICE CHANGE OUT AT THE MARSHALL FIRE STATION  

 
ALTERNATE #1: 

SUPPLY AND INSTALL 90 KW 120/208, 3 PHASE, NATURAL GAS POWERED GENERATOR 
 

  

BIDDER 
BID 

SECURITY 

PROPOSAL COMMENTS 

BASE BID 
 

ALTERNATE #1 
 

 

Heartland Electric, Inc. 

Marshall, MN 
N/A $30,766.91 $36,010.49 

1. Does not include stand for 
transfer switch. 
2.  Does include concrete pad 
for transfer switch. 

Meier Electric Inc. 

Marshall, MN 
N/A  $31,740.00 $35,040.00 

1.  Does not include stand for 
transfer switch.  
2.  Does include concrete pad 
for transfer switch. 

Monte’s Electric Inc. 

Marshall, MN 
N/A $47,944.00 $49,316.00  

 

Page 38Item 4.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: ADA Transition Plan for Public Sidewalks & City Rights-of-Way – Call for Public Hearing. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is a draft of the ADA Transition Plan for Public Sidewalks & City Rights-of-Way. 
 
The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), enacted on July 26, 1990, is a civil rights law 
prohibiting discrimination against individuals on the basis of disability.   ADA consists of five 
titles outlining protections in the following areas: 
 

1. Employment 
2. State and local government services 
3. Public accommodations 
4. Telecommunications  
5. Miscellaneous Provisions  

 
Title II of ADA pertains to the programs, activities and services public entities provide.   As a 
provider of public transportation services and programs, City of Marshall must comply with 
this section of the Act as it specifically applies to public service agencies.  Title II of ADA 
provides that, “…no qualified individual with a disability shall, by reason of such disability, 
be excluded from participation in or be denied the benefits of the services, programs, or 
activities of a public entity, or be subjected to discrimination by any such entity.”  (42 USC. 
Sec. 12132; 28 CFR. Sec. 35.130)   
 
This document has been created to specifically cover accessibility within the public rights of 
way and does not include information on City of Marshall programs, practices, or building 
facilities not related to public rights of way. 
 
As required by Title II of ADA, 28 CFR. Part 35 Sec. 35.105 and Sec. 35.150, the City of 
Marshall has conducted a self-evaluation of its public infrastructure within public rights of 
way and has developed this Transition Plan detailing how the organization will ensure that 
all of those facilities are accessible to all individuals. This document serves as a supplement 
to City of Marshall Comprehensive ADA Transition Plan covering buildings, services, 
programs and activities. 
 
It is the intent to hold a hearing to receive public input at the August 11, 2020 meeting with 
subsequent input incorporated into the plan and Council adoption at the August 25, 2020 
meeting. 
 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended.   

Recommendations: that the Council set a public hearing to be held at the August 11, 2020 regarding the ADA 
Transition Plan for Public Sidewalks & City Rights-of-Way. 
 

 

Page 39Item 5.



ADA 
Transition 
Plan

For Public Sidewalks & City Rights-of-Way

Page 40Item 5.

JDehn
Draft



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 1 | P a g e  

 

CONTENTS 

Introduction ................................................................................................................................................................... 2 

Transition Plan Need and Purpose ............................................................................................................................ 2 

ADA and its Relationship to Other Laws .................................................................................................................... 2 

Agency Requirements ................................................................................................................................................ 3 

Self-Evaluation ............................................................................................................................................................... 4 

Overview .................................................................................................................................................................... 4 

Summary .................................................................................................................................................................... 5 

Policies and Practices ..................................................................................................................................................... 6 

Previous Practices ...................................................................................................................................................... 6 

Policy .......................................................................................................................................................................... 6 

Improvement Schedule ................................................................................................................................................. 7 

Priority Areas ............................................................................................................................................................. 7 

Current year planned ADA improvements: ............................................................................................................... 7 

External Agency Coordination ................................................................................................................................... 8 

Schedule .................................................................................................................................................................... 8 

ADA Coordinator ............................................................................................................................................................ 9 

Implementation Schedule ........................................................................................................................................... 10 

Methodology ........................................................................................................................................................... 10 

Public Outreach ........................................................................................................................................................... 11 

Grievance Procedure ................................................................................................................................................... 12 

Monitor the Progress ................................................................................................................................................... 13 

Appendices .................................................................................................................................................................. 14 

 

 

Plan Draft Date: 4/9/2018 

Latest Revised Date: 7/21/2020 

Council Adoption Date: TBD  

Page 41Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 2 | P a g e  

 

INTRODUCTION  

TRANSITION PLAN NEED AND PURPOSE 

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), enacted on July 26, 1990, is a civil rights law prohibiting discrimination 
against individuals on the basis of disability.   ADA consists of five titles outlining protections in the following areas: 

1. Employment 

2. State and local government services 

3. Public accommodations 

4. Telecommunications  

5. Miscellaneous Provisions  

 

Title II of ADA pertains to the programs, activities and services public entities provide.   As a provider of public 
transportation services and programs, City of Marshall must comply with this section of the Act as it specifically 
applies to public service agencies.  Title II of ADA provides that, “…no qualified individual with a disability shall, by 
reason of such disability, be excluded from participation in or be denied the benefits of the services, programs, or 
activities of a public entity, or be subjected to discrimination by any such entity.”  (42 USC. Sec. 12132; 28 CFR. Sec. 
35.130)   

 

As required by Title II of ADA, 28 
CFR. Part 35 Sec. 35.105 and 
Sec. 35.150 City of Marshall has 
conducted a self-evaluation of 
its public infrastructure within 
public rights of way and has 
developed this Transition Plan 
detailing how the organization 
will ensure that all of those 
facilities are accessible to all 
individuals. This document 
serves as a supplement to City 
of Marshall Comprehensive ADA 
Transition Plan covering 
buildings, services, programs 
and activities. 

 

ADA AND ITS RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER LAWS 

Title II of ADA is companion legislation to two previous federal statutes and regulations: the Architectural Barriers 
Acts of 1968 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.  

Page 42Item 5.

http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/42/12132.html
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35130.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35130.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35toc.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35toc.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35toc.htm
http://www.access-board.gov/about/laws/aba.htm
http://www.access-board.gov/about/laws/aba.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/statutes/sec504.htm


 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 3 | P a g e  

 

The Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 is a Federal law that requires facilities designed, built, altered or leased with 
Federal funds to be accessible. The Architectural Barriers Act marks one of the first efforts to ensure access to the 
built environment. 

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 is a Federal law that protects qualified individuals from discrimination 
based on their disability. The nondiscrimination requirements of the law apply to employers and organizations that 
receive financial assistance from any Federal department or agency.  Title II of ADA extended this coverage to all 
state and local government entities, regardless of whether they receive federal funding or not.   

AGENCY REQUIREMENTS 

Under Title II, City of Marshall must meet these general requirements: 

• Must operate their programs so that, when viewed in their entirety, the programs are accessible to and 
useable by individuals with disabilities (28 C.F.R. Sec. 35.150).   

• May not refuse to allow a person with a disability to participate in a service, program or activity simply 
because the person has a disability (28 C.F.R. Sec. 35.130 (a).   

• Must make reasonable modifications in policies, practices and procedures that deny equal access to 
individuals with disabilities unless a fundamental alteration in the program would result (28 C.F.R. Sec. 
35.130(b) (7).   

• May not provide services or benefits to individuals with disabilities through programs that are separate or 
different unless the separate or different measures are necessary to ensure that benefits and services are 
equally effective (28 C.F.R. Sec. 35.130(b)(iv) & (d).   

• Must take appropriate steps to ensure that communications with applicants, participants and members of 
the public with disabilities are as effective as communications with others (29 C.F.R. Sec. 35.160(a). 

• Must designate at least one responsible employee to coordinate ADA compliance [28 CFR Sec. 35.107(a)]. 
This person is often referred to as the "ADA Coordinator." The public entity must provide the ADA 
coordinator's name, office address, and telephone number to all interested individuals [28 CFR Sec. 
35.107(a)].  

• City of Marshall must provide notice of ADA requirements. All public entities, regardless of size, must 
provide information about the rights and protections of Title II to applicants, participants, beneficiaries, 
employees, and other interested persons [28 CFR Sec. 35,106].  The notice must include the identification 
of the employee serving as the ADA coordinator and must provide this information on an ongoing basis 
[28 CFR Sec. 104.8(a)].   

• Must establish a grievance procedure.  Public entities must adopt and publish grievance procedures 
providing for prompt and equitable resolution of complaints [28 CFR Sec. 35.107(b)]. This requirement 
provides for a timely resolution of all problems or conflicts related to ADA compliance before they 
escalate to litigation and/or the federal complaint process.  

This document has been created to specifically cover accessibility within the public rights of way and does not 
include information on City of Marshall programs, practices, or building facilities not related to public rights of 
way. 

  

Page 43Item 5.

http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35150.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35130.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35130.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35130.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35130.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35160.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35160.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35160.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35160.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35106.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35106.htm
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/cfr/28cfr/Part35/35107.htm


 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 4 | P a g e  

 

SELF-EVALUATION 

OVERVIEW 

The City of Marshall is required, under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and 28CFR35.105, to 
perform a self-evaluation of its current transportation infrastructure policies, practices, and programs. This self-
evaluation will identify what policies and practices impact accessibility and examine how the City of Marshall 
implements these policies. The goal of the self-evaluation is to verify that, in implementing the City of Marshall 
policies and practices, the department is providing accessibility and not adversely affecting the full participation of 
individuals with disabilities. 

 

The self-evaluation also examines the condition of the City of Marshall Pedestrian Circulation Route/Pedestrian 
Access Route) (PCR/PAR) and identifies potential need for PCR/PAR infrastructure improvements. This will include 
the sidewalks, curb ramps, bicycle/pedestrian trails, traffic control signals and transit facilities that are located 
within the City of Marshall rights of way. Any barriers to accessibility identified in the self-evaluation and the 
remedy to the identified barrier are set out in this transition plan. 

Page 44Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 5 | P a g e  

 

SUMMARY 

In March 2018, the City of Marshall 
conducted an inventory of pedestrian 
facilities within its public right of way 
consisting of the evaluation of the following 
facilities: 

• 72 miles of sidewalks 
• 1300 curb ramps 
• 14 miles of trails 
• 4 traffic control signals 
• 28 bus stops – 7 locations on public 
property and 21 locations on private 
property 
 

A detailed evaluation on how these facilities relate to ADA standards is found in Appendix B: SELF-EVALUATION 
RESULTS and will be updated periodically.   

  

Page 45Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 6 | P a g e  

 

POLICIES AND PRACTICES 

PREVIOUS PRACTICES 

Since the adoption of the ADA, City of Marshall has striven to provide accessible pedestrian features as part of the 
City of Marshall capital improvement projects.  As additional information was made available as to the methods of 
providing accessible pedestrian features, the City of Marshall updated their procedures to accommodate these 
methods.   

POLICY 

City of Marshall goal is to continue to provide accessible pedestrian design features as part of the City of Marshall 
capital improvement projects. The City of Marshall has established ADA design standards and procedures as listed 
in Appendix H: AGENCY ADA DESIGN STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES.  These standards and procedures will be kept 
up to date with national, state and 
local best management practices. 

The City of Marshall will consider 
and respond to all accessibility 
improvement requests. All 
accessibility improvements that 
have been deemed reasonable will 
be scheduled consistent with 
transportation priorities. The City 
of Marshall will coordinate with 
external agencies to ensure that all 
new or altered pedestrian facilities 
within the City of Marshall 
jurisdiction are ADA compliant to 
the maximum extent feasible. 

Maintenance of pedestrian facilities within the public right of way will continue to follow the policies set forth by 
the City of Marshall in accordance with regulatory guidance from both U.S. DOT and Minnesota DOT whom have 
adopted most of the Public Right of Way Advisory Group (PROWAG), reasonable and consistent policies. 

Requests for accessibility improvements can be submitted to the City of Marshall Public Works Department with 
attention to Jason Anderson. Contact information for Jason Anderson is located in Appendix G: CONTACT 
INFORMATION. 

  

Page 46Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 7 | P a g e  

 

IMPROVEMENT SCHEDULE 

PRIORITY AREAS 

City of Marshall has identified specific locations as priority areas for planned accessibility improvement projects.  
These areas have been selected due to their proximity to specific land uses such as schools, government offices 
and medical facilities, as well as from the receipt of public comments.  The priority areas as identified in the March 
2018 self-evaluation are Pedestrian Access Routes (PAR) as follows: 

• Area 1, Near Public Schools 
• Area 2, Near Public Buildings 
• Area 3, Based on Public Input Received and verified requirements 

CURRENT YEAR PLANNED ADA IMPROVEMENTS: 

•  Safe Route to School Initiative (Grant application submitted to Greater Minnesota Transportation 
Alternatives, MNDOT) 

o Pedestrian Safety Enhancements including ADA accessibility improvements  
o True Light Christian School, Marshall Middle School, Parkside School, and the new Elementary 

School on Southview 
o Engineers Estimate cost of improvements +/- $ 398,895 

• 2020 Project Z75: South 4th Street Reconstruction Project 
o Pedestrian Safety Enhancements including ADA accessibility improvements 
o Engineers Estimate cost of improvements +/- $ 33,000 

• 2020 Project Z64: South 1st Street Reconstruction Project 
o Pedestrian Safety Enhancements including ADA accessibility improvements 
o Engineers Estimate cost of improvements +/- $ 11,000 

• 2020 Project Z51: Street Overlays 
o Pedestrian Safety Enhancements including ADA accessibility improvements 
o Engineers Estimate cost of improvements +/- $136,000 

 

Page 47Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 8 | P a g e  

 

EXTERNAL AGENCY COORDINATION 

Many other agencies are responsible for pedestrian facilities within the jurisdiction of City of Marshall.  The City of 
Marshall will coordinate with those agencies to track and assist in the facilitation of the elimination of accessibility 
barriers along their routes.  

 

SCHEDULE 

The City of Marshall has set the following schedule goals for improving the accessibility of its pedestrian facilities 
within the City of Marshall jurisdiction: 

• After 20 years, 100% of accessibility features within the priority areas identified by City of Marshall staff 
would be ADA compliant. 

• After 30 years, 100% of accessibility features within the jurisdiction of City of Marshall would be ADA 
compliant. 
 

  

Page 48Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 9 | P a g e  

 

ADA COORDINATOR 

In accordance with 28 CFR 35.107(a), the City of Marshall has identified an ADA Title II Coordinator to oversee the 
City of Marshall policies and procedures.   Contact information for this individual is located in Appendix G: 
CONTACT INFORMATION. 

  

Page 49Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 10 | P a g e  

 

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE  

METHODOLOGY 

City of Marshall will utilize two methods for upgrading pedestrian facilities to the current ADA standards.  The first 
and most comprehensive of the two methods are the scheduled street and utility improvement projects.  All 
pedestrian facilities impacted by these projects will be upgraded to current ADA accessibility standards.  The 
second method is the standalone sidewalk and ADA accessibility improvement project.  These projects will be 
incorporated into the 5-year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) on a case by case basis as determined by City of 
Marshall City Council based on public input. The City of Marshall CIP, which includes a detailed schedule for 
specific improvements, is included in Appendix C: SCHEDULE / BUDGET INFORMATION. 

  

Page 50Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 11 | P a g e  

 

PUBLIC OUTREACH 

The City of Marshall recognizes that public participation is an important component in the development of this 
document.  Input from the community has been gathered and used to help define priority areas for improvements 
within the jurisdiction of City of Marshall.   

Public outreach for the creation of this document consisted of the following activities:  

The City of Marshall will provide an 
opportunity for interested persons, 
including individuals with disabilities 
or organizations representing such 
individuals, to comment on self-
evaluation and Transition Plan 
process. A draft copy of the 
Transition Plan will be available to 
the public online at the City of 
Marshall webpage, 
www.ci.marshall.mn.us keyword 
“ADA Transition Plan.” 

A draft copy of the City of Marshall 
ADA Transition Plan was sent to the 
known organizations that serve with 
people with disabilities in the City of 
Marshall. 

Southwest Center for Independent Living (SWCIL), www.swcil.com  

Southwest Health and Human Services, www.swmhhs.com  

United Community Action Partnership (UCAP), www.unitedcapmn.org  

 

  

Page 51Item 5.

http://www.ci.marshall.mn.us/
http://www.swcil.com/
http://www.swmhhs.com/
http://www.unitedcapmn.org/


 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 12 | P a g e  

 

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 

Under the Americans with Disabilities Act, each agency is required to publish its responsibilities in regards to the 
ADA.  A draft of this public notice is provided in Appendix E: PUBLIC NOTICE.  If users of City of Marshall facilities 
and services believe the City of Marshall has not provided reasonable accommodation, they have the right to file a 
grievance. 

In accordance with 28 CFR 35.107(b), the City of Marshall has developed a grievance procedure for the purpose of 
the prompt and equitable resolution of citizens’ complaints, concerns, comments, and other grievances.  This 
grievance procedure is outlined in Appendix F: GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE. 

  

Page 52Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 13 | P a g e  

 

MONITOR THE PROGRESS 

This document will continue to be updated as conditions within the City of Marshall evolve.  The appendices in this 
document will be updated annually or as needed, while the main body of the document will be reviewed annually 
and updated when applicable. With each main body update, a public comment period will be established to 
continue the public outreach. 

  

Page 53Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 14 | P a g e  

 

APPENDICES 

A.  GLOSSARY OF TERMS 

B.  SELF-EVALUATION RESULTS 

C.  SCHEDULE / BUDGET INFORMATION 

D.  PUBLIC OUTREACH 

E. PUBLIC NOTICE 

F.  GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 

G.  CONTACT INFORMATION 

H. AGENCY ADA DESIGN STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES 

  

Page 54Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 15 | P a g e  

 

APPENDIX A – GLOSSARY OF TERMS 

ABA: See Architectural Barriers Act. 

ADA: See Americans with Disabilities Act. 

ADA Transition Plan: Mn/DOT’s transportation system plan that identifies accessibility needs, the process to fully 
integrate accessibility improvements into the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), and ensures 
all transportation facilities, services, programs, and activities are accessible to all individuals. 

ADAAG: See Americans with Disabilities Act Accessibility Guidelines.  

Accessible: A facility that provides access to people with disabilities using the design requirements of the ADA. 

Accessible Pedestrian Signal (APS): A device that communicates information about the WALK phase in audible and 
vibrotactile formats. 

Alteration: A change to a facility in the public right-of-way that affects or could affect access, circulation, or use. An 
alteration must not decrease or have the effect of decreasing the accessibility of a facility or an accessible 
connection to an adjacent building or site. 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA): The Americans with Disabilities Act; Civil rights legislation passed in 1990 
and effective July 1992. The ADA sets design guidelines for accessibility to public facilities, including sidewalks and 
trails, by individuals with disabilities.  

Americans with Disabilities Act Accessibility Guidelines (ADAAG): contains scoping and technical requirements for 
accessibility to buildings and public facilities by individuals with disabilities under the Americans with Disabilities 
Act (ADA) of 1990. 

APS: See Accessible Pedestrian Signal. 

Architectural Barriers Act (ABA): Federal law that requires facilities designed, built, altered or leased with Federal 
funds to be accessible. The Architectural Barriers Act marks one of the first efforts to ensure access to the built 
environment. 

Capital Improvement Program (CIP): The CIP for the Transportation Department includes an annual capital budget 
and a five-year plan for funding the new construction and reconstruction projects on the county’s transportation 
system. 

Detectable Warning: A surface feature of truncated domes, built in or applied to the walking surface to indicate an 
upcoming change from pedestrian to vehicular way. 

DOJ: See United States Department of Justice 

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA): A branch of the US Department of Transportation that administers the 
federal-aid Highway Program, providing financial assistance to states to construct and improve highways, urban 
and rural roads, and bridges.  

FHWA: See Federal Highway Administration 

Page 55Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 16 | P a g e  

 

Pedestrian Access Route (PAR): A continuous and unobstructed walkway within a pedestrian circulation 
path that provides accessibility. 

Pedestrian Circulation Route (PCR):  A prepared exterior or interior way of passage provided for 
pedestrian travel. 

PROWAG: An acronym for the Guidelines for Accessible Public Rights-of-Way issued in 2005 by the U. S. Access 
Board. This guidance addresses roadway design practices, slope, and terrain related to pedestrian access to 
walkways and streets, including crosswalks, curb ramps, street furnishings, pedestrian signals, parking, and other 
components of public rights-of-way. 

Right of Way: A general term denoting land, property, or interest therein, usually in a strip, acquired for the 
network of streets, sidewalks, and trails creating public pedestrian access within a public entity’s jurisdictional 
limits. 

Section 504: The section of the Rehabilitation Act that prohibits discrimination by any program or activity 
conducted by the federal government.   

Uniform Accessibility Standards (UFAS):  Accessibility standards that all federal agencies are required to meet; 
includes scoping and technical specifications.   

United States Access Board: An independent federal agency that develops and maintains design criteria for 
buildings and other improvements, transit vehicles, telecommunications equipment, and electronic and 
information technology. It also enforces accessibility standards that cover federally funded facilities. 

United States Department of Justice (DOJ): The United States Department of Justice (often referred to as the 
Justice Department or DOJ), is the United States federal executive department responsible for the enforcement of 
the law and administration of justice.  

  

Page 56Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 17 | P a g e  

 

APPENDIX B – SELF-EVALUATION RESULTS 

This initial self-evaluation updated in June 2020 of pedestrian facilities yielded the following results: 

• 51.9% of pedestrian ramps have ADA compliant rectangular detectable warnings installed 
• 75.7% of pedestrian ramps did not meet ADA requirements  
• 0% of signalized intersection had push buttons that are ADA accessible 
• 35% of bus stops met ADA accessibility criteria 
• 35% of bus stops had amenities that met ADA accessibility criteria 

 

Detailed initial self-evaluation: 

- 10.4 miles of paved off-road bike trails 

- 72.4 miles of existing pedestrian access route (PAR) in Right of Way 

- 710 pedestrian ramps have ADA compliant rectangular detectable warnings installed (179 are owned by MnDOT) 

- 958 pedestrian ramps do not meet ADA requirements (132 are owned by MnDOT) 

- 28 bus stops currently are included in current Marshall Community Transit route system  

- 10 bus stops met ADA requirements 

- 18 bus stops do not meet ADA requirements 

- 1 intersection South Fourth Street and Country Club Drive is owned and operated by City of Marshall which  

   includes pedestrian crossing buttons 

 

- Further detailed investigation of pedestrian access routes sidewalk slopes, pedestrian access ramps, and bus 
stops is planned to ensure compliance with ADA standards 

- Trip hazards identified by self-evaluation or public input will be corrected as a sidewalk repair project  

- The City of Marshall is adhering to MnDOT Project Scoping and Design Requirements, which  

    determine which street project types require the provision of accessible curb ramps, per the 

     Americans with Disabilities Act 

- The City of Marshall utilizes approved MNDOT pedestrian curb ramp details and  

  Pedestrian Access Route (PAR) design principals which ensure compliance to ADA standards 

  in current and future street improvements 
  

Page 57Item 5.



BLUE ROUTE DEPARTURE TIMES

Courthouse 8:35 9:35 10:35 11:35 12:35 1:35 2:35 3:35 4:35
4th & Lyon 8:38 9:38 10:38 11:38 12:38 1:38 2:38 3:38 4:38
Parkview Apts 8:41 9:41 10:41 11:41 12:41 1:41 2:41 3:41 4:41
RC Square 8:45 9:45 10:45 11:45 12:45 1:45 2:45 3:45 4:45
Birchwood Apts 8:46 9:46 10:46 11:46 12:46 1:46 2:46 3:46 4:46
SMSU Apts 8:47 9:47 10:47 11:47 12:47 1:47 2:47 3:47 4:47
SMSU Conf. Center 8:50 9:50 10:50 11:50 12:50 1:50 2:50 3:50 4:50
Marshall Square Apts 8:53 9:53 10:53 11:53 12:53 1:53 2:53 3:53 4:53
ACMC Clinic 8:55 9:55 10:55 11:55 12:55 1:55 2:55 3:55 4:55
UCAP 9:05 10:05 11:05 12:05 1:05 2:05 3:05 4:05 5:05
Walmart 9:10 10:10 11:10 12:10 1:10 2:10 3:10 4:10 5:10
Susan Drive 9:12 10:12 11:12 12:12 1:12 2:12 3:12 4:12 5:12
ACMC Clinic 9:15 10:15 11:15 12:15 1:15 2:15 3:15 4:15 5:15
Marshall Square 9:17 10:17 11:17 12:17 1:17 2:17 3:17 4:17 5:17
SMSU Conf. Center 9:19 10:19 11:19 12:19 1:19 2:19 3:19 4:19 5:19
SMSU Apts 9:20 10:20 11:20 12:20 1:20 2:20 3:20 4:20 5:20
Birchwood Apts 9:21 10:21 11:21 12:21 1:21 2:21 3:21 4:21 5:21
RC Square 9:22 10:22 11:22 12:22 1:22 2:22 3:22 4:22 5:22
Parkview Apts 9:25 10:25 11:25 12:25 1:25 2:25 3:25 4:25 5:25
4th & Lyon 9:27 10:27 11:27 12:27 1:27 2:27 3:27 4:27 5:27

ROUTE INFORMATION

FARE: $1.00 / ride
Route runs: 
    Monday - Friday 8:35am to 5:30pm
Must be waiting at the stop prior to the departure time.
Requests for route deviation referred to Dispatch.

ROUTE INFORMATION

Know the rules for riding. 
Visit: www.communitytransitswmn.org

Community Transit is committed to providing non-discriminatory service, 
and informing customers about how to request more information and to file a 
discrimination complaint. UCAP is an equal opportunity employer. An EOE/
AA/ADA Employer

UNITED COMMUNITY 
ACTION PARTNERSHIP
1400 S. Saratoga St. • Marshall, MN 56258 
www.communitytransitswmn.org

Find us on 
Facebook!

You can be suspended for disruptive behavior, soiling 
and damaging the vehicle according to MN Statute 609.885; 
for repeated last minute cancellations or no-shows; or for not 
following the rules.

Dispatch Center 
507-537-7628

Minnesota Relay
1-800-627-3529

Email: tpmarshall@unitedcapmn.org
www.communitytransitswmn.org

A Service of  United Community Action Partnership

BLUE
ROUTE

Page 58Item 5.



East Fairview St

Darlene Dr

Birch 
St Birch 

St

East College Dr

Peterson St

Mall St

Carlson

East Lyon StEast Lyon St

Nwakama 
Street

Boyer Dr

Windstar St

Windstar St

Southview Dr Sou
thv

iew
 D

r

W College Dr

Cou
ntr

y C
lub

 

Driv
e

W
 Colle

ge 
Dr

E Colle
ge 

Dr

N Fi
rst 

St

S F
irst

 St

S A
 St

C St
ree

t

S 4
th

S S
ixt

h

N Six
th

S 7
th 

St

N Fo
urt

h S
tre

etW
 Marshall St

W
 Redwood

4th

W
 Main St

W
 Lyon

Susan Drive

W
 Saratoga

Greely

S 
Fo

ur
th

 S
t

S 
Sa

ra
to

ga

H
ac

kb
er

ry
 

D
r

S 
Br

uc
e S

t
N

 B
ru

ce
 S

t

V
ill

ag
e D

r
Su

nr
ise

Je
we

tt 
St

W
ef

ald
 D

r
St

at
e S

t

N
or

th
 T

ru
nk

 H
ig

hw
ay

 2
3

Trun
k H

igh
way 

23

Sou
th 

High
way 

23

Highway 59 S

C
lar

ice
 A

ve

Ba
se

lin
e R

d

M
ar

ga
re

t 
Av

e

O
’C

on
ne

ll 
St

 

E Main St

South Highway 23

Sh
erm

an

*Service Road 
  Stop

SHOPKO

WALMART

PARKVIEW
APTS

COURTHOUSE 4TH & LYON
RC SQUARE BIRCHWOOD

APTS SMSU APTS

SMSU CONFERENCE
CENTER

MARSHALL
SQUARE APTS

ACMC

M
ar

g
rrarar

tetetetetete
 

ve

HOPKO

WWWAWAAWW LMMM

S HSH

:10

:05

Je
w

:53

MMM
SQSQ PTS

MAMAMAAMARSRRSRSRSRSHHAHAHAHALLLLLL
QQUAUARERE AAPTPTSS

:53
:17

ld
 D

rr
St St

NCNCE

:19

SMS

ld
DD

rrr

SUSU CCONONFEFERERENN
CECECENTNTNTNTTERERERERERER

:19
:50

C ll D

SMMMMSUSUSUUSUSUS AAAAAAPPTPTPTPTPTSSS

:47

SMMMMSSUSUUS AAPPTTTSS

:47::

:20

S

:30
h

SS SS S
iSiSiSix
txtxtxthhhhh

:30

:35

BIB RCRCCRCHWHWHWHWHWOOOOOODD
APAPTSTS

:46:46::

:21

W
Redwo

W

od
wood

W
 Main

oonon
LyLyLyLyyooonon

:38

N SiS
WW

WW

NN
WWWW4T4TTTHHH && YLYL OYOO44TTT4T4TTHHH &&& LYLYLYOLYLYOO44T ONNNW

 R
W

 R

WW
WWWWWWWWWW

 
W

 
WWWWW

 
WWW

LLLLyLyLLLyLL

WWWTTTHH H H &&& & LYYLYLYL OOOYYOOOONONON

:38

:27

WWW
APAPTSTS

:25

E CCE C S
Fir

st SEE
NNNNNNN NNN

FiF rs

PAPAAPAPARKRKRKRKRKRKVIVIVIVIVIIEEWEWEWEW
APTS

:25
:41

RCCRC SSQUQUUARAREE BB

:45rrchh :45::

:22

alll StSt

rlrlllrlr sossosos

m
ann

m
nn

MaM

Caaaarrr
:15

E

C
SStStt

oooooooonnnnn
ACACCACACAA MCMCM

nnn
:15

:55

UCAP

:05:00

SSusa

ay 59 

BaB
se

*****S*SSerrvvi
SSt59 S

 Stotop
SH

akama 

:12

23

thv
iew

3

H

N

Blue & Red Stop

Blue Stop OnlyBluBlue Se Stopttop OOnnlyly

NNN

BBlue &e &&& RReReedd d SStoop

WW CCCollegge D

CCCou
ntr

yry 
Club

Driv
eveCou

n
C

SSoouthh Hig

CCCOURTHOOOUUSSEE

COURTHOUSE
Serving Law Enforce-
ment Center, Turkey 
Valley Farms

4TH & LYON 
Serving Post O�ce, 
Movie Theater,
DMV, Wells Fargo 
Bank,Churches

PARKVIEW APTS

RC SQUARE

BIRCHWOOD APTS
Serving Sunrise, 
Fairview, Birchwood

SMSU APTS

SMSU CONFERENCE
CENTER

MARSHALL SQUARE 
APTS

ACMC

SUSAN DRIVE 
Serving Runnings, 
Shopko, Culvers

WALMART

 
:05:00

WWWWWALLM

UCAP:05:00

:10

SSSSUUSSA
SSSSeervvin
SSShoopk

WWWWAW LLM:10

:12

:15:55

:22:45

MMMMMARRS
AAAAPAPTTS

ACMC

:17 M
AAA

A:15:55

:17:53

CCCCENNTE

MMMMAM RRS

:19
CCC

MMM

:50

SSSMMSSU

SSSMMS SSU
CCCCEENNTE

:20 S

S
CC

:19:50

:20:47

BBBBIIRCCH
SSSSeervvinSSeervvin
FFairirvie

:21 BB
SSSSSS
FFF

:21:46

,

PPPPAARRKV

RRC SQ

:25 P

RR:22:45

:25:41

444TT4 HH &
SSSSeervvin
MMMoovvie
DMDMV, DMV, 
Bank,C

:27 444
SSS
MMM
DDD
B

:27:38

CCCCOOUUR
SSSSeervvin
meennt C
VaValley

:30 CC
SSS
mm
VV

:30:35

BLUE ROUTE
TIME / STOPS

Page 59Item 5.



RED ROUTE DEPARTURE TIMES

LOCATION RUN 1 RUN 2 RUN 3 RUN 4 RUN 5 RUN 6 RUN 7 RUN 8 RUN 9 RUN 10 RUN 11 RUN 12

YMCA 7:00 8:00 9:00 10:00 11:00 12:00 1:00 2:00 3:00 4:00 5:00 6:00
City Hall 7:05 8:05 9:05 10:05 11:05 12:05 1:05 2:05 3:05 4:05 5:05 6:05
Courthouse 7:07 8:07 9:07 10:07 11:07 12:07 1:07 2:07 3:07 4:07 5:07 6:07
Lyon City Apts 7:09 8:09 9:09 10:09 11:09 12:09 1:09 2:09 3:09 4:09 5:09 6:09
Riverview Apts 7:09 8:09 9:09 10:09 11:09 12:09 1:09 2:09 3:09 4:09 5:09 6:09
Parkview Apts 7:13 8:13 9:13 10:13 11:13 12:13 1:13 2:13 3:13 4:13 5:13 6:13
4th & Lyon 7:15 8:15 9:15 10:15 11:15 12:15 1:15 2:15 3:15 4:15 5:15 6:15
N 4th & Darlene 7:17 8:17 9:17 10:17 11:17 12:17 1:17 2:17 3:17 4:17 5:17 6:17
Village Drive 7:19 8:19 9:19 10:19 11:19 12:19 1:19 2:19 3:19 4:19 5:19 6:19
Windsong Apts 7:20 8:20 9:20 10:20 11:20 12:20 1:20 2:20 3:20 4:20 5:20 6:20
Birchwood Apts 7:21 8:21 9:21 10:21 11:21 12:21 1:21 2:21 3:21 4:21 5:21 6:21
SMSU Apts 7:22 8:22 9:22 10:22 11:22 12:22 1:22 2:22 3:22 4:22 5:22 6:22
SMSU Conf. 7:25 8:25 9:25 10:25 11:25 12:25 1:25 2:25 3:25 4:25 5:25 6:25
SMSU Apts 7:27 8:27 9:27 10:27 11:27 12:27 1:27 2:27 3:27 4:27 5:27 6:27
Peterson St 7:30 8:30 9:30 10:30 11:30 12:30 1:30 2:30 3:30 4:30 5:30 6:30
Riverwind Apts 7:31 8:31 9:31 10:31 11:31 12:31 1:31 2:31 3:31 4:31 5:31 6:31
Marshall Sq Apts 7:32 8:32 9:32 10:32 11:32 12:32 1:32 2:32 3:32 4:32 5:32 6:32
Susan Drive 7:35 8:35 9:35 10:35 11:35 12:35 1:35 2:35 3:35 4:35 5:35 6:35
Walmart 7:40 8:40 9:40 10:40 11:40 12:40 1:40 2:40 3:40 4:40 5:40 6:40
HyVee 7:43 8:43 9:43 10:43 11:43 12:43 1:43 2:43 3:43 4:43 5:43 6:43
Dogwood Ave 7:45 8:45 9:45 10:45 11:45 12:45 1:45 2:45 3:45 4:45 5:45 6:45
City Side Apts 7:47 8:47 9:47 10:47 11:47 12:47 1:47 2:47 3:47 4:47 5:47 6:47
Freedom Park 7:48 8:48 9:48 10:48 11:48 12:48 1:48 2:48 3:48 4:48 5:48 6:48
Ampride 7:50 8:50 9:50 10:50 11:50 12:50 1:50 2:50 3:50 4:50 5:50 6:50
Library 7:53 8:53 9:53 10:53 11:53 12:53 1:53 2:53 3:53 4:53 5:53 6:53

ROUTE INFORMATION
FARE: $1.00 / ride
Route runs: 
    Monday - Friday 7:00am to 7:00pm
    Saturday & Sunday 10:00am to 7:00pm
Must be waiting at the stop prior to the departure time.
Requests for route deviation referred to Dispatch.
Know the rules for riding. 
Visit: www.communitytransitswmn.org

Community Transit is committed to providing non-discriminatory service, 
and informing customers about how to request more information and to file a 
discrimination complaint. UCAP is an equal opportunity employer. An EOE/
AA/ADA Employer

UNITED COMMUNITY 
ACTION PARTNERSHIP
1400 S. Saratoga St. • Marshall, MN 56258 
www.communitytransitswmn.org

Find us on 
Facebook!

You can be suspended for disruptive behavior, soiling and 
damaging the vehicle according to MN Statute 609.885; for 
repeated last minute cancellations or no-shows; or for not 
following the rules.

Dispatch Center 
507-537-7628

Minnesota Relay
1-800-627-3529

Email: tpmarshall@unitedcapmn.org
www.communitytransitswmn.org

A Service of  United Community Action Partnership

RED
ROUTE

Page 60Item 5.



East Fairview St

Darlene Dr

Birch 
St Birch 

St

East College Dr
Peterson St

Mall St

East Lyon StEast Lyon St

Nwakama 
Street

Boyer Dr

Windstar St

Windstar St

Southview Dr Sou
thv

iew
 D

r

W College Dr

Cou
ntr

y C
lub

 

Driv
e

W
 Colle

ge 
Dr

E Colle
ge 

Dr

N Fi
rst 

St

S F
irst

 St

S A
 St

C St
ree

t

S 4
th

S S
ixt

h

N Six
th

S 7
th 

St

N Fo
urt

h S
tre

etW
 Marshall St

W
 Main St W

 Lyon

Susan Drive

W
 Saratoga

Greely

S 
Fo

ur
th

 S
t

S 
Sa

ra
to

ga

H
ac

kb
er

ry
 

D
r

S 
Br

uc
e S

t
N

 B
ru

ce
 S

t

V
ill

ag
e D

r
Su

nr
ise

W
ef

ald
 D

r
St

at
e S

t

N
or

th
 T

ru
nk

 H
ig

hw
ay

 2
3

Trun
k H

igh
way 

23

Sou
th 

High
way 

23

Highway 59 S

C
lar

ice
 A

ve

Ba
se

lin
e R

d

M
ar

ga
re

t 
Av

e

O
’C

on
ne

ll 
St

 

E Main St

South Highway 23

Je
we

tt 
St

*Service Road 
   Stop

SHOPKO

WALMART

HYVEE

DOGWOOD AVE

CITY SIDE APTS

FREEDOM PARK

AMPRIDE

YMCA

RIVERVIEW
APTS

LYON CITY
APTS

COURTHOUSE

CITY HALL

4TH & LYON

N 4TH & 
DARLENE
DR

VILLAGE
DRIVE

WINDSONG
APTS

BIRCHWOOD
APTS SMSU APTS

SMSU CONFERENCE
CENTER

RIVERWINDS
APTS

SMSU CONFERENCE
CENTER

PETERSON ST

MARSHALL
SQUARE APTS

PARKVIEW
APTS

LIBRARY
(TURNAROUND)

M
a

grg
rrarararara
etetettetetetee

 
Av

e

SHSHOPOPKOKOK

WWA

:40

Je
we

tt
SSt

RSSHAAAH LLLLLLLLLLL
AREE AAPTPTSSS

:32

W
ef

adld
DD

r
S

SMSMSUSU CCONONFERESMMSUSU CCONONFERE
CECECECEC NTTNN ERERCECECECEC NTTNN ERER

:25

C ll D

SMSMMMSUSUUSUSUSU AAAAAAPPPTPTPTSS

:22

:25

:22

:27

SS SS SSS
iSix
thEEEE

:07

W
N CITTTTYYYYY
PTTS

:09

W
 Colle

W
 CollColle

W
Saar

ooogga
a

oogga

SarSararar
ooogga

VEERVVR IEIEEEIEWWWWWWWWEEWEEWWWWWW
APTSTS

W
SSSS:09

:09

SSS SS S S AAA A A A A StStStStStSSS

YYYYMYMMCCA
:00

E CC

NN NNNNNN
FiF rst 

PPAPAAP RKRKV
APAPT

:13

S 4tthhhh

St

HAHAAAHAHALLLLLLLLLLLLLLL
tatt

Sararratoatoatoat gg

CCCCITTY Y HHH
:05

Greely

AAAAMAMMPPR

WAPTS

:50

South Hig

CCCICIC TYYT S:47

FFFRREE:48

CC CCC StS ree

a

LLLLIBRRA
((T(TURNRNA

:53

E ColCo

WWWWWW

4TT44 HH && LY4T4T44T4T4T444 HH && LY4T4TTHHH
W

 
W

 
WWWWWWWW

LLLLLyLyLyyonon

:15

BIIB RCRCCCRCHWHWHWHWHWOOOOOOODD
APAPTSTS

:21

NDD
AAPTTSTSSS

:21

:20

t

Mall St

RRRRIIVEER
AP

M

:31

iew
 D

r

n St

HYHYVEVEEEEEEEE
:43

H
a

kck
beb

rryy
 

rry
D

DDOGWOO

:45

w St

V
illll

ag
e D

LLLAGGGEEEE
IVVE

DDSSOONGNGNGNGG
PTTSSS

:19

PePeterson S

SuSS
nr

PEPEPEEPEP TETETETETETERRSRSRSRSSOONON SSTERSRSONN SS

n S

SSTTSTT

:30

E

lene DrDr

NNN 4T4T4T4T4THHHHH &&&& 
DADARLRLENENEE

:17

SSuSS sa

y 59 S

BaBaBB
se

***S*S*Serrvi
  SSttop

SHHO

:35 Red & Blue Stop

Red Stop OnlyReRed SttStopop OnOnlnlyy

ReRedd &&& BlBlBluBluee Stotop

NNNNN

W CCollegge D

CCou
ntr

y Cy C
lub

Driv
ee

Cou
n

C

LYON
A

CCCOURTHOOUUSESESEEE

YMCA
Serving Schwan’s Corporate 
O�ce

CITY HALL
Serving 3rd & Main Street 
Businesses, Adult Center

COURTHOUSE
Serving Law Enforcement 
Center, Turkey Valley Farms

LYON CITY APTS
Serving Marshall Municipal 
Utilities

RIVERVIEW APTS

PARKVIEW APTS

4TH & LYON 
Serving Post O�ce, Movie 
Theater, DMV, Wells Fargo 
Bank,Churches

N 4TH & DARLENE DR

VILLAGE DRIVE
Serving Wedgewood, J&J Apts

WINDSONG APTS

BIRCHWOOD APTS
Serving Sunrise, Fairview, 
Birchwood

SMSU APTS

SMSU CONFERENCE
CENTER

SMSU APTS

PETERSON ST

RIVERWIND APTS

MARSHALL SQUARE APTS

SUSAN DRIVE 
Serving Runnings, Shopko, 
Culvers

WALMART

HYVEE

DOGWOOD AVE

CITY SIDE APTS

FREEDOM PARK

AMPRIDE

LIBRARY:53

:50

:48

:47

:45
:43

:31

:30

:20

:19
:17

:09

:09

:05

:00

CITY H
SeServing
BuB sisine

CCCOOC UURT
SSeSeeS rvviing
CCCennter,

LYLYON
Serving

0:0:0999

:05

:07

HYYVVEE

DOGW:45
44:4333

:40 
WWWWAW LLM

:40

:35

MMMMMAAM RRSMMMMMAAMM RRS

SSSSUUUS SAAN
SSSSeSeeeS rvviing
CCCuCuulvvere s

:35

:32

PEETER::3:3000

RRRIRR VEER:3:3:3:3:311111

:27
SSSSMSSU

PPEETTER:3:3: 000

:25 SSSSMMMMMS SSU
CCCCCEEEEC NTTE

SSSMMMSSUSSSSMMSSU
:27

:25

:22

VILLA
SeS rving

WIW NDN:2:2:2000

:19

BBBBIIRCCH
SSSeeervviing
BBBiBiirccr hhw

SSMMMMSS SSU

SSSSMMMMMSSU25

:22

:21

Baannk,C

N 4TH :17

:15

Serving
UtU ilitie
Serving

RIRR VVER

PPAPAAAPP RKV

4444TTTT4 H H &
SSSSeSeeerviing
TTTThTheaate
Bannk C

:0::099999

:15

:13

RED ROUTE
TIME / STOPS

Page 61Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 22 | P a g e  

 

 

 

APPENDIX C – SCHEDULE / BUDGET INFORMATION 

COST INFORMATION 

UNIT PRICES 

Construction costs for upgrading facilities can vary depending on each individual improvement and conditions of 
each site.  Costs can also vary on the type and size of project the improvements are associated with.  Listed below 
are representative 2020 costs for some typical accessibility improvements based on if the improvements are 
included as part of a retrofit type project, or as part of a larger comprehensive capital improvement project. 

Intersection corner ADA improvement retrofit +/- $5,000  

Signalized Intersection control signal APS upgrade retrofit: +/-$ 35,000 

Sidewalk / Trail ADA improvement retrofit: +/- $10.00 per SF 

Sidewalk / Trail ADA improvement project: +/- $5.00 per SF 

Bus Stop ADA improvement retrofit: +/- $1,200 per stop 

Bus Stop ADA improvement as part of adjacent capital project: +/- $50,000 per stop 

Rectangle detectable warnings truncated domes installed +/- $50 per square foot 

PRIORITY AREAS 

Based on the results of the self-evaluation, the estimated costs associated with eliminating accessibility barriers 
within the targeted priority areas is as follows: 

• Near Schools - $292,500 
• Near Public Buildings - $125,000 
• Areas identified by Public Input 

ENTIRE JURISDICTION 

Based on the results of the self-evaluation, the estimate costs associated with providing ADA accessibility within 
the entire jurisdiction is +/- $11,153,600. This amount is a significant investment that the City of Marshall is 
committed to making in the upcoming years.  A systematic approach to providing accessibility will be taken in 
order to absorb the cost into the City of Marshall budget for improvements to the public right of way. 

The 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan identifies significant street reconstruction activities with ADA accessibility 
improvements included in each project. 

Page 62Item 5.



 

City of Marshall, Public Works Division 
ADA Compliance Checklist (Curb/Ped Ramp) 

 

INSPECTION CRITERIA  

INTERSECTION: QUADRANT: 

 RAMP TYPE:    COMBINED DIRECTIONAL / DIRECTIONAL RAMP / STANDARD ONE-WAY  

DIRECTIONAL / PERPENDICULAR / PARALLEL / FAN / TIERED PERPENDICULAR 

 / DIAGIONAL   

 

 

IS THERE A PHOTO OF THIS RAMP FOR VERIFICATION?       Yes    or    No  

1) Minimum 4’ wide pedestrian access route (PAR) maintained?       Yes     or      No  

2) Landing Slopes (%):   

3) Are Landing dimensions a minimum 4’ X 4’ ?         Yes     or    No  

4) Are landing(s) located at the top of each ramp and at change(s) in direction and at 
inverse grades? 

 

5) Ramp’s running slope (%):  

6) Ramp’s cross slope (%):  

7) Gutter flow line slope (%):  

8) Does ramp comply with MNDOT Spec 2521.3?      Yes   or    No  

9) Do truncated domes cover the entire curb opening and are they properly oriented?   
Yes    or     No 

 

10) Are there any vertical discontinuities greater than ¼”?  Yes  or   No  

11) Are the ramps fully compliant?     Yes    or    No   

 

If no explain why ramp does not meet compliance? 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Page 63Item 5.



SURFACE
MUNICIPAL WATER

TOTAL SPECIAL WASTEWATER STATE MANAGEMENT
YEAR PROJECT DESCRIPTION ESTIMATE ASSESSMENTS FUND MMU AID UTILITY AD VALOREM

2021 James Avenue Reconstruction & Storm Outfall Improvements $1,074,151 $60,661 $120,854 $100,235 $0 $731,741 $60,661

2021 North 1st Street (Main Street to Marshall Street) / West Marshall, W Redwood, W 
Lyon (North 1st to College) $1,922,947 $251,226 $543,533 $429,428 $0 $447,534 $251,226

2021 Tiger Drive Project $290,163 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $290,163

2021 Independence Park/Nwakama Sanitary Re-Route and Storm Culvert Replacement $100,000 $0 $75,000 $0 $0 $0 $25,000

2021 State Aid Overlay $875,000 $0 $0 $0 $875,000 $0 $0

2021 Legion Field Park River Stabilization Project (Bike Trail and Shelter Areas) $100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000 $0

2021 2021 Street Mill & Overlays and ADA Improvements $675,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $675,000

2021 Diversion Channel Slope Repairs and Sheet Pile Removal $155,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $155,000 $0

TOTAL 2021 $5,192,261 $311,887 $739,387 $529,663 $875,000 $1,434,275 $1,302,050

2022 W Lyon St (College to N 5th St) / N 3rd St Reconstruction (W Redwood to Main) 
including Rose and Addison Parking Lot Reconstruction $2,662,413 $376,451 $570,263 $608,138 $0 $731,110 $376,451

2022 Industrial Park Replacement Project-Phase III (Halbur Road) $1,510,329 $184,786 $382,766 $0 $0 $450,015 $492,762

2022 S. 4th/Country Club Intersection Reconfiguration $750,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000 $650,000

2022 SRTS RRFB and Flashing Beacon/Radar-Indicated Speed Sign Project $424,760 $42,480 $0 $0 $339,800 $0 $42,480

2022 2022 Street Mill & Overlays and ADA Improvements $725,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $725,000

2022 State Aid Overlay $875,000 $0 $0 $0 $875,000 $0 $0

TOTAL 2022 $6,947,502 $603,717 $953,029 $608,138 $1,214,800 $1,281,126 $2,286,693

2023 Bruce Street Reconstruction (Charles to Willow) $1,513,808 $130,998 $197,445 $360,728 $0 $693,640 $130,998

2023 Cheryl Avenue Reconstruction Project - Eatros Addition Phase 1 $1,627,638 $177,056 $394,646 $454,719 $0 $306,123 $295,094

2023 Legion Field Road Stormwater Study: Phase 2-Parkway Filtration Basin $583,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $583,333 $0

2023 2023 Street Mill & Overlays and ADA Improvements $775,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $775,000

TOTAL 2023 $4,499,779 $308,054 $592,091 $815,447 $0 $1,583,095 $1,201,092

City of Marshall Public Works Department
10-Year Capital Improvement Plan (C.I.P.)

                                2021 - 2030 **All costs are estimated**

Page 64Item 5.



SURFACE
MUNICIPAL WATER

TOTAL SPECIAL WASTEWATER STATE MANAGEMENT
YEAR PROJECT DESCRIPTION ESTIMATE ASSESSMENTS FUND MMU AID UTILITY AD VALOREM

2024 Williams St/George St (1st to Williams)/1st St/Greeley Reconstruction $3,100,335 $367,160 $748,246 $813,927 $0 $559,069 $611,933

2024 Runnings Pond $506,479 $0 $0 $0 $0 $506,479 $0

2024 Bladholm Street River Stabilization Project $319,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $319,000 $0

2024 North High Street River Stabilization Project $319,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $319,000 $0

2024 2024 Street Mill & Overlays and ADA Improvements $825,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $825,000

TOTAL 2024 $5,069,813 $367,160 $748,246 $813,927 $0 $1,703,548 $1,436,933

2025 Elaine Ave/Thomas Ave/Alan Ave Reconstruction Project - Eatros Addition Phase 
2 $3,013,070 $361,542 $908,073 $674,142 $0 $105,201 $964,112

2025 MnDOT College Drive Reconstruction - City Cost Participation $3,800,000 $300,000 $500,000 $500,000 $1,250,000 $750,000 $500,000

2025 Legion Field Road Stormwater Study: Phase 3-Legion Field Basin $784,666 $0 $0 $0 $0 $784,666 $0

2025 2025 Street Mill & Overlays and ADA Improvements $875,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $875,000

2025 USACE Betterments $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175,000 $0

TOTAL 2025 $8,647,736 $661,542 $1,408,073 $1,174,142 $1,250,000 $1,814,867 $2,339,112

TOTALS 2021-2025 $30,357,092 $2,252,359 $4,440,827 $3,941,317 $3,339,800 $7,816,910 $8,565,879
% PARTICIPATION 100.0% 7.4% 14.6% 13.0% 11.0% 25.8% 28.2%

2026 N. 4th Street (Main to Bridge) Reconstruction Project - Phase 1 $2,000,000 $300,000 $660,000 $660,000 $0 $80,000 $300,000

2026 Kennedy/Washington Sanitary/Watermain Replacement Project - Vanuden 
Addition Phase 1 $1,954,761 $226,946 $489,419 $544,117 $0 $89,089 $605,189

2026 T.H. 23 and Hackberry Drive Watermain Replacement Project $313,439 $0 $0 $313,439 $0 $0 $0

2026 2026 Street Mill & Overlays and ADA Improvements $925,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $925,000

TOTAL 2026 $5,193,199 $526,946 $1,149,419 $1,517,556 $0 $169,089 $1,830,189

2027 Kathryn Ave/Donita Ave Reconstruction Project - Eatros Addition Phase 3 $2,731,549 $836,314 $314,848 $393,560 $0 $350,514 $836,314

2027 S Hill St/Charles Ave Reconstruction - Liberty Park/Morningside Heights Phase 1 $2,098,165 $740,999 $167,263 $282,871 $0 $166,033 $740,999

2027 2028 Street Mill & Overlays and ADA Improvements $925,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $925,000

TOTAL 2027 $5,754,714 $1,577,313 $482,111 $676,431 $0 $516,547 $2,502,313

Page 65Item 5.



SURFACE
MUNICIPAL WATER

TOTAL SPECIAL WASTEWATER STATE MANAGEMENT
YEAR PROJECT DESCRIPTION ESTIMATE ASSESSMENTS FUND MMU AID UTILITY AD VALOREM

2028 N. 4th Street (Bridge to Mason) Reconstruction Project - Phase 2 $2,000,000 $400,000 $660,000 $660,000 $0 $80,000 $200,000

2028 S Whitney St/S Minnesota St Reconstruction - Liberty Park/Morningside Heights 
Phase 2 $1,530,258 $532,044 $162,147 $209,017 $0 $95,008 $532,044

2028 Glenn/Peltier/Simmons Street Reconstruction Project $893,117 $219,202 $125,258 $182,668 $0 $146,787 $219,202

2028 2028 Street Mill & Overlays and ADA Improvements $925,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $925,000

TOTAL 2028 $5,348,376 $1,151,246 $947,405 $1,051,685 $0 $321,795 $1,876,246

2029 N. 4th Street (Mason to Bruce) Reconstruction Project - Phase 3 $2,000,000 $400,000 $660,000 $660,000 $0 $80,000 $200,000

2029 Central/Roosevelt/Lincoln Sanitary/Watermain Replacement Project - Vanuden 
Phase 2 $1,527,193 $429,859 $124,181 $202,989 $0 $340,305 $429,859

2029 Fairview Street / Robin Hood Lane Project $4,461,565 $401,411 $12,668 $652,387 $875,000 $513,042 $2,007,057

2029 2029 Street Mill & Overlays and ADA Improvements $925,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $925,000

TOTAL 2029 $8,913,758 $1,231,270 $796,849 $1,515,375 $875,000 $933,347 $3,561,916

2030 E Marshall/Park Ave/S High St Reconstruction - Liberty Park/Morningside Heights 
Phase 3 $2,143,742 $615,853 $292,269 $287,050 $0 $332,717 $615,853

2030 Commerce Industrial Park-Phase III (Pacific Avenue) $2,147,832 $0 $0 $1,073,916 $0 $0 $1,073,916

2030 Commerce Industrial Park-Phase III (Gulf Avenue & Atlantic Avenue) $2,430,936 $0 $0 $1,215,468 $0 $0 $1,215,468

2030 Commerce Industrial Park III - CSAH 33 Watermain Looping $301,418 $0 $0 $150,709 $0 $0 $150,709

2030 2030 Street Mill & Overlays and ADA Improvements $925,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $925,000

2030 USACE Betterments $180,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $180,000 $0

TOTAL 2030 $8,128,929 $615,853 $292,269 $2,727,143 $0 $512,717 $3,980,946

TOTALS 2026-2030 $33,338,976 $5,102,628 $3,668,053 $7,488,191 $875,000 $2,453,495 $13,751,610
% PARTICIPATION 100.0% 15.3% 11.0% 22.5% 2.6% 7.4% 41.3%

TOTALS 2021-2030 $63,696,068 $7,354,987 $8,108,879 $11,429,508 $4,214,800 $10,270,405 $22,317,489
% PARTICIPATION 100.0% 11.6% 12.7% 17.9% 6.6% 16.1% 35.0%

Page 66Item 5.



Page 67Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEERS OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/15/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MARSHALL, MN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION #1: TRUE LIGHT CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION #2: NEW SOUTVIEW ELEMENTARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION #3: MARSHALL MIDDLE SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION #4: PARKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Locations for Pedestrian Crossings & School Zone Speed Limit & Radar-Indicated Speed Signage 



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 28 | P a g e  

 

APPENDIX D – PUBLIC OUTREACH 

The City of Marshall announced and advertised a Public Hearing to review and receive public comment regarding 
the implementation of the City of Marshall Americans with Disabilities Act Transition Plan for 2020. 

Insert Public Hearing Presentation, sign-in info and notification/invite strategy on the following pages.  

  

Page 68Item 5.



ADA Transition Plan
Open House Presentation

Page 69Item 5.



What is an ADA Transition Plan?
The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), 
enacted on July 26, 1990, is a civil rights law 
prohibiting discrimination against individuals on 
the basis of disability.

As a provider of public transportation services 
and programs, the City of Marshall must comply 
with this Act. A Transition Plan is being 
developed detailing how the City will ensure 
that all facilities are accessible to all individuals.

The City of Marshall must meet these general 
requirements for individuals with disabilities:

• Access to all public programs and places

• Modification of policies that deny equal 
access

• Effective communication procedures

• An ADA Coordinator that coordinates ADA 
compliance

• Public notice of ADA requirements

• Grievance procedure for resolution of 
complaints

The City of Marshall has set a goal to provide 
ADA accessible pedestrian design features as 
part of the City’s Capital Improvement Plan 
(CIP) projects. These standards and procedures 
will be kept up to date with nationwide and 
local best management practices.

Page 70Item 5.



ADA Improvement Schedule
The City of Marshall ADA improvement schedule is based 
on items identified in the City’s Capital Improvement 
Program (CIP) and includes the following schedule:

• All new construction and reconstruction projects with 
pedestrian facilities will be designed and constructed 
to conform with the most current ADA design 
practices to the extent feasible.

• ADA improvements on rehabilitation/resurfacing 
projects will be addressed on a case-by-case basis.

• ADA improvements requested by the public will be 
evaluated by City staff. All accessibility improvements 
that have been deemed reasonable will be scheduled 
consistent with transportation priorities.

City of Marshall Public Works Goals:

• After 20 years, 100% of accessibility features within 
the priority areas identified by City of Marshall staff 
would be ADA compliant.

• After 30 years, 100% of accessibility features within 
the jurisdiction of City of Marshall would be ADA 
compliant.

Page 71Item 5.



Basic Ramp Elements
Without these basic ramp elements, sidewalk travel can 
be dangerous, difficult, and in some cases, impossible for 
people who use wheelchairs, scooters and other mobility 
aids.

Curb ramps allow people with mobility impairments to 
gain access to the sidewalks and to pass through center 
islands in streets. Otherwise, these individuals are forced 
to travel in streets and roadways and are put in danger or 
are prevented from reaching their destination.

Page 72Item 5.



ADA Compliance Example
Non-Compliant Ramp Compliant Ramp

Page 73Item 5.



Contact Information
The City of Marshall has identified two roles within the 
City to oversee the City policies, procedures and 
implementation.

ADA Title II Coordinator

Sheila Dubs, Human Resources Director

344 West Main Street

Marshall, MN 56258

Phone: 507-537-6790

E-Mail: Sheila.Dubs@ci.marshall.mn.us

Public Right-of-Ways ADA Implementation Coordinator

Jason R. Anderson, P.E., Public Works Director/City Engineer

344 West Main Street

Marshall, MN 56258

Phone: 507-537-6773

E-Mail: Jason.Anderson@ci.marshall.mn.us

Page 74Item 5.

mailto:Sheila.Dubs@ci.marshall.mn.us
mailto:Jason.Anderson@ci.marshall.mn.us


 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 35 | P a g e  

 

APPENDIX E – PUBLIC NOTICE 

As part of the ADA requirements the City/County has posted the following notice outlining its ADA requirements: 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

In accordance with the requirements of title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, City of Marshall will 
not discriminate against qualified individuals with disabilities on the basis of disability in City of Marshall services, 
programs, or activities.  

EMPLOYMENT: The City of Marshall does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its hiring or employment 
practices and complies with all regulations promulgated by the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
under title I of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). 

EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION: The City of Marshall will generally, upon request, provide appropriate aids and 
services leading to effective communication for qualified persons with disabilities so they can participate equally in 
the City of Marshall programs, services, and activities, including qualified sign language interpreters, documents in 
Braille, and other ways of making information and communications accessible to people who have speech, hearing, 
or vision impairments.  

MODIFICATIONS TO POLICIES AND PROCEDURES: The City of Marshall will make all reasonable modifications to 
policies and programs to ensure that people with disabilities have an equal opportunity to enjoy all City of Marshall 
programs, services, and activities. For example, individuals with service animals are welcomed in City of Marshall 
offices, even where pets are generally prohibited. 

Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification of policies or 
procedures to participate in a City of Marshall program, service, or activity, should contact the office of ADA 
Coordinator, Sheila Dubs as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours before the scheduled event. 

The ADA does not require the City of Marshall to take any action that would fundamentally alter the nature of its 
programs or services or impose an undue financial or administrative burden.  

The City of Marshall will not place a surcharge on a particular individual with a disability or any group of individuals 
with disabilities to cover the cost of providing auxiliary aids/services or reasonable modifications of policy, such as 
retrieving items from locations that are open to the public but are not accessible to persons who use wheelchairs. 

  

Page 75Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 36 | P a g e  

 

APPENDIX F – GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 

This Grievance Procedure is established to meet the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 
("ADA"). It may be used by anyone who wishes to file a complaint alleging discrimination on the basis of disability 
in the provision of services, activities, programs, or benefits by the City of Marshall. The City of Marshall Personnel 
Policy governs employment-related complaints of disability discrimination.  

The complaint should be in writing and contain information about the alleged discrimination such as name, 
address, phone number of complainant and location, date, and description of the problem. Alternative means of 
filing complaints, such as personal interviews or a tape recording of the complaint, will be made available for 
persons with disabilities upon request. 

The complaint should be submitted by the grievant and/or his/her designee as soon as possible but no later than 
60 calendar days after the alleged violation to:  

Sheila Dubs 
City of Marshall ADA Coordinator/ Human Resource Manager 
344 West Main Street, Marshall, Minnesota 56258 

Within 15 calendar days after receipt of the complaint, Sheila Dubs or her designee will meet with the complainant 
to discuss the complaint and the possible resolutions. Within 15 calendar days of the meeting, Sheila Dubs or her 
designee will respond in writing, and where appropriate, in a format accessible to the complainant, such as large 
print, Braille, or audio tape. The response will explain the position of the City of Marshall and offer options for 
substantive resolution of the complaint. 

If the response by Sheila Dubs or her designee does not satisfactorily resolve the issue, the complainant and/or 
his/her designee may appeal the decision within 15 calendar days after receipt of the response to the City 
Administrator Sharon Hanson or her designee. 

Within 15 calendar days after receipt of the appeal, the City Administrator Sharon Hanson or her designee will 
meet with the complainant to discuss the complaint and possible resolutions. Within 15 calendar days after the 
meeting, the City Administrator Sharon Hanson or her designee will respond in writing, and, where appropriate, in 
a format accessible to the complainant, with a final resolution of the complaint. 

All written complaints received by Sheila Dubs or her designee, appeals to the City Administrator Sharon Hanson or 
her designee, and responses from these two offices will be retained by the City of Marshall for at least three years. 

Those wishing to file a formal written grievance with City of Marshall may do so by one of the following methods: 

Internet 

Visit the City of Marshall website (website) and click the “ADA” link to the ADA Grievance Form. Fill in the form 
online and click “submit.” A copy of The ADA Grievance Form is included in this Appendix. 

Telephone 

Page 76Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 37 | P a g e  

 

Contact the pertinent City of Marshall staff person listed in the Contact Information section of Appendix E to 
submit an oral grievance. The staff person will utilize the Internet method above to submit the grievance on behalf 
of the person filing the grievance. 

Paper Submittal 

Contact the pertinent City of Marshall staff person listed in the Contact Information section of Appendix E to 
request a paper copy of the county’s grievance form, complete the form, and submit it to ADA Coordinator Sheila 
Dubs. A staff person will utilize the Internet method above to submit the grievance on behalf of the person filing 
the grievance.   

The ADA Grievance Form will ask for the following information: 

The name, address, telephone number, and email address for the person filing the grievance 

The name, address, telephone number, and email address for the person alleging an ADA violation (if different 
than the person filing the grievance) 

A description and location of the alleged violation and the nature of a remedy sought, if known by the 
complainant. 

If the complainant has filed the same complaint or grievance with the United States Department of Justice (DOJ), 
another federal or state civil rights agency, a court, or others, the name of the agency or court where the 
complainant filed it and the filing date. 

The City of Marshall will acknowledge receipt of the grievance to the complainant within 10 working days of its 
submittal. City of Marshall will also provide to the complainant within 10 working days of its submittal; 1) a 
response or resolution to the grievance or; 2) information on when the complainant can expect a response or 
resolution to the grievance. 

If the grievance filed does not concern an City of Marshall facility, the City of Marshall will work with the 
complainant to contact the agency that has jurisdiction. 

3. Within 60 calendar days of receipt, an City of Marshall staff person will conduct an investigation necessary to 
determine the validity of the alleged violation. As a part of the investigation, the staff person would conduct an 
engineering study to help determine the City of Marshall’s response. The staff person will take advantage of 
department resources and use engineering judgment, data collected, and any information submitted by the 
resident to develop a conclusion. A staff person will be available to meet with the complainant to discuss the 
matter as a part of the investigation and resolution of the matter. The City of Marshall will document each 
resolution of a filed grievance and retain such documentation in the department’s ADA Grievance File for a period 
of seven years. 

The City of Marshall will consider all specific grievances within its particular context or setting. Furthermore, the 
City of Marshall will consider many varying circumstances including: 1) the nature of the access to services, 
programs, or facilities at issue; 2) the specific nature of the disability; 3) the essential eligibility requirements for 
participation; 4) the health and safety of others: and 5) the degree to which an accommodation would constitute a 
fundamental alteration to the program, service, or facility, or cause an undue hardship to City of Marshall. 

Page 77Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 38 | P a g e  

 

Accordingly, the resolution by City of Marshall of any one grievance does not constitute a precedent upon which 
the county is bound or upon which other complaining parties may rely. 

File Maintenance 

The City of Marshall shall maintain ADA grievance files for a period of seven years. 

Complaints of Title II violations may also be filed with the DOJ within 180 days of the date of discrimination. In 
certain situations, cases may be referred to a mediation program sponsored by the Department of Justice (DOJ). 
The DOJ may bring a lawsuit where it has investigated a matter and has been unable to resolve violations. 

For more information, contact: 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Civil Rights Division 

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Disability Rights Section - NYAV 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

www.ada.gov 

(800) 514-0301 (voice – toll free) 

(800) 514-0383 (TTY) 

 

Title II may also be enforced through private lawsuits in Federal court. It is not necessary to file a complaint with 
the DOJ or any other Federal agency, or to receive a "right-to-sue" letter, before going to court. 

Copies of the City of Marshall ADA Grievance Form and ADA Discrimination Complaint Form are included on the 
following pages. These forms will also be available electronically on the City of Marshall’s website.  

Page 78Item 5.

http://www.ada.gov/


 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 39 | P a g e  

 

City of Marshall 
Americans with Disabilities Act Grievance Form 

In accordance with Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, the City of Marshall makes all 
programs and services associated with its operation of the City of Marshall accessible to all persons with 
disabilities. Please use this form to file a grievance if you believe that you were denied access to an City of Marshall 
program or service based on disability. You may submit your grievance to Sheila Dubs, ADA Coordinator, City Hall, 
344 West Main Street, Marshall, Minnesota 56258, or office phone: 507-537-6790, or email 
sheila.dubs@ci.marshall.mn.us  
Grievant Name: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone number with area code: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Email Address: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Description of Alleged Violation and Requested Remedy – Please include date, time, location and specific 
information. Please use additional sheets of paper if necessary. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Page 79Item 5.

mailto:sheila.dubs@ci.marshall.mn.us


 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 40 | P a g e  

 

Americans with Disabilities Act Discrimination 
Complaint Form 

Please complete this form. Fields marked with an asterisk (*) are required. If you 
wish to send attachments, you may do so after submitting this form. You will 
receive a response email after you have submitted this form that will contain a 
complaint reference number and instructions on how you may send attachments. 

Person filling out this form: 

First Name*    Middle      Last Name* 

______________________ _______________      _____________________ 

Address* 

__________________________________________________________________ 

City*      State*   ZIP* 

_______________________ _________  __________________ 

Telephone*    Email* 

_______________________     ________________________________________ 

Person Discriminated Against (if other than the complainant) * 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Discriminatory Incident*: ________________________________________________ 

Date when did the discrimination occur? * ___________________________________ 

Primary type of disability (circle appropriate) *: mobility, 
cognitive/intellectual/developmental, learning, mental/psychiatric, vision, hearing, 
seizure, speech, HIV/AIDS, diabetes, other not listed 

 

Issue (circle appropriate) * : physical access, other or don’t know 

 

Page 80Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 41 | P a g e  

 

Describe the acts of discrimination*: 

______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________ 

Page 81Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 42 | P a g e  

 

     

Has the compliant been filed with another Agency or US Department of Justice or any other Federal, State, civil 
rights agency or court*? 

_____Yes  ____No 

Agency or Court*: 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  

Page 82Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 43 | P a g e  

 

APPENDIX G – CONTACT INFORMATION 

ADA TITLE II COORDINATOR 

Name: Sheila Dubs, Human Resources Director 

Address: 344 West Main Street, City Hall, Marshall, Minnesota, 56258 

Phone:  507-537-6790   

E-mail:  sheila.dubs@ci.marshall.mn.us  

 
PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAYS ADA IMPLEMENTATION COORDINATOR 

Jason R. Anderson, P.E., Public Works Director/City Engineer 

Address: 344 West Main Street, City Hall, Marshall, Minnesota, 56258 

Phone: 507-537-6051  

E-mail:  jason.anderson@ci.marshall.mn.us  

 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

Sharon Hanson 

Address: 344 West Main Street, City Hall, Marshall, Minnesota, 56258 

Phone: 507-537-6761 

E-mail: sharon.hanson@ci.marshall.mn.us  

 

  

Page 83Item 5.

mailto:sheila.dubs@ci.marshall.mn.us
mailto:jason.anderson@ci.marshall.mn.us
mailto:sharon.hanson@ci.marshall.mn.us


 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 44 | P a g e  

 

APPENDIX H – AGENCY ADA DESIGN STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES 

DESIGN PROCEDURES  

Implementing the US Access Board’s Public Rights of Way Accessibility Guidelines (PROWAG) issued in 2005. All 
pedestrian facilities and shared use trails within MNDOT Right of Way must be constructed according to PROWAG 
(as of February 2010) and the 2010 ADA Standards, and MNDOT ADA construction guidance.  

INTERSECTION CORNERS 

Curb ramps or blended transitions will attempt to be constructed or upgraded to achieve compliance within all 
capital improvement projects.  There may be limitations which make it technically infeasible for an intersection 
corner to achieve full accessibility within the scope of any project. Those limitations will be noted and those 
intersection corners will remain on the transition plan.  As future projects or opportunities arise, those intersection 
corners shall continue to be incorporated into future work.  Regardless on if full compliance can be achieved or 
not, each intersection corner shall be made as compliant as possible in accordance with the judgment of City of 
Marshall Public Works staff. 

SIDEWALKS / TRAILS 

Sidewalks and trails will attempt to be constructed or upgraded to achieve compliance within all capital 
improvement projects.  There may be limitations which make it technically infeasible for segments of sidewalks or 
trails to achieve full accessibility within the scope of any project. Those limitations will be noted and those 
segments will remain on the transition plan.  As future projects or opportunities arise, those segments shall 
continue to be incorporated into future work.  Regardless on if full compliance can be achieved or not, every 
sidewalk or trail shall be made as compliant as possible in accordance with the judgment of City of Marshall Public 
Works staff. 

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNALS 

Traffic control signals will attempt to be constructed or upgraded to achieve compliance within all capital 
improvement projects.  There may be limitations which make it technically infeasible for individual traffic control 
signal locations to achieve full accessibility within the scope of any project. Those limitations will be noted and 
those locations will remain on the transition plan.  As future projects or opportunities arise, those locations shall 
continue to be incorporated into future work. Regardless on if full compliance can be achieved or not, each traffic 
signal control location shall be made as compliant as possible in accordance with the judgment of City of Marshall 
Public Works staff. 

BUS STOPS 

Bus stops will attempt to be constructed or upgraded to achieve compliance within all capital improvement 
projects.  There may be limitations which make it technically infeasible for individual bus stop locations to achieve 
full accessibility within the scope of any project. Those limitations will be noted and those locations will remain on 
the transition plan.  As future projects or opportunities arise, those locations shall continue to be incorporated into 
future work.  Regardless on if full compliance can be achieved or not, each bus stop location shall be made as 

Page 84Item 5.



 
 

City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan 45 | P a g e  

 

compliant as possible in accordance with the judgment of City of Marshall Public Works staff. New Transit facilities 
to be located within the limits of City of Marshall will be designed to meet all appropriate accessibility standards. 

OTHER POLICIES, PRACTICES AND PROGRAMS 

Policies, practices and programs not identified in this document will follow the applicable ADA standards. 

DESIGN STANDARDS 

City of Marshall has implemented PROWAG, as adopted by the Minnesota Department of Transportation 
(MnDOT), as its design standard.  A copy of this document is included in the following pages of this appendix. 
Additional MnDOT ADA standards, details and plans can be found on the MnDOT Accessibility and ADA web page 
found at http://www.dot.state.mn.us/ada/design.html. 

 

 

Page 85Item 5.

http://www.dot.state.mn.us/ada/design.html


Page 1 of 4 
 

 

                               MnDOT ADA Standards  

All designs need to be ADA compliant and follow the ADA Standards unless all alternatives have been explored and the results have been documented. While ADA compliance is the minimum standard that must be met, in order to meet the 
long term objectives, all designs must also be constructible, maintainable, and address the range of pedestrian user needs. The ADA Standards were created to implement best practices and incorporate lessons learned in a manner that 
provides construction tolerances and meets the long term maintenance and usability needs. 
 

CURB RAMP DESIGN CRITERIA 

ITEM MIN MAX STANDARD  REASON* GUIDANCE 

LANDING 4' X 4'  VARIES 5' X 5' C & U 
1) Match Pedestrian Access Routes (PAR). 
2) Enlarge landings to achieve perpendicular grade breaks. 
3) Landings should be designed in one continuous plane. 

       

              RAMP SLOPE 

(F) 2.0%  5.0%  4.0% 

C, M & U 

1) Maintains drainage in gutter.           
2) Blend in better with surrounding terrain.        
3) Reduce removal limits while minimizing v-curb. 
4) For (S) Fans, see Curb Ramp Standard Plans 5-297.250 Pg 1 of 6 Note 10. 

(S) 5.0%  8.3%  7.0% 

FAN 2.0%  5.0%  4.0% 
   

ONCE YOU HAVE REACHED THE 3" MIN CURB HEIGHT, THE CURB HEIGHT SHOULD MATCH PAR HEIGHT. SHOW INTERMEDIATE CURB 
HEIGHTS WHEN (A) LANDING ELEVATIONS ARE LESS THAN THE TYPICAL CURB SECTION OR (B) BOULEVARDS ARE LESS THAN 3 FEET AT 
THE CURB RAMP OR (C) WHEN SIDEWALK IS AT BACK OF CURB. 

M & U 

Avoid inverse sloped boulevards and keep landing above or within an inch of the 
top of curb to reduce trip hazards. Utilizing an appropriate ramp slope helps 
maintain the PAR height and provides a very usable pedestrian network, in addition 
to the guidance seen above. 

   

RAMP WIDTH 4'  VARIES 
6' MIN APS 

6’ MIN COMMERCIAL AREA 
 MATCH TRAIL WIDTH 

M & U Match PARs. 

      

RAMP LENGTH 3'  15'  
4' MIN                                              
6' MAX 

C & U Construction can build a minimum 2.5' ramp if necessary. 

      

LANDING & RAMP CROSS SLOPE POSITIVE FLOW 2.0%  
1.0% MIN                                     
1.5% MAX 

C Steep trails and side landings use 0.5% cross slope. 

      

GUTTER FLOWLINE POSITIVE FLOW 2.0%  
1.0% MIN                                 
1.5% MAX  

C 
Maintain positive drainage, flowline with radial domes should have a continuous 
grade, show tabling of curb and gutter with adequate construction limits if existing 
flowline is over 3%. If 2-3%, state designer intent to obtain <2% with note on plan. 

      

ROADWAY CROSS SLOPE POSITIVE FLOW 5.0%  
1.0% MIN                                    
5.0% MAX 

C & U 
Used when adjusting flowline, maintain positive drainage to edge of road and do 
not exceed 5%. 

(1) Design to the nearest minimum half-foot increment, one-foot increment (preferred) for all ADA and APS Applications. 
(2) When inverse grades are present, minimize the elevation change of the PAR unless proven necessary to maintain drainage. 

(3) With regards to v-curb/grading, see Curb Ramp Standard Plans 5-297.250 Pg 1 of 6 Note 7. Talk with property/land owners to find out which treatment they would prefer. 

(4) With regards to multiple ramps design at a quadrant, see Curb Ramp Standard Plans 5-297.250 Pg 2 of 6 Note 4. The “bump” typically happens when ramp separation is minimal on a combined directional and no (or narrow) 
boulevard is present.  In these instances, a Fan/Depressed Corner will alleviate this problem and provide better maintainability and usability. 7’ min. separation between ramps should be achieved in areas with concrete boulevards 
while 5.5’ min. separation applies for areas with grass boulevards. 

(5) Flowlines need a 3" minimum freeboard to doorways. (3" below threshold i.e. depressed corners must not be used when adjacent to corner doorways at buildings). 
 
*C for Constructability, M for Maintainability, U for Usability.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

revision: 1/12/2018 MnDOT    PROWAG     MUTCD 

Page 86Item 5.



Page 2 of 4 
 

APS DESIGN CRITERIA 

ITEM MIN MAX STANDARD  REASON* GUIDANCE 

PUSH BUTTON STATION SETBACK  1.5'  10'   
  4' MIN URBAN,                      
6-8' MIN RURAL,  

9.5' MAX 
M 

Push button setback measured from the back of curb (urban) or edge of roadway 
(rural) at outside zero point. 

      

PUSH BUTTON FROM INITIAL RAMP GRADE BREAK OR 
BACK OF WALK  

0.75'  - 2' MIN C & U 
Place push button 2’ min from edge of landing to provide usable push button 
access. 6' MAR takes priority over this criteria. 

      

MAINTENANCE ACCESS ROUTE (MAR)  6'  - - M & U 
Move push button to back of landing when 6' MAR cannot be achieved.  Talk with 
local agencies to understand their snow and ice maintenance requirement widths. 

      

PUSH BUTTON OFFSET FROM OUTSIDE EDGE OF 
CROSSWALK 

0'  5'  - U 

When the push button is offset from the edge of crosswalk a walkable flare is 
preferred over a graded flare so users who depart from the push button will 
traverse a concrete surface. Distance is measured perpendicularly from extension 
of crosswalk. 

      

PUSH BUTTON SEPARATION 10'  - 10.5’ MIN C Must meet minimum MAR criteria at pork chop islands. 

(1) A leveled landing shall be adjacent to all push buttons. 
(2) Keep all push buttons outside of sidewalk PAR's. Push buttons shall not be in the middle of shared-use paths. Allowable push button encroachment:  2' on 10' wide trails and 1' on 8' wide trails if needed. 
(3) When sidewalk is at the back of curb, the push button should be placed toward the back of walk. Typically placed at 8' - 9.5' from the back of curb. 
(4) When installing new signal poles, it is preferred to get them out of the way as to not obstruct the pedestrian facilities.  When in congested quadrants (i.e. downtown corridors), APS push buttons on signal poles are preferred 

although new signal poles need thorough underground utility coordination. 

*C for Constructability, M for Maintainability, U for Usability. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

revision: 1/12/2018 
MnDOT    PROWAG     MUTCD 

Page 87Item 5.



Page 3 of 4 
 

SIDEWALK DESIGN CRITERIA 

ITEM MIN MAX STANDARD  REASON* GUIDANCE 

LANDING 5' X 5'  VARIES - C & U MATCH PARs, enlarge landings to achieve perpendicular grade breaks. 

      

SIDEWALK CROSS SLOPE POSITIVE FLOW 2.0%  
1.5% MAX                              
1.0% MIN 

C 
For steep sidewalk running slopes greater than 5%, flatter cross-slopes                                        
should be used 0.5% typical. 

      

SIDEWALK RUNNING SLOPE   5.0%  - C, M & U 
For sidewalk running slopes, the max. running slope is 5% (unless roadway grade is 
steeper).   
 

      

SIDEWALK RAMP SLOPE  5.0%  8.3%  7.0% C, M & U 
Only for sidewalk not adjacent to roadway. A landing is needed for every 30" of 
vertical rise with compliant handrails on both sides of ramp For building access, 
ramp slopes are 5% max. unless covered. 

      

SIDEWALK OFFSET AND TAPER  - - - M & U 
Maximum offset is 1/2 the width of the ramp.  On Curb ramp retrofit projects the 
min. sidewalk taper is 1:3 with 1:5 being preferred.  However the min. taper for 
sidewalk reconstruction projects is 1:10. 

      

SIDEWALK WIDTH 5'  VARIES - M & U 

1) Based on context and volume of users. 
2) Talk with local partners to understand their snow and ice maintenance 

requirements. 
3) Recommend 10’ min measured from back of curb for commercial areas with 

doorways at back of walk. 
 

SIDEWALK WIDTH AT BACK OF CURB 
(NON-COMMERCIAL AREAS) 

5'-6'  VARIES 
7' MIN                                      

8' PREFERRED  
M & U 

The sidewalk minimums of 5'-6' should only be used if there are no driveway, 
lighting or sign impacts present with in the sidewalk. 

      

SIDEWALK PAVED BOULEVARD SLOPE  POSITIVE FLOW 8%  
1.0% MIN 
5.0% MAX 

M & U 
Slopes greater than 8% can become tripping hazards for user traversing the curb 
and sloped boulevard.  Adjust centerline road profile or flatten the 
shoulder/parking lane to raise the curb line to achieve desired boulevard slope. 

      

PAVED BOULEVARD WIDTH  2' MIN  - 
1/3 BLVD. WIDTH TO                

2/3 PAR WIDTH 
M & U 

For example a 9' sidewalk at a min. should have 6' wide par with a 3' wide 
boulevard. 

      

GRASS BOULEVARD WIDTH  3' MIN  - 
4' FOR 4" HIGH CURB               
6' FOR 6" HIGH CURB 

M & U When the boulevard width is less than 3', it should be paved. 

      

PAR WIDTH 4' MIN  VARIES 
6' MIN ADJ. TO BUILDINGS. 
2/3 PAR MIN TO 1/3 BLVD 

M & U 
PAR width adjacent to buildings should be 6' min. to allow for a 1' buffer to the 
building and doorways. The 6’ min. PAR takes priority over 2/3 PAR width to 1/3 
boulevard criteria. 

*C for Constructability, M for Maintainability, U for Usability. 
 

 

revision: 1/12/2018 MnDOT    PROWAG     MUTCD 

Page 88Item 5.



Page 4 of 4 
 

DRIVEWAY DESIGN CRITERIA 

ITEM MIN MAX STANDARD  REASON* GUIDANCE 

APRON LENGTH 18"  - 
6' FOR 6" CURB HEIGHT, 
4' FOR 4" CURB HEIGHT 

U 
Add one foot of driveway apron length for every inch of designed curb height if 
Right-of-Way (ROW) allows.  

      

COMMERCIAL APRON SLOPE  

POSITIVE FLOW 

10%       
1.0% MIN 
8.0% MAX  

U 
Design adequate slope for PAR to match designed curb height, maintain consistent 
PAR elevation and limit the sidewalk roller coaster effect. 

RESIDENTIAL APRON SLOPE 12%  

      

PAR HEIGHT 
(6" C&G) 

0" 6" 3" MIN, 6" PREFERRED 

M & U 

1) Minimize sidewalk roller coaster effect.   
2) Desirable to keep PAR elevation continuous or at least in the upper half of curb 

height.   
3) Do not introduce unnecessary elevation changes into the PAR. 
4) Standard criteria do not apply to parallel driveway. Recommend to not have 

consecutive parallel driveway in a series. 

PAR HEIGHT  
(4" C&G) 

0" 4" 2" MIN, 4" PREFERRED 

      

PAR CROSS SLOPE 0.5%  2.0%  
1.0% MIN 
1.5% MAX 

C, M & U - 

      

SIDEWALK RUNNING SLOPE (PAR) AT DRIVEWAY 
TRANSITIONS 

2.0%  5.0%  4.0% MAX C, M & U Can match roadway slope if roadway profile is >5% 

      

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ROUTE (PAR) 4'  VARIES 5’ MIN C & U Preferred to match sidewalk/trail widths 

      

BACK OF CURB HEIGHT AT DRIVEWAY APRON 1"  3”  1” M & U 

1) Refer to Sidewalk & Driveway Standard Plan 5-297.254.  
2) DW Curb Type 2 can be used to maintain drainage in gutter flowline at 

negative driveways. 4" curb height is preferred in sidewalk fill areas and in 
areas adjacent to negative driveways slipping downward from the roadway. 

3) Only use DW Curb Type 3 with garage doors at back of walk or minor usage 
driveways like railroad access along tracks. 

*C for Constructability, M for Maintainability, U for Usability. 

revision: 1/12/2018 
MnDOT    PROWAG     MUTCD 

Page 89Item 5.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Review and approve amended Resolution No. 4042, being a resolution for vacation of a city 

street in the City of Marshall pursuant to City Charter and State Statutes 

Background 

Information: 

The City of Marshall is proposing to improve drainage in the Merit Center and driving track 

region of the City of Marshall. There is an existing former township road (290th Street) in the 

region. That township road is now a City street pursuant to annexation of the surrounding 

property into the City of Marshall.  

In 2014, a resolution was present to the City Council regarding a vacation of the portion of 

290th Street between trunk Hwy 59 and CSAH 33. The previous Resolution No. 4042 was 

approved by Council action. That resolution, however, has never been filed of record in the 

recorder’s office and as such 290th Street still appears to be as a City Street located within the 

City of Marshall.  

The amended resolution attached hereto does address various deficiencies in the prior 

resolution. It is proposed that the amended resolution herein would be submitted to the 

appropriate county officials and would then be recorded of record so that the existing 290th 

Street would then be vacated between trunk Hwy 59 and CSAH 33. By operation of law, the 

vacation of the roadway would transfer ownership of that roadway to abutting property 

owners. The resolution, however, does retain all utility easements and does authorize for a 

drainage easement to be retained by the City. The City is also negotiating with abutting 

property owners for the conveyance of the road right of way back to the City for future utility 

and drainage purposes. City officials believe that the vacation of the roadway and retention of 

easements is in the best interests of the City and that such action will allow for increased 

drainage in the area. There have been several complaints about area drainage in the Hwy 59 

area. It is believed that the vacation of the roadway and improved drainage will address a 

number of pending concerns. 

Fiscal Impact: None for the vacation of the roadway. There will be additional costs incurred for the 

development of drainage repairs or maintenance subsequent to the vacation. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative action recommended. 

Recommendations: That the City Council approve the amended resolution and direct the appropriate City officials 

to file the resolution of record and to continue discussions with property owners regarding 

transfer of vacated roadway back to the City. 

 

Page 90Item 6.



Page 91Item 6.



Page 92Item 6.



Page 93Item 6.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

Background 
Information: 

Staff encourages the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding 
these items if here are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be 
directed to Director of Public Works Jason Anderson at 537-6051 or Finance Director Karla 
Drown at 537-6764 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: That the following bills and project payments be authorized for payment 

 

Page 94Item 7.



7/23/2020 12:02:32 PM Page 1 of 6

Council Check Report
Marshall, MN By Vendor Name

Date Range: 07/14/2020 - 07/24/2020

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-REG AP

4549 A & B BUSINESS, INC 07/15/2020 4753420.97EFT 0.00

5813 ACE HOME & HARDWARE 07/14/2020 11661017.88Regular 0.00

5813 ACE HOME & HARDWARE 07/17/2020 116627182.61Regular 0.00

5813 ACE HOME & HARDWARE 07/24/2020 116680109.73Regular 0.00

6046 ADVANCED FIRST AID INC. 07/24/2020 4802197.20EFT 0.00

6412 AG PLUS COOPERATIVE 07/17/2020 1166281,047.21Regular 0.00

5119 ALL FLAGS,LLC 07/24/2020 116681340.59Regular 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 07/24/2020 4803237.98EFT 0.00

4570 AMAZON 07/14/2020 1166111,405.30Regular 0.00

3761 AMERICAN BOTTLING CO. 07/24/2020 116682153.60Regular 0.00

0595 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC 07/17/2020 476692.72EFT 0.00

0658 AP DESIGN 07/24/2020 48045,151.90EFT 0.00

0630 ARCTIC GLACIER 07/17/2020 116629492.56Regular 0.00

0630 ARCTIC GLACIER 07/24/2020 116683457.25Regular 0.00

6550 AREVALO, MAYRA 07/24/2020 11668425.00Regular 0.00

0629 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 07/17/2020 11663090.28Regular 0.00

5447 ARTISAN BEER COMPANY 07/17/2020 1166314,079.40Regular 0.00

5447 ARTISAN BEER COMPANY 07/24/2020 116685714.81Regular 0.00

0656 AVERA MARSHALL REGIONAL MED CTR 07/17/2020 116632730.75Regular 0.00

0656 AVERA MARSHALL REGIONAL MED CTR 07/24/2020 116686114.00Regular 0.00

5702 B & H PHOTO & ELECTRONICS CORP 07/24/2020 4805109.22EFT 0.00

0688 BELLBOY CORPORATION 07/24/2020 48063,458.59EFT 0.00

0689 BEND RITE FABRICATION INC 07/24/2020 11668724.45Regular 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS 07/17/2020 11663330,270.79Regular 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS 07/24/2020 11668831,353.45Regular 0.00

0724 BOLTON & MENK INC 07/17/2020 476738,320.40EFT 0.00

0726 BORCHS SPORTING GOODS 07/17/2020 4768100.00EFT 0.00

0018 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY 07/17/2020 11663432.71Regular 0.00

0018 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY 07/24/2020 11668926.03Regular 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 07/17/2020 1166353,365.41Regular 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 07/24/2020 1166902,047.53Regular 0.00

6539 BREMER BANK CC 07/14/2020 1166131,599.21Regular 0.00

6468 BRENNAN CONSTRUCTION OF MN, INC 07/17/2020 116636313,891.52Regular 0.00

3568 BRUNSVOLD, QUENTIN 07/24/2020 4807178.95EFT 0.00

0728 BUFFALO RIDGE CONCRETE,INC 07/17/2020 47695,548.00EFT 0.00

0774 BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENSION 07/17/2020 116637630.00Regular 0.00

0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY INC 07/17/2020 47701,668.32EFT 0.00

0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY INC 07/24/2020 480813.99EFT 0.00

0818 CAUWELS, ROGER 07/17/2020 4771175.00EFT 0.00

0836 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 07/17/2020 477298.71EFT 0.00

0836 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 07/24/2020 480911.99EFT 0.00

5736 COEQUYT PLUMBING AND HEATING 07/17/2020 116638951.62Regular 0.00

5513 COLLABORATIVE SUMMER LIBRARY PROGRAM 07/15/2020 4754216.75EFT 0.00

6191 COMMUNITY ELECTRIC, INC 07/24/2020 116691581.58Regular 0.00

0875 COMPUTER MAN INC 07/15/2020 4755660.00EFT 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 07/14/2020 116615148.69Regular 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 07/17/2020 116639950.17Regular 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 07/24/2020 116692194.56Regular 0.00

0946 DAKOTA MUD JACK 07/24/2020 11669314,606.25Regular 0.00

6538 DEARREADER.COM 07/14/2020 1166161,600.00Regular 0.00

4573 DEMCO 07/14/2020 1166171,464.64Regular 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING 07/17/2020 477316,634.39EFT 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING 07/24/2020 481020,533.75EFT 0.00

0375 DUBS, SHEILA 07/24/2020 481140.00EFT 0.00

Page 95Item 7.



Council Check Report Date Range: 07/14/2020 - 07/24/2020

7/23/2020 12:02:32 PM Page 2 of 6

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

1020 DUININCK BROS., INC. 07/17/2020 477423,557.30EFT 0.00

1020 DUININCK BROS., INC. 07/24/2020 48124,798.01EFT 0.00

5511 DVL FIRE AND SAFETY 07/17/2020 116640290.00Regular 0.00

1037 ECOWATER SYSTEMS 07/17/2020 4775123.00EFT 0.00

3566 ELECTRIC MOTOR CO 07/17/2020 47761,069.41EFT 0.00

1047 ELECTRIC PUMP INC 07/24/2020 1166941,078.61Regular 0.00

1061 EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINTENANCE INC 07/24/2020 1166959,979.81Regular 0.00

6248 ENGAN ASSOCIATES P.A. 07/24/2020 48133,723.18EFT 0.00

6542 EVANS FAMILY PET CARE 07/17/2020 116641125.00Regular 0.00

1090 FASTENAL COMPANY 07/17/2020 4777156.21EFT 0.00

1090 FASTENAL COMPANY 07/24/2020 4814203.00EFT 0.00

3772 FRONTIER PRECISION 07/24/2020 481569.75EFT 0.00

4805 FURTHER 07/24/2020 DFT00003154,500.36Bank Draft 0.00

4805 FURTHER 07/24/2020 DFT0000316895.86Bank Draft 0.00

4805 FURTHER 07/24/2020 DFT00003171,437.50Bank Draft 0.00

4805 FURTHER 07/24/2020 DFT0000318666.68Bank Draft 0.00

4805 FURTHER 07/24/2020 DFT00003219,300.67Bank Draft 0.00

4805 FURTHER 07/21/2020 DFT0000329520.84Bank Draft 0.00

1158 GALLS INC 07/17/2020 116642362.21Regular 0.00

6478 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 07/17/2020 4778286.20EFT 0.00

1193 GOPHER 07/24/2020 116696133.02Regular 0.00

5805 GPM COMPANY 07/17/2020 1166437,871.90Regular 0.00

1199 GRAHAM TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES 07/17/2020 116644331.38Regular 0.00

1215 GREENWOOD NURSERY 07/24/2020 11669780.00Regular 0.00

3760 GROWMARK INC. 07/17/2020 4779541.30EFT 0.00

3760 GROWMARK INC. 07/24/2020 4816348.15EFT 0.00

6291 GUARDIAN FLEET SAFETY 07/17/2020 11664510,504.69Regular 0.00

6291 GUARDIAN FLEET SAFETY 07/24/2020 11669810,973.64Regular 0.00

1243 HARDWARE HANK 07/17/2020 478067.64EFT 0.00

1243 HARDWARE HANK 07/24/2020 4817209.98EFT 0.00

1256 HAWKINS INC 07/17/2020 1166465,466.37Regular 0.00

1256 HAWKINS INC 07/24/2020 1166995,322.65Regular 0.00

5825 HEFTY SEED CO 07/24/2020 116700183.21Regular 0.00

1267 HEIMAN INC. 07/17/2020 4781380.05EFT 0.00

1267 HEIMAN INC. 07/24/2020 4818268.00EFT 0.00

1271 HENLE PRINTING COMPANY 07/15/2020 475694.24EFT 0.00

1271 HENLE PRINTING COMPANY 07/24/2020 48191,031.87EFT 0.00

6558 HENLE PROPERTIES 07/24/2020 1167015,000.00Regular 0.00

1288 HISKEN CONSTRUCTION INC 07/24/2020 1167023,925.00Regular 0.00

4885 HORIZON COMMERCIAL POOL SUPPLY 07/17/2020 4782439.98EFT 0.00

4885 HORIZON COMMERCIAL POOL SUPPLY 07/24/2020 4820154.11EFT 0.00

1325 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #300877 07/17/2020 11664750.00Regular 0.00

1325 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #300877 07/24/2020 11670350.00Regular 0.00

4552 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 07/14/2020 1166182,837.23Regular 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 07/24/2020 116704655.32Regular 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 07/14/2020 DFT00002631,692.88Bank Draft 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 07/14/2020 DFT0000264266.22Bank Draft 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 07/24/2020 DFT000032527,473.06Bank Draft 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 07/24/2020 DFT000032623,258.71Bank Draft 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 07/24/2020 DFT00003278,098.40Bank Draft 0.00

6540 INTERNATIONAL CHEMTEX, LLC 07/17/2020 1166488,315.71Regular 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 07/17/2020 11664911,975.02Regular 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 07/24/2020 116705942.99Regular 0.00

1417 KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED 07/24/2020 482111,058.50EFT 0.00

3564 KESTELOOT ENTERPRISES, INC 07/17/2020 478317.14EFT 0.00

3564 KESTELOOT ENTERPRISES, INC 07/24/2020 482241.47EFT 0.00

5095 KIBBLE EQUIPMENT 07/17/2020 4784499.25EFT 0.00

5095 KIBBLE EQUIPMENT 07/24/2020 4823934.99EFT 0.00

6553 KUHNAU, NATHANIEL 07/24/2020 11670627.85Regular 0.00

3906 LALEMAN, GARY 07/24/2020 116707350.00Regular 0.00

3653 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 07/17/2020 478524.50EFT 0.00

Page 96Item 7.



Council Check Report Date Range: 07/14/2020 - 07/24/2020

7/23/2020 12:02:32 PM Page 3 of 6

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

1483 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INS TRUST 07/17/2020 1166504,326.98Regular 0.00

6068 LEHMAN, CHRISTINE 07/17/2020 11665120.00Regular 0.00

6543 LINNCO, INC 07/17/2020 116652102,668.80Regular 0.00

1507 LOCHER BROTHERS INC 07/17/2020 4786850.07EFT 0.00

1507 LOCHER BROTHERS INC 07/24/2020 48241,159.50EFT 0.00

1508 LOCKWOOD MOTORS INC. 07/17/2020 116653345.22Regular 0.00

1531 LYON COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER 07/24/2020 116708622.68Regular 0.00

3617 LYON COUNTY GIS DEPT 07/17/2020 1166546,089.35Regular 0.00

1545 LYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 07/14/2020 11662011.12Regular 0.00

1545 LYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 07/24/2020 1167095,222.87Regular 0.00

1555 LYON LINCOLN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC 07/17/2020 11665520.92Regular 0.00

1570 MADDEN UPHOLSTERY & HOME DECORATING INC 07/24/2020 116710315.00Regular 0.00

6292 MADDEN, GALANTER, HANSEN, LLP 07/24/2020 4825622.70EFT 0.00

1575 MAILBOXES & PARCEL DEPOT 07/17/2020 478795.27EFT 0.00

1604 MARSHALL AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 07/15/2020 4757140.00EFT 0.00

1604 MARSHALL AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 07/24/2020 482630.00EFT 0.00

1632 MARSHALL MINI-STORAGE, LLP 07/24/2020 482772.00EFT 0.00

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 07/15/2020 47582,335.45EFT 0.00

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 07/17/2020 478894,779.97EFT 0.00

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 07/15/2020 475993.08EFT 0.00

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 07/24/2020 4828336.13EFT 0.00

1637 MARSHALL PUBLIC SCHOOLS 07/17/2020 47931,274.25EFT 0.00

1637 MARSHALL PUBLIC SCHOOLS 07/24/2020 482915,247.45EFT 0.00

3545 MARSHALL RADIO 07/24/2020 4830750.00EFT 0.00

6554 MASTERBUILT HOMES 07/24/2020 116711300.00Regular 0.00

1683 MCFOA 07/24/2020 11671245.00Regular 0.00

1695 MEIER ELECTRIC INC 07/15/2020 47606,813.00EFT 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 07/17/2020 116656659.11Regular 0.00

1704 MESERB 07/24/2020 1167134,240.80Regular 0.00

1711 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 07/17/2020 116657150.77Regular 0.00

6544 MIDWEST BOILER, INC 07/17/2020 11665837,710.00Regular 0.00

6377 MIDWEST TRAINING ASSOCOIEATES, LLC 07/24/2020 1167141,700.00Regular 0.00

6230 MILLNER HERITAGE VINEYARD & WINERY 07/24/2020 116715342.00Regular 0.00

0095 MINNESOTA CITY/COUNTY MANAGEMENT ASSOC. 07/24/2020 116716177.99Regular 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 07/24/2020 DFT0000301801.59Bank Draft 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 07/24/2020 DFT0000302170.00Bank Draft 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 07/24/2020 DFT00003031,275.00Bank Draft 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 07/24/2020 DFT00003042,334.47Bank Draft 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 07/24/2020 DFT0000305100.00Bank Draft 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 07/24/2020 DFT00003111,170.00Bank Draft 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 07/24/2020 DFT0000312355.00Bank Draft 0.00

1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 07/24/2020 116717684.35Regular 0.00

1774 MN DEPT OF LABOR AND INDUST 07/17/2020 1166592,465.12Regular 0.00

4095 MN DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 07/17/2020 11666030.00Regular 0.00

3555 MN DOT 07/24/2020 1167182,715.53Regular 0.00

1807 MN MUNICIPAL BEVERAGE ASSOCIATION 07/24/2020 1167192,700.00Regular 0.00

6440 MN PEIP-C/O  MMB FISCAL SVC 07/17/2020 116661130,696.00Regular 0.00

1818 MN REVENUE 07/14/2020 DFT0000265617.46Bank Draft 0.00

1818 MN REVENUE 07/24/2020 DFT000032810,808.75Bank Draft 0.00

1864 MONTES ELECTRIC INC 07/17/2020 116663200.53Regular 0.00

1877 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC 07/24/2020 11672038.08Regular 0.00

2512 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 07/24/2020 DFT0000306200.00Bank Draft 0.00

2513 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT-FIRE 07/24/2020 DFT000030727.44Bank Draft 0.00

4853 NEMES, PAULA 07/14/2020 11662145.00Regular 0.00

1958 NORTHERN BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC 07/15/2020 476175.55EFT 0.00

6463 OFFICE OF MNIT SERVICES 07/24/2020 116721682.90Regular 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 07/15/2020 476232.99EFT 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 07/24/2020 4831265.00EFT 0.00

6190 OPG-3 INC 07/24/2020 11672296.99Regular 0.00

3809 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC 07/17/2020 116664558.72Regular 0.00

2019 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 07/17/2020 1166652,616.50Regular 0.00

Page 97Item 7.



Council Check Report Date Range: 07/14/2020 - 07/24/2020

7/23/2020 12:02:32 PM Page 4 of 6

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

2028 PERA OF MINNESOTA REG 07/17/2020 1166661,922.65Regular 0.00

2028 PERA OF MINNESOTA REG 07/24/2020 DFT000032448,365.53Bank Draft 0.00

2036 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS INC 07/17/2020 11666715,809.98Regular 0.00

2036 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS INC 07/24/2020 1167232,643.23Regular 0.00

4548 PLUM CREEK LIBRARY SYSTEM 07/17/2020 11666855.67Regular 0.00

2049 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL INC 07/15/2020 4763100.00EFT 0.00

2049 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL INC 07/17/2020 4794540.93EFT 0.00

2064 POWERPLAN 07/24/2020 1167243,888.16Regular 0.00

5585 PRESTIGE CHEMICALS 07/24/2020 116725810.06Regular 0.00

4963 PYROTECHNIC DISPLAY, INC. 07/17/2020 11666911,800.00Regular 0.00

2090 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS INC 07/17/2020 116670128.06Regular 0.00

2096 QUARNSTROM & DOERING, PA 07/17/2020 4795230.00EFT 0.00

2096 QUARNSTROM & DOERING, PA 07/24/2020 48328,200.50EFT 0.00

6216 R & H PAINTING, LLC 07/24/2020 11672650,828.00Regular 0.00

5504 RASMUSSON, EMILIROSE 07/14/2020 116622200.97Regular 0.00

6528 RATHJE, LADONNA 07/17/2020 116671500.00Regular 0.00

5732 RITE 07/24/2020 116727310.31Regular 0.00

6545 RUFFRIDGE JOHNSON EQUIPMENT CO, INC 07/17/2020 116672219.86Regular 0.00

4647 SCHOLASTIC 07/14/2020 116623264.10Regular 0.00

3267 SCHWAN'S SHARED SVCS-CC570675 07/24/2020 11672823,138.00Regular 0.00

6286 SCHWEEMAN'S CLEANERS, LLP 07/14/2020 11662465.98Regular 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 07/17/2020 479612,412.10EFT 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 07/24/2020 483313,915.51EFT 0.00

2311 SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER 07/17/2020 116673190.00Regular 0.00

2318 SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC. 07/15/2020 4764116.46EFT 0.00

2318 SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC. 07/17/2020 4797342.38EFT 0.00

2318 SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC. 07/24/2020 48342,132.02EFT 0.00

4522 ST LOUIS MRO INC. 07/24/2020 11672989.00Regular 0.00

6546 SVJ CREATIVE DESIGNS 07/17/2020 1166743,000.00Regular 0.00

6547 TATTERSALL DISTILLING CO 07/17/2020 116675148.80Regular 0.00

6137 TEIGS LAWN CARE & LANDSCAPING, LLC 07/17/2020 11667660.00Regular 0.00

4734 TESSMAN COMPANY 07/17/2020 47982,136.09EFT 0.00

6548 THE STATUARY USA, INC 07/17/2020 1166779,250.00Regular 0.00

2428 TITAN MACHINERY 07/17/2020 479964.50EFT 0.00

6156 TRUE BRANDS 07/17/2020 4800941.92EFT 0.00

6156 TRUE BRANDS 07/24/2020 483539.98EFT 0.00

3875 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 07/24/2020 1167302,500.00Regular 0.00

6126 UNITED COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP 07/24/2020 483670,253.14EFT 0.00

2499 US BANK 07/24/2020 1167311,850.00Regular 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 07/24/2020 DFT00003081,102.00Bank Draft 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 07/24/2020 DFT000030961.32Bank Draft 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 07/24/2020 DFT00003101,250.00Bank Draft 0.00

5733 VAST BROADBAND 07/14/2020 11662586.06Regular 0.00

5733 VAST BROADBAND 07/17/2020 116678117.34Regular 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 07/15/2020 476560.95EFT 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 07/17/2020 480149.04EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 07/24/2020 4837571.72EFT 0.00

6085 VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE 07/24/2020 DFT0000313150.00Bank Draft 0.00

6085 VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE 07/24/2020 DFT0000314850.00Bank Draft 0.00

4575 WALMART COMMUNITY 07/14/2020 116626245.20Regular 0.00

5961 WAYNE'S TRACTOR REPAIR 07/24/2020 116732503.80Regular 0.00

2605 WINE MERCHANTS 07/17/2020 1166791,486.59Regular 0.00

6394 WING, LAURA 07/24/2020 4838105.76EFT 0.00

Page 98Item 7.



Council Check Report Date Range: 07/14/2020 - 07/24/2020

7/23/2020 12:02:32 PM Page 5 of 6

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

6330 WRS CO. LLC 07/24/2020 116733178.83Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

120

0

0

28

82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

230 0.00

Payment

941,320.17

0.00

0.00

147,749.74

381,151.47

1,470,221.38

Payable
Count

258

0

0

28

168

454

Page 99Item 7.



Council Check Report Date Range: 07/14/2020 - 07/24/2020

Page 6 of 67/23/2020 12:02:32 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

120

0

0

28

82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

230 0.00

941,320.17

0.00

0.00

147,749.74

381,151.47

1,470,221.38

258

0

0

28

168

454

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOLED CASH FUND 1,470,221.387/2020

1,470,221.38

Page 100Item 7.



CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

PRIOR AND CURRENT  YEARS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

7/28/2020

ORIGINAL CURRENT

PROJECT #: Coding DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT 2018 Prior 2019 Prior 2020 Prior PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE: PERCENT

AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT Payments Payments Payments MEETING: COMPLETE

Z67 475-43300-55170 6/12/2018 Michigan Road/Superior Road Reconsctruction D & G Excavating 1,022,427.60      3,792.25             1,026,219.85      959,481.14         11,130.87           55,607.84           -                     100.00%

Z72 630-49600-55170 5/14/2019 Hahn Road Storm Sewer Reconstruction A & C Excavating, LLC 136,970.00         (11,540.11)         125,429.89         113,279.89         12,150.00           -                     100.00%

W13 602-49500-55120 5/28/2019 WWTF Improvement Project Magney Construction, Inc. 14,074,300.00    14,074,300.00    3,618,459.20      4,484,628.65      426,478.31       5,544,733.84      60.60%

401-46400-55130 6/25/2019 Chip Seal of Roadways & Parking Lot - Airport RH Sealcoating 46,255.80           46,255.80           46,255.80           0.00%

MER 493-42600-55130 2/12/2019 MERIT Center Track R & G Construction 2,712,530.50      47,152.46           2,759,682.96      2,636,570.66      156,938.25         5,037.64           (38,863.59)         101.41%

401-45200-55120 Liberty Park Restroom Doom & Cuypers Construction 78,286.12           (475.00)              77,811.12           50,540.81           27,270.25           0.06                    100.00%

Z52 401-41900-55130 8/13/2019 Transit ADA Bus Access Project (UCAP)(MN/DOT) Hisken Construction Inc. 185,250.15         185,250.15         184,169.25         1,860.30           (779.40)              100.42%

E22 630-49600-55130 9/24/2019 COE Flood Control 2019 Betterments U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 190,000.00         190,000.00         150,483.00         39,517.00           79.20%

CH1 494-41900-55120 11/12/2019 City Hall Renovation Brennan Companies 5,030,200.00      50,091.00           5,080,291.00      1,195,500.83      313,891.52       167,710.26       3,403,188.39      33.01%

CH1 494-41900-55121 11/12/2019 Removal of Hazardous Materials from City Hall Advanced Health, Safety & Security 67,028.25           23,775.25           90,803.50           86,263.33           4,540.17           -                     100.00%

B20 476-45200-55120 3/10/2020 Fredom Park Restroom Sussner Construction 120,961.00         120,961.00         65,620.11           3,453.69           51,887.20           57.10%

Z50 101-43300-53425 3/24/2020 2020 Chip Seal ($14,300 - Arena Parking Lot) Pearson Bros., Inc. 154,300.00         154,300.00         154,300.00         0.00%

Z51 495-43300-55170 3/24/2020 2020 Bituminous Resurfacing Duininck, Inc 598,912.10         598,912.10         570,091.31         30,004.81         (1,184.02)           100.20%

Z75 476-43300-55170 4/14/2020 S 4th St Reconstruction R & G Construction 2,583,754.90      2,583,754.90      2,583,754.90      0.00%

PF1 495-41900-53110 5/12/2020 Demolition of Structure at 326 West Main Street LinnCo, Inc 523,444.00         523,444.00         102,668.80       420,775.20         19.61%

Z76 476-43300-55170 5/26/2020 S 1st St Reconstruction Duininck, Inc 617,136.55         617,136.55         617,136.55         0.00%

Z77 630-49600-55170 6/23/2020 Legion Field Strom Water Improvements-Phase 1 Towne & Country Excavating LLC 277,943.00         277,943.00         277,943.00         0.00%

28,419,699.97 112,795.85 28,532,495.82 959,481.14 6,580,464.43 6,838,239.82 416,560.32 639,085.18 13,098,664.93

Page 101Item 7.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 

Category: TABLED ITEMS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Award of Bids for Street Sweeper for the Street Department. 

Background 

Information: 

The City opened bids on July 10, 2020 for replacement Dump Box, Plow and Wing for 
Street Department.  This is a replacement of the existing 2015 Elgin Pelican street 
sweeper.  The bid tabulation is attached.  
 
At the July 14, 2020 City Council meeting, Council requested city staff to consider keeping 
the 2015 Elgin Pelican street sweeper instead of trading it in for $68,200. By keeping the 
2015 sweeper, the city is afforded redundancy with operations, the city may run two 
machines in tandem during early spring and fall time when demand is high, and the city 
could defer future street sweeper replacements by spreading machine time between two 
sweepers.  
 
At their meeting on July 14, 2020, the City Council tabled action on this item to the 
July 28, 2020 meeting to allow for staff to review the Surface Water Management 
Utility budget to ensure that the fund could absorb the additional $68,200 cost  of not 
trading in the sweeper.  After reviewing the budget, it has been determined that this 
purchase could be financed by utilizing Surface Water Management Fund reserves. 
 

Fiscal Impact: Recommendation No. 2:  The total cost of purchasing the new street sweeper is $240,259. 
The approved 2020 Capital Equipment budget included $180,000 for the purchase of this 
unit from the Surface Water Management Utility fund. City staff has reviewed the Surface 
Water Management Utility budget and determined that the additional $60,259 cost 
above the budgeted $180,000 can be absorbed by accessing Surface Water Management 
Utility reserves. 
 
Alternative/Variations: The total net cost is $172,059.00.  The approved 2020 Capital 
Equipment budget included $180,000 for the purchase of this unit from the Surface Water 
Management Utility fund.  
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

that the Council authorize the purchase of a new 2020 Elgin Pelican NP Dual Street 
Sweeper for the Street Department from MacQueen Equipment of St. Paul, Minnesota, in 
the amount of $172,059.00.  This price reflects $68,200.00 trade-in for the existing 2015 
Elgin Pelican street sweeper. 

Recommendations: Recommendation No. 1 
that the Council remove the item from the table. 
 
Recommendation No. 2 
that the Council authorize the purchase of a new 2020 Elgin Pelican NP Dual Street 
Sweeper for the Street Department from MacQueen Equipment of St. Paul, Minnesota, 
in the amount of $240,259.  The current 2015 Elgin Pelican street sweeper will be retained 
by the City Street Department and will be used to supplement city street sweeping 
operations. 

Page 102Item 8.



 

Page 103Item 8.



BID TABULATION 
 

FURNISH ONE (1) NEW 3-WHEEL MECHANICAL STREET SWEEPER  
WITH DUAL OPERATOR CONTROLS 

FOR THE MARSHALL STREET DEPARTMENT 
 

PURCHASE / TRADE-IN ONE (1) 2015 ELGIN PELICAN STREET SWEEPER 
FROM THE MARSHALL STREET DEPARTMENT 

 
    DATE:    JULY 10, 2020 
    TIME:     10:00 A.M. 
  

BIDDER BID SECURITY 

PROPOSAL 

COMMENTS 
PROPOSAL A 

(Unit and Trade-In) 
PROPOSAL B 

(Unit Only) 

PROPOSAL C 
(Purchase Existing 

Unit Only) 

MacQueen Equipment 

St. Paul, MN  
N/A $172,059.00 $240,259.00 N/A 2020 Elgin Pelican NP Dual 

       

      

      

      

      

      

 

Page 104Item 8.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Authorization for ADA Ped Ramp and Bike Trail Improvements 

Background 

Information: 

For the past couple years money has been allocated in the Parks Budget for bike trail 

maintenance and repairs.  This year $80,000 is included in the budget.  This year’s funds are 

proposed to be used towards repairs in numerous locations – see attached breakdown for 

pricing and locations.  Staff is working towards getting all trail sections on a preservation 

maintenance plan and has been working with the Engineering Dept. to rate the conditions of 

each section of trail to help prioritize maintenance needs in the future.     

Fiscal Impact: Repairs and improvements not to exceed the budgeted $80,000.   

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended 

Recommendations: Authorize staff to proceed with ADA Ped Ramp and Bike Trail Improvements not to exceed 

$80,000.   

 

Page 105Item 9.



Treatment Quantity Contractor Quote Total

US 59 (Susan Dr to Boyer Dr)

Crack Seal 700 LF Bargen $2,450/LS 2,450.00$     

RePlay 1500 SY Bargen $5,100/LS 5,100.00$     

RePlay midNITE 1500 SY Bargen $5,400/LS 5,400.00$     

Seal Coat 1500 SY Bargen $5,265/LS 5,265.00$     

Fog Seal 1500 SY Bargen $5,062.50/LS 5,062.50$     

Fog Seal 1500 SY Pearson $1.75/SY 2,625.00$     

5,075.00$     Bargen (Crack Seal), Pearson (Fog Seal)

Country Club (CR 7 to 1203-1207 Country Club Driveway)

RePlay 1700 SY Bargen $5,780/LS 5,780.00$     

RePlay midNITE 1700 SY Bargen $6,120/LS 6,120.00$     

Seal Coat 1700 SY Bargen $5,967/LS 5,265.00$     

Fog Seal 1700 SY Bargen $5,735.90/LS 5,735.90$     

Fog Seal 1700 SY Pearson $1.75/SY 2,975.00$     

2,975.00$     Pearson (Fog Seal)

Both Sections Combined

Crack Seal and "Black Oil" Seal Roger Hook $9,067/LS 9,067.00$     

Crack Seal and Fog Seal Bargen/Pearson Bros. $8,050/LS 8,050.00$     

Total Recommended for Both Preservation Treatments: 8,050.00$     

Country Club (1203-1207 Country Club Driveway to Eastwood Ave)

Overlay 69 Tons Duininck $150/Ton 10,350.00$   

DeVito/CC East Ped 1 Each Hisken $3,167/Ea

DeVito/CC West Ped 1 Each Hisken $4,248.50/Ea

Eastwood/CC West Ped 1 Each Hisken $4,091/Ea

DeVito/CC East Ped 1 Each Hess $3,333/Ea

DeVito/CC West Ped 1 Each Hess $4,084.50/Ea

Eastwood/CC West Ped 1 Each Hess $3,963/Ea

21,730.50$  

Westwood (CR 7 to Trail Split)

Overlay 106 Tons Duininck $150/Ton 15,900.00$   

CR 7 East Ped 1 Each Hisken $6,315/Ea 6,315.00$     

CR 7 East Ped 1 Each Hess $5,730/Ea 5,730.00$     

21,630.00$  

51,410.50$  

11,506.50$   

11,380.50$   

Bike Trail Maintenance Cost Estimates

Total Recommended Maintenance Costs: 

Best Quote For Section

Best Quote For Section: 

Total Recommended For Section: 

Total Recommended For Section: 

Preservation Treatments

Rehabilitation Treatments

Page 106Item 9.



Treatment Quantity Contractor Quote Total

TH 23 (Clarice Ave to TH 19)

Fog Seal 5170 SY Pearson $1.75/SY 9,047.50$    

Trails by Tiger Pond/Hospital

Crack Sealing 0.6 miles Bargen $10,000/mile 6,000.00$    Estimate based on previous quote

Fog Sealing 3070 SY Pearson $1.75/SY 5,372.50$    

11,372.50$  

Trails by Channel Parkway Softball Complex

Crack Sealing 0.6 miles Bargen $10,000/mile 6,000.00$    Estimate based on previous quote

Fog Sealing 3625 SY Pearson $1.75/SY 6,343.75$    

12,343.75$  

Total For Segment

Total For Segment

Optional Add-on Trail Segments
Preservation Treatments

Page 107Item 9.



Estimate based on previous quote

Estimate based on previous quote

Page 108Item 9.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Marshall EDA CARES Grant Program. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is the Marshall EDA CARES Grant Program application packet. Economic Development 

Director Lauren Deutz will be in attendance to answer any questions. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 

Page 109Item 10.



Marshall Economic Development Authority 
CARES Grant Program 

MARSHALL CARES GRANT PROGRAM 

INSTRUCTIONS AND QUALIFICATIONS 
The City of Marshall recognizes that healthy business districts play an important role in the vitality of Marshall and 
understands there are many challenges that businesses have faced with COVID-19. The Marshall CARES Grant 
Program aims to help restart businesses and non-profit organizations that have had financial hardship as a result of 
COVID-19 by providing funds to address business interruption costs. The Marshall CARES Grant Program will be 
capped at $500,000 or expire on October 15, 2020, whichever comes first.  

Please review qualifications and process below. Grants are awarded based on a lottery selection, not on a first-
come-first-serve basis. To apply, complete application in its entirety and email to Lauren Deutz at 
lauren.deutz@ci.marshall.mn.us. Applications are due by Friday, August 21st by 12pm. All applications will be 
reviewed and approved to enter the lottery selection by a committee. If funds are still available after the first round, 
a second round of applications will be accepted and reviewed until funds are depleted. 

Availability 
• Maximum of one grant per small business* or non-profit organization.

* All businesses may apply, but only one award per majority business owner.
o Maximum $5,000 grant for 1-15 Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Small Businesses
o Maximum of $2,500 grant for 501(c)3 and 501 (c)19 Non-Profit Organizations

• Limited funding is available of $500,000.
• Not available to businesses that received Minnesota Small Business Relief Grant.

Qualifications 
• Physical, commercial location, whether owned or leased, located in Marshall city limits.
• Registered with the Minnesota Secretary of State and have been in business since March 1, 2019.
• Must be current with local property taxes.
• Small Businesses with 1-15 Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Employees.
• 501(c)3 and 501(c)19 Non-Profit Organizations.
• Demonstrated negative impact by business interruptions since March 1, 2020 due to COVID-19.

o Revenue Statement from March 1, 2019 – July 1, 2019 versus March 1, 2020 – July 1, 2020.

Preferences 
• Business referenced in Gov. Walz’s Executive Orders (EO 20-04, EO 20-08, EO 20-18). See Appendix A.

Eligible Expenses 
• Expenses of business interruption caused by the required closures including:

o payroll (including wages and benefits)
o rent or lease payments
o utilities
o equipment costs or rental
o business inventory and purchases
o working capital or other business critical operating expenses.

• Expenses related to implementing reopening plan and promoting social distancing measures.
• Employment and training programs for employees.

Ineligible Expenses 
• Grant cannot be used to cover the same expenses as EIDL or PPP loan.
• Home-based businesses are not eligible.

Reimbursement 
This is a reimbursement program. You must pay for the total eligible expenses prior to receiving a 
reimbursement check from the program administrator. Page 110Item 10.

mailto:lauren.deutz@ci.marshall.mn.us


Marshall Economic Development Authority 
CARES Grant Program 

MARSHALL CARES GRANT PROGRAM 

APPLICATION SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
• Complete CARES Grant Program Application and email to Lauren Deutz (lauren.deutz@ci.marshall.mn.us)

by Friday, August 21st at 12pm.
o Make sure to sign the Marshall CARES Grant Application.

APPLICATION PROCEDURES 
Step 1: Be sure to meet program requirements. 
 Physical, commercial location, whether owned or leased, located in Marshall city limits.
 Registered with the Minnesota Secretary of State and have been in business since March 1, 2019.
 Must be current with local property taxes.
 Small Businesses with 1-15 Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Employees.
 501(c)3 and 501(c)19 Non-Profit Organizations.
 Demonstrated negative impact by business interruptions since March 1, 2020 due to COVID-19.

o Revenue Statement from March 1, 2019 – July 1, 2019 versus March 1, 2020– July 1, 2020.

Step 2: Complete and submit the Marshall CARES Grant Program Application. 
 Complete the Marshall CARES Grant Program Application and email to Lauren Deutz

(lauren.deutz@ci.marshall.mn.us) by Friday, August 21st at 12pm.
 Applications are due by Friday, August 21st by 12pm.
 Grants are awarded based on a lottery selection, not on a first-come-first-serve basis.
 All applications will be reviewed and approved by a committee to enter the lottery selection.

Step 3: Complete and sign a Participation Agreement. 
 After the grant application has been approved and selected by lottery, the business/organization will

complete and sign a participation agreement.

Step 4: Complete, sign and submit the Marshall CARES Grant Reimbursement Request Form. 
 Complete, sign and submit the Marshall CARES Grant Reimbursement Request Form and email to Karla

Drown (finance@ci.marshall.mn.us) as soon as possible, but no later than October 15, 2020.

Step 5: Submit documentation (Receipts and Proof of Payments). 
 Submit all receipts and proof of payment of each entity to Karla Drown (finance@ci.marshall.mn.us) as soon

as possible, but no later than October 15, 2020.
 Submit completed and signed W-9 form.
 Receipts and proof of payments received after October 15, 2020 will not be eligible for reimbursement.
 Failure to submit required documentation will result in forfeiture of grant award.

Step 6: Disbursement of grant funds. 
 The grant funds will be disbursed to you by the Finance Department after they have reviewed and approved

ALL eligible receipts and proof of payments.

CONTACTS 
For program questions, please contact: For reimbursement questions, please contact: 
Lauren Deutz, EDA Director Karla Drown, Finance Director 
Lauren.deutz@ci.marshall.mn.us finance@ci.marshall.mn.us 
507-337-0802 507-537-6764

Page 111Item 10.

mailto:lauren.deutz@ci.marshall.mn.us
mailto:lauren.deutz@ci.marshall.mn.us
mailto:Lauren.deutz@ci.marshall.mn.us
mailto:finance@ci.marshall.mn.us


Marshall Economic Development Authority 
CARES Grant Program 

MARSHALL CARES GRANT PROGRAM 

  

 

APPLICATION FORM 
 

Legal Business Name                                                                 Type of Organization (Circle One)    501(c)3   501(c)19 

Physical Address 

EIN 

Duns 

Date Established 

Owner Since (MM/DD/YYYY) 

Registered with MN Secretary of State (Yes/No) 

Current Number of Full-time Employees 

Current Number of Part-time Employees 

Business Owner Name 
    

Mobile Phone Number 

E-mail 

Current on Local Property Taxes (Yes/No) 

Contact Preference (for this loan application) 
Call Text E-mail 
 Describe how the current COVID-19 situation is affecting your business 

How have received Minnesota Small Business Relief Grant, Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL), 
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP)? If yes, which ones? 

What was your total annual gross revenue in 2019? (Please provide supporting documentation). 

    
What was your total business revenue from March 1, 2019 – July 1, 2019? (Please provide supporting documentation). 
 
 
 
What was your total business revenue from March 1, 2020 – July 1, 2020? (Please provide supporting documentation). 

Up to the maximum of $5,000 ($2,500 for non-profit organizations), how much are you applying for? 
    

How will you be using the funds: 

 
 

Page 112Item 10.



Marshall Economic Development Authority 
CARES Grant Program 

MARSHALL CARES GRANT PROGRAM 

APPENDIX A 

Businesses cited in Governor’s Emergency Executive Order 20-04 as follows:   
Beginning no later than March 17, 2020 at 5:00 p.m., and continuing until March 27, 2020 at 5:00 p.m., 
the following places of public accommodation are closed to ingress, egress, use and occupancy by 
members of the public:  
a. Restaurants, food courts, cafes, coffeehouses, and other places of public accommodation offering

food or beverage for on-premises consumption, excluding institutional or in-house food cafeterias
that serve residents, employees and clients of businesses, childcare facilities, hospitals and
long-term care facilities.

b. Bars, taverns, brew pubs, breweries, microbreweries, distilleries, wineries, tasting rooms, clubs, and
other places of public accommodation offering alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption.

c. Hookah bars, cigar bars, and vaping lounges offering their products for on-premises consumption.
d. Theaters, cinemas, indoor and outdoor performance venues, and museums.
e. Gymnasiums, fitness centers, recreation centers, indoor sports facilities, indoor exercise facilities,

exercise studios, and spas.
f. Amusement parks, arcades, bingo halls, bowling alleys, indoor climbing facilities, skating rinks,

trampoline parks, and other similar recreational or entertainment facilities.
g. Country clubs, golf clubs, boating or yacht clubs, sports or athletic clubs, and dining clubs.

Businesses cited in Governor’s Emergency Executive Order 20-08 as follows:  
Paragraph 1.e. of Executive Order 20-04 is amended by the following additions (indicated by 
underlined text) and deletions (indicated by strikethroughs):  Gymnasiums, fitness centers, recreation 
centers, indoor sports facilities, indoor exercise facilities, exercise studios, and spas tanning establishments, 
body art establishments, tattoo parlors, piercing parlors, businesses offering massage therapy or similar 
body work, spas, salons, nail salons, cosmetology salons, esthetician salons, advanced practice esthetician 
salons, eyelash salons, and barber shops. This includes, but is not limited to, all salons and shops licensed 
by the Minnesota Board of Cosmetologist Examiners and the Minnesota Board of Barber Examiners. 

All other provisions of Executive Order 20-04 remain in effect. 

Continuing the Closure of Bars, Restaurants, and Other Places of Public Accommodation in 
Governor’s Emergency Executive Order 20-18 as follows:  
The closure of bars, restaurants, and other public accommodations set forth in Executive Orders 20-04 
and 20-08 is extended until May 1, 2020 at 5:00 pm. 2. The first sentence of paragraph 1 of Executive 
Order 20-04 is amended by the following additions (indicated by underlined text) and deletions 
(indicated by strikethroughs): 2 Beginning no later than March 17, 2020 at 5:00 pm, and continuing 
until May 1, 2020 at 5:00 pm, the following places of public accommodation are closed to ingress, 
egress, use, and occupancy by members of the public: 3. I further direct and clarify that places of public 
accommodation, which would otherwise be ordered closed, may stay open if they have been 
repurposed to exclusively provide services permitted under Paragraph 4 of Executive Order 20-04. For 
example, a gymnasium that has been repurposed to provide child care services is authorized to provide 
those essential services, subject to relevant licensing and other requirements, as well as applicable 
Minnesota Department of Health guidelines.  

All other provisions of Executive Order 20-04 remain in effect, including the amendment made by 
Executive Order 20-08.  Page 113Item 10.



Marshall Economic Development Authority 
CARES Grant Program 

MARSHALL CARES GRANT PROGRAM 

PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

STEP 1 – COMPLETE, SIGN AND SUBMIT MARSHALL CARES GRANT REIMBURSMENT FORM 
 Complete, sign and submit Marshall CARES Grant Reimbursement Request Form and email to Karla

Drown (finance@ci.marshall.mn.us) as soon as possible, but no later than October 15, 2020.

STEP 2 – SUBMIT DOCUMENTATION (RECEIPTS AND PROOF OF PAYMENTS) 
 Submit all receipts and proof of payments of each entity to Karla Drown

(finance@ci.marshall.mn.us) as soon as possible, but no later than October 15, 2020.
 Receipts and proof of payments received after October 15, 2020 will not be eligible for

reimbursement.
 Failure to submit required documentation will result in forfeiture of grant award.

STEP 3 – DISBURSEMENT OF GRANT FUNDS 
 The grant funds will be disbursed to you by the Finance Department after they have reviewed and

approved ALL eligible receipts and proof of payments.

STEP 4 – REVIEW TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 The grant applicant will receive a grant in the amount specified below pending Grant

Applicant’s compliance with (1) the Marshall CARES Grant Program Eligible expenses, (2) this
Agreement, and (3) available funding. Final determination of eligibility rests with the City of
Marshall EDA Review committee. The Marshall CARES Grant Program will be capped at
$500,000 or October 15, 2020, whichever comes first.

STEP 5 - SIGN AND DATE 
Sign and date below, accepting the forgoing terms. A grant is not approved until this document is 
signed by your Program Administrator. 

GRANT APPLICANT 

By: 

Its: 

Grant Amount Requested: 
Grant Amount Approved: 

Grant Approval Date: 

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR 

By: 

Its: MARSHALL CARES GRANT PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR  

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE 
PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR 

Page 114Item 10.

mailto:finance@ci.marshall.mn.us
mailto:finance@ci.marshall.mn.us


COST

$

I certify that this claim is correct and that all items have been paid for above.

Claimant's Signature

EDA Director Approval

Finance Director Approval

*The Marshall EDA has the authority to request further documentation and  approve or deny any reimbursement requests.

*CATEGORY

MARSHALL CARES GRANT REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST FORM

TOTAL REQUEST:

TOTAL  REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST: $
PHONE:

PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL

*CATEGORY OPTIONS: PAYROLL, RENT, UTILITIES, EQUIPMENT COSTS, INVENTORY, CRITICAL OPERATING EXPENSES, REOPENING
EXPENSES, TRAINING, OTHER (SPECIFY).

OWNER NAME:

A RECEIPT MUST BE ATTACHED FOR EACH CARES REIMBURSEMENT EXPENSE REQUEST.

PAID TO

BUSINESS NAME:

EMAIL:

DATE

ADDRESS:

PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL

- 

Page 115Item 10.



Page 116Item 10.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider adoption of the ordinance amending salaries and compensation of mayor and 

councilpersons. 

Background 

Information: 

Chapter 2, Sec. 2.07 of the City of Marshall Charter requires salaries of the Councilmembers and 

Mayor to be discussed as an agenda item at the first council meeting in July of each year. After 

said discussions, the council shall set and determine said salaries in accordance with the 

applicable state law. 

Minnesota State Statute 415.11 allows for the governing body fix their own salaries by 

ordinance in such amount as they deem reasonable. No change in salary shall take effect until 

after the next succeeding municipal election. 

Staff have adjusted the proposed salaries to be in line with the nonunion employee general 

wage increases through December 31, 2021.  

The proposed ordinance will become effective January 1, 2021. 

Fiscal Impact: Mayor Salary - $10,687.92 (annual). $858.84 increase since January 1, 2019 

Councilpersons Salary - $6,760.31 (annual). $543.23 increase since January 1, 2019 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None Recommended. 

Recommendations: To adopt the ordinance amending the salaries and compensation of the mayor and 

councilpersons. 

 

Page 117Item 11.



Ordinance Number _________, Second Series 

An Ordinance Amending Chapter 2, Article III, Division 1, Sec. 2-53 Salaries and compensation of 
mayor and councilpersons 

 
The City Council of Marshall, Minnesota ordains: 

 

Chapter 2, Article III, Division 1, Sec. 2-53 of the Marshall City Code is hereby amended, which shall read 

as follows: 

Sec. 2-53. - Salaries and compensation of mayor and councilpersons.  

Salaries and compensation of the mayor and councilpersons are hereby fixed as follows, which 
amounts are deemed reasonable:  

(1)  Effective January 1, 2017, the salary of the mayor shall be the sum of $777.73 per month. 
Effective January 1, 2018, the salary of the mayor shall be the sum of $797.17 per month. 
Effective January 1, 2019, the salary of the mayor shall be the sum of $819.09 per month. 
Effective January 1, 2021, the annual salary of the mayor shall be the sum of $10,687.92, which 
shall be payable in equal biweekly installments.    

(2)  Effective January 1, 2017, the salary of each of the councilperson shall be the sum of $491.92 
per month. Effective January 1, 2018, the salary of each councilperson shall be the sum of 
$504.22 per month. Effective January 1, 2019, the salary of each councilperson shall be the sum 
of $518.09 per month. Effective January 1 ,2021 the annual salary of each councilperson shall 
be the sum of $6,760.31, which shall be payable in equal biweekly installments.   

(3)  The mayor and any councilpersons attending any meeting or other business relating to the 
function of the city shall be entitled to reimbursement for their expenses, provided, that such 
reimbursement is authorized by the council. The provision shall not apply to attendance at 
regular and special council meetings or performing routine council business.  

Charter reference— Salaries of mayor and council, § 2.07.  

Minnesota State Statute reference – 415.11 

The ordinance shall become effective January 1, 2021 

Passed by the Common Council of the City of Marshall, Minnesota this ____day of, _____2020. 

 

    

Mayor 

Attested: 

 

____________________ 

City Clerk 

Page 118Item 11.



City Mayor Councilperson

1 Albert Lea 12,000.00$         8,000.00$               

2 Willmar 12,000.00$         7,500.00$               

3 Northfield 11,994.98$         8,995.69$               

4 Faribault 10,880.00$         8,420.00$               

5 Owatonna 10,800.00$         8,400.00$               

6 Marshall (2021) 10,687.92$         6,760.31$               

7 New Ulm 10,500.00$         8,000.00$               

8 Worthington 10,000.00$         6,000.00$               

9 Hutchinson 9,247.00$           6,279.00$               

10 Waseca 8,736.00$           7,044.00$               

11 North Mankato 8,600.00$           5,800.00$               

12 St. Peter 8,000.00$           6,000.00$               

13 Fairmont 4,800.00$           2,400.00$               

City of Marshall Comparable Cities

Council Salaries

Page 119Item 11.



Benefits

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

Eligible for Health 

insurance. $50/day 

Meeting stipend. 

NA

NA

NA

Eligible for single 

health insurance 

coverage at full cost.

Medical and Dental 

insurance is 

provided.

Page 120Item 11.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for SMSU Foundation for February 

13, 2021. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is an application for Exempt Permit for SMSU Foundation for an event to be held on 

February 13, 2021 at SMSU 1501 State Street. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no City fee for this permit 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Not acknowledge this permit. 

Recommendations: BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby (1) grants local unit of government 

approval to SMSU Foundation to hold a raffle on February 13, 2021, at Southwest 

Minnesota State University , 1501 State Street, Marshall, Minnesota, (2) 

acknowledges the receipt of LG220 Application of Exempt Permit, (3) waives the 30-

day waiting period, and (4) authorizes and directs the appropriate city personnel to 

complete and sign the LG220 Application for Exempt Permit on behalf of the City of 

Marshall 

 

Page 121Item 12.



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable) 

11/17 
Page 1 of 2 

organization that: Applications are processed in the order received. If the application • conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and 
• awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the

year. application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150. 

If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of 
$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite 
your county by calling 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted. 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

Organization Previous Gambling 
Name: Southwest Minnesota State University Foundation Permit Number: 

Federal Employer ID 
Number (FEIN), if any:  

Minnesota Tax ID 
Number, if any: 

Mailing Address: 1501 State Street 

City: Marshall State: MN 

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Bill Muise 

CEO Daytime Phone: 507-537-6267 CEO Email: 

Zip: 56258 County: Lton 

{permit will be emailed to this email address unless otherwise indicated below) 
Email permit to (if other than the CEO): Barb.Berkeneas@smsu.edu 

NONPROFIT STATUS 

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one): 
D Fraternal D Religious D Veterans [ZJ Other Nonprofit Organization 

Attach a copy of QU of the following showing proof of nonprofit status: 

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.) 

□ A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don't have a copy? Obtain this certificate from: 

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers: 
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.sti!t!:,rnn,!.!l;i 
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

0 IRS income tax exemption {S01{c)) letter In your organization's name 
Don't have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the 
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500. 

□ IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter)
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of !22th of the following: 
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and 
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION 

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted 
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): Southwest Minnesota State University Campus 

Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): 1501 State Street 

Check one: 
[Z] City: Marshall 

0Township: 

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): 

Zip: 56258 

Zip: 

February 13, 2021 

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct: 

OBingo D Paddlewheels □ Pull-Tabs OTipboards 

County: Lyon 

County: 

[ZJ Raffle 
Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained 
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection 
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to 
www.mn.gov/gcb and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900. 

Page 122Item 12.



Page 123Item 12.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

Category: COUNCIL REPORTS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

Background 

Information: 

Byrnes - Fire Relief Association and Regional Development Commission  

Schafer - Airport Commission, MERIT Center Board, City Council-County Board-Library 

Agreement & Operation, Southwest Minnesota Amateur Sports Commission and SW Minnesota 

Emergency Communication Board  

Meister -Community Services Advisory Board, Cable Commission and Economic Development 

Authority  

Bayerkohler - Public Housing Commission, Planning Commission 

DeCramer – Economic Development Authority and Utilities Commission  

Labat - Library Board, Police Advisory Board and Convention and Visitors Bureau  

Lozinski - Adult Community Center Commission and Joint Law Enforcement Center 

Management Committee 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 

Page 124Item 13.



Can You Get Covid-19 Again? It’s
Very Unlikely, Experts Say
Reports of reinfection instead may be cases of drawn-out illness. A decline in
antibodies is normal after a few weeks, and people are protected from the coronavirus
in other ways.

Megan Kent of Salem, Mass., tested positive for coronavirus in March 30 after feeling
sick. She got better, went back to work and then felt sick again in May, testing positive
a second time for the virus.Credit...Kayana Szymczak for The New York Times
By Apoorva Mandavilli
Published July 22, 2020Updated July 23, 2020, 3:33 a.m. ET

The anecdotes are alarming. A woman in Los Angeles seemed to recover from Covid-19, but

Page 125Item 14.

https://www.nytimes.com/by/apoorva-mandavilli
https://www.foxla.com/news/southern-california-woman-tests-positive-for-covid-19-for-second-time-after-initial-recovery


weeks later took a turn for the worse and tested positive again. A New Jersey
doctor claimed several patients healed from one bout only to become reinfected with the
coronavirus. And another doctor said a second round of illness was a reality for some
people, and was much more severe.

These recent accounts tap into people’s deepest anxieties that they are destined to succumb
to Covid-19 over and over, feeling progressively sicker, and will never emerge from this
nightmarish pandemic. And these stories fuel fears that we won’t be able to reach herd
immunity — the ultimate destination where the virus can no longer find enough victims to
pose a deadly threat.

But the anecdotes are just that — stories without evidence of reinfections, according to
nearly a dozen experts who study viruses. “I haven’t heard of a case where it’s been truly
unambiguously demonstrated,” said Marc Lipsitch, an epidemiologist at the Harvard T.H.
Chan School of Public Health.

Other experts were even more reassuring. While little is definitively known about the
coronavirus, just seven months into the pandemic, the new virus is behaving like most
others, they said, lending credence to the belief that herd immunity can be achieved with a
vaccine.
It may be possible for the coronavirus to strike the same person twice, but it’s highly
unlikely that it would do so in such a short window or to make people sicker the second
time, they said. What’s more likely is that some people have a drawn-out course of
infection, with the virus taking a slow toll weeks to months after their initial exposure.

People infected with the coronavirus typically produce immune molecules called antibodies.
Several teams have recently reported that the levels of these antibodies decline
in two to three months, causing some consternation. But a drop in antibodies is perfectly
normal after an acute infection subsides, said Dr. Michael Mina, an immunologist at
Harvard University.

Many clinicians are “scratching their heads saying, ‘What an extraordinarily odd virus that
it’s not leading to robust immunity,’ but they’re totally wrong,’” Dr. Mina said. “It doesn’t
get more textbook than this.”

Antibodies are not the only form of protection against pathogens. The coronavirus also
provokes a vigorous defense from immune cells that can kill the virus and quickly rouse
reinforcements for future battles. Less is known about how long these so-called memory T
cells persist — those that recognize other coronaviruses may linger for life — but they can
buttress defenses against the new coronavirus.

“If those are maintained, and especially if they’re maintained within the lung and the
respiratory tract, then I think they can do a pretty good job of stopping an infection from
spreading,” said Akiko Iwasaki, an immunologist at Yale University.
 
Megan Kent, 37, a medical speech pathologist who lives just outside Boston, first tested
positive for the virus on March 30, after her boyfriend became ill. She couldn’t smell or
taste anything, she recalled, but otherwise felt fine. After a 14-day quarantine, she went
back to work at Melrose Wakefield Hospital and also helped out at a nursing home.

On May 8, Ms. Kent suddenly felt ill. “I felt like a Mack truck hit me,” she said. She slept the
whole weekend and went to the hospital on Monday, convinced she had mononucleosis.
The next day she tested positive for the coronavirus — again. She was unwell for nearly a
month, and has since learned she has antibodies.

Page 126Item 14.

https://dailyvoice.com/new-jersey/monmouth/news/central-jersey-doctor-reports-patients-reinfected-with-coronavirus/790555/
https://www.nature.com/articles/s41586-020-2456-9
https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.07.09.20149633v1?%253fcollection=
https://www.nature.com/articles/s41591-020-0965-6
https://www.biorxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.06.29.174888v1
https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.04.11.20062349v2?%253fcollection=
https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.05.13.20100636v1?%253fcollection=
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/32473127/


“This time around was a hundred times worse,” she said. “Was I reinfected?”

There are other, more plausible explanations for what Ms. Kent experienced, experts said.
“I’m not saying it can’t happen. But from what I’ve seen so far, that would be an uncommon
phenomenon,” said Dr. Peter Hotez, the dean of the National School of Tropical Medicine at
Baylor College of Medicine.

Ms. Kent may not have fully recovered, even though she felt better, for example. The virus
may have secreted itself into certain parts of the body — as the Ebola virus is known to do —
and then resurfaced. She did not get tested between the two positives, but even if she had,
faulty tests and low viral levels can produce a false negative.

Given these more likely scenarios, Dr. Mina had choice words for the physicians who caused
the panic over reports of reinfections. “This is so bad, people have lost their minds,” he said.
“It’s just sensationalist click bait.”

In the early weeks of the pandemic, some people in China, Japan and South Korea tested
positive twice, sparking similar fears.

South Korea’s Centers for Disease Control and Prevention investigated 285 of those cases,
and found that several of the second positives came two months after the first, and in one
case 82 days later. Nearly half of the people had symptoms at the second test. But the
researchers were unable to grow live virus from any of the samples, and the infected people
hadn’t spread the virus to others.
“It was pretty solid epidemiological and virological evidence that reinfection was not
happening, at least in those people,” said Angela Rasmussen, a virologist at Columbia
University in New York.

Most people who are exposed to the coronavirus make antibodies that can destroy the virus;
the more severe the symptoms, the stronger the response. (A few people don’t produce the
antibodies, but that’s true for any virus.) Worries about reinfection have been fueled by
recent studies suggesting that these antibody levels plummet.
 
Image

Page 127Item 14.

https://www.nytimes.com/2020/02/29/health/coronavirus-reinfection.html
https://www.cdc.go.kr/board/board.es?mid=a30402000000&bid=0030
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/05/07/health/coronavirus-antibody-prevalence.html


Medical workers administering an antibody test. While antibodies get a lot of attention,
scientists say immunity also has a lot to do with a person’s pathogen-fighting memory T and
B cells.Credit...Shannon Stapleton/Reuters
For example, a study published in June found that antibodies to one part of the virus fell to
undetectable levels within three months in 40 percent of asymptomatic people. Last week, a
study that has not yet been published in a peer-reviewed journal showed that neutralizing
antibodies — the powerful subtype that can stop the virus from infecting cells — declined
sharply within a month.

“It’s actually incredibly depressing,” said Michael Malim, a virologist at King’s College
London. “It’s a huge drop.”

But other work suggests that the antibody levels decline — and then stabilize. In a study of
nearly 20,000 people posted to the online server MedRxiv on July 17, the vast majority
made plentiful antibodies, and half of those with low levels still had antibodies that could
destroy the virus.

“None of this is really surprising from a biological point of view,” said Florian Krammer, an
immunologist at the Icahn Mount Sinai School of Medicine who led that study.

ADVERTISEMENT
Continue reading the main story

Dr. Mina agreed. “This is a famous dynamic of how antibodies develop after infection: They
go very, very high, and then they come back down," he said.

He elaborated: The first cells that secrete antibodies during an infection are called
plasmablasts, which expand exponentially into a pool of millions. But the body can’t sustain
those levels. Once the infection wanes, a small fraction of the cells enters the bone marrow
and sets up shop to create long-term immunity memory, which can churn out antibodies
when they’re needed again. The rest of the plasmablasts wither and die.

Page 128Item 14.

https://www.nytimes.com/2020/06/18/health/coronavirus-antibodies.html
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/06/18/health/coronavirus-antibodies.html
https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.07.09.20148429v1
https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.07.09.20148429v1
https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.07.14.20151126v1
https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.07.14.20151126v1
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/07/22/health/covid-antibodies-herd-immunity.html?searchResultPosition=1#after-story-ad-4


 

In children, each subsequent exposure to a virus — or to a vaccine — boosts immunity until,
by adulthood, the antibody response is steady and strong.

What’s unusual in the current pandemic, Dr. Mina said, is to see how this dynamic plays out
in adults, because they so rarely experience a virus for the first time.

Even after the first surge of immunity fades, there is likely to be some residual protection.
And while antibodies have received all the attention because they are easier to study and
detect, memory T cells and B cells are also powerful immune warriors in a fight against any
pathogen.

A study published July 15, for example, looked at three different groups. In one, each of 36
people exposed to the new virus had T cells that recognize a protein that looks similar in all
coronaviruses. In another, 23 people infected with the SARS virus in 2003 also had these T
cells, as did 37 people in the third group who were never exposed to either pathogen.

“A level of pre-existing immunity against SARS-CoV2 appears to exist in the general
population,” said Dr. Antonio Bertoletti, a virologist at Duke NUS Medical School in
Singapore.
The immunity may have been stimulated by prior exposure to coronaviruses that cause
common colds. These T cells may not thwart infection, but they would blunt the illness and
may explain why some people with Covid-19 have mild to no symptoms. “I believe that
cellular and antibody immunity will be equally important,” Dr. Bertoletti said.

Vaccine trials that closely track volunteers may deliver more information about the nature
of immunity to the new coronavirus and the level needed to block reinfection. Research
in monkeys offers hope: In a study of nine rhesus macaques, for example, exposure to the
virus induced immunity that was strong enough to prevent a second infection.

Researchers are tracking infected monkeys to determine how long this protection lasts.
“Durability studies by their nature take time,” said Dr. Dan Barouch, a virologist at Beth
Israel Deaconess Medical Center in Boston who led the study.

Dr. Barouch and other experts rejected fears that herd immunity might never be reached.

“We achieve herd immunity all the time with less than perfect vaccines,” said Dr. Saad
Omer, the director of the Yale Institute for Global Health. “It’s very rare in fact to have
vaccines that are 100-percent effective.”

A vaccine that protects just half of the people who receive it is considered moderately
effective, and one that covers more than 80 percent highly effective. Even a vaccine that
only suppresses the levels of virus would deter its spread to others.

The experts said reinfection had occurred with other pathogens including influenza — but
they emphasized that those cases were exceptions, and the new coronavirus was likely to be
no different.

“I would say reinfection is possible, though not likely, and I’d think it would be rare,” Dr.
Rasmussen said. “But even rare occurrences might seem alarmingly frequent when a huge
number of people have been infected.”
Immunity to the Coronavirus
You May Have Antibodies After Coronavirus Infection. But Not for Long.
June 18, 2020

Page 129Item 14.

https://www.nature.com/articles/s41586-020-2550-z
https://immunology.sciencemag.org/content/5/48/eabd2071
https://science.sciencemag.org/content/early/2020/07/01/science.abc5343
https://science.sciencemag.org/content/early/2020/05/19/science.abc4776
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/05/20/health/coronavirus-vaccine-harvard.html
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/06/18/health/coronavirus-antibodies.html?action=click&module=RelatedLinks&pgtype=Article
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/06/18/health/coronavirus-antibodies.html?action=click&module=RelatedLinks&pgtype=Article


 
After Recovery From the Coronavirus, Most People Carry Antibodies
May 7, 2020

 
Prototype Vaccine Protects Monkeys From Coronavirus
May 20, 2020

Page 130Item 14.

https://www.nytimes.com/2020/06/18/health/coronavirus-antibodies.html?action=click&module=RelatedLinks&pgtype=Article
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/05/07/health/coronavirus-antibody-prevalence.html?action=click&module=RelatedLinks&pgtype=Article
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/05/07/health/coronavirus-antibody-prevalence.html?action=click&module=RelatedLinks&pgtype=Article
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/05/07/health/coronavirus-antibody-prevalence.html?action=click&module=RelatedLinks&pgtype=Article
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/05/20/health/coronavirus-vaccine-harvard.html?action=click&module=RelatedLinks&pgtype=Article
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/05/20/health/coronavirus-vaccine-harvard.html?action=click&module=RelatedLinks&pgtype=Article


 
They Recovered From the Coronavirus. Were They Infected Again?
Feb. 29, 2020

 
Apoorva Mandavilli is a reporter for The Times, focusing on science and global
health. She is the 2019 winner of the Victor Cohn Prize for Excellence in Medical

Page 131Item 14.

https://www.nytimes.com/2020/05/20/health/coronavirus-vaccine-harvard.html?action=click&module=RelatedLinks&pgtype=Article
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/02/29/health/coronavirus-reinfection.html?action=click&module=RelatedLinks&pgtype=Article
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/02/29/health/coronavirus-reinfection.html?action=click&module=RelatedLinks&pgtype=Article
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/02/29/health/coronavirus-reinfection.html?action=click&module=RelatedLinks&pgtype=Article


Science Reporting. @apoorva_nyc

          

          
          

 

Page 132Item 14.

https://twitter.com/apoorva_nyc


Page 133Item 18.



Page 134Item 18.



Page 135Item 18.



7/14/2020 10:13:26 AM Page 1 of 2

Council Check Report
Marshall, MN By Vendor Name

Date Range: 07/13/2020 - 07/16/2020

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-REG AP

4549 A & B BUSINESS, INC 07/15/2020 4753420.97EFT 0.00

5813 ACE HOME & HARDWARE 07/14/2020 11661017.88Regular 0.00

4570 AMAZON 07/14/2020 1166111,405.30Regular 0.00

6539 BREMER BANK CC 07/14/2020 1166131,599.21Regular 0.00

5513 COLLABORATIVE SUMMER LIBRARY PROGRAM 07/15/2020 4754216.75EFT 0.00

0875 COMPUTER MAN INC 07/15/2020 4755660.00EFT 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 07/14/2020 116615148.69Regular 0.00

6538 DEARREADER.COM 07/14/2020 1166161,600.00Regular 0.00

4573 DEMCO 07/14/2020 1166171,464.64Regular 0.00

1271 HENLE PRINTING COMPANY 07/15/2020 475694.24EFT 0.00

4552 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 07/14/2020 1166182,837.23Regular 0.00

1545 LYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 07/14/2020 11662011.12Regular 0.00

1604 MARSHALL AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 07/15/2020 4757140.00EFT 0.00

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 07/15/2020 47582,335.45EFT 0.00

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 07/15/2020 475993.08EFT 0.00

1695 MEIER ELECTRIC INC 07/15/2020 47606,813.00EFT 0.00

4853 NEMES, PAULA 07/14/2020 11662145.00Regular 0.00

1958 NORTHERN BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC 07/15/2020 476175.55EFT 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 07/15/2020 476232.99EFT 0.00

2049 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL INC 07/15/2020 4763100.00EFT 0.00

5504 RASMUSSON, EMILIROSE 07/14/2020 116622200.97Regular 0.00

4647 SCHOLASTIC 07/14/2020 116623264.10Regular 0.00

6286 SCHWEEMAN'S CLEANERS, LLP 07/14/2020 11662465.98Regular 0.00

2318 SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC. 07/15/2020 4764116.46EFT 0.00

5733 VAST BROADBAND 07/14/2020 11662586.06Regular 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 07/15/2020 476560.95EFT 0.00

4575 WALMART COMMUNITY 07/14/2020 116626245.20Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

14

0

0

0

13

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

27 0.00

Payment

9,991.38

0.00

0.00

0.00

11,159.44

21,150.82

Payable
Count

52

0

0

0

15

67

Page 136Item 18.



Council Check Report Date Range: 07/13/2020 - 07/16/2020

Page 2 of 27/14/2020 10:13:26 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

14

0

0

0

13

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

27 0.00

9,991.38

0.00

0.00

0.00

11,159.44

21,150.82

52

0

0

0

15

67

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOLED CASH FUND 21,150.827/2020

21,150.82

Page 137Item 18.



City of Marshall, Minnesota

Cash & Investments
6/30/2020

 Interest

Balance Rate

CASH & INVESTMENTS:

Checking -Bremer 5,624,127.97 1.00%

Money Market - Bremer 15,001,771.73 0.18%

Money Market - Bank of the West 3,375,209.21 0.35%

Money Market - US Bank 4,099,736.18 0.09%

Money Market - Wells Fargo 261,140.10 0.09%

Certificate of Deposit (10/18/2020) 18 months 1,000,000.00 2.56%

Certificate of Deposit (10/18/2020) 18 months 1,000,000.00 2.56%

Certificate of Deposit (10/18/2020) 18 months 1,000,000.00 2.56%

Certificate of Deposit (8/30/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.75%

Certificate of Deposit (8/30/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.85%

Certificate of Deposit (8/30/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.75%

Certificate of Deposit (8/30/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.75%

Certificate of Deposit (8/30/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.75%

Certificate of Deposit (8/30/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.85%

Certificate of Deposit (6/15/2020) 9 Months 0.00 1.80%

Certificate of Deposit (9/12/2022) 3 Years 245,000.00 1.80%

Certificate of Deposit (3/14/2022) 2 Years 6 months 245,000.00 1.70%

Certificate of Deposit (9/20/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.70%

Certificate of Deposit (9/13/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.80%

Certificate of Deposit (3/18/2021) 18 Months 245,000.00 1.75%

Investment Portfolio - General Fund 2,720,073.42

Investment Portfolio - Wastewater Capital Reserve 3,559,288.52

Investment Portfolio - Endowment Fund 2,096,240.54

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 42,432,587.67

 

0.00

5,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

Cash Money Market CD Managed
Investments

Cash & Investments

Page 138Item 18.



Authorities, Boards, Bureaus,  

Commissions and Committees 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEES 

*All Council Committees meet on an as needed basis. 

Equipment Review Committee  Public Improvement/ Transportation 
Committee    Committee 
Glenn Bayerkohler   Craig Schafer – Chairperson 
Craig Schafer- Chairperson  Russ Labat 
James Lozinski    James Lozinski 
    
Legislative & Ordinance Committee Ways & Means Committee 
Steven Meister    John DeCramer - Chairperson 
John DeCramer    Russ Labat 
Glenn Bayerkohler - Chairperson  Glenn Bayerkohler 
 
Personnel Committee  
Steven Meister 
Craig Schafer 
John DeCramer- Chairperson 
 

Liaisons & Board Members on the City Boards & Commissions 

 Adult Community Center Commission – James Lozinski 

 Airport Commission – Craig Schafer 

 Charter Commission – City Administrator & City Attorney, Dennis Simpson (No Council Liaisons) 

 Community Services Advisory Board – Steven Meister 

 Convention & Visitors Bureau – Russ Labat 

 Economic Development Authority – Steven Meister & John DeCramer 

 Joint Law Enforcement Center Management Committee – James Lozinski/Russ Labat 

 Library Board – Russ Labat 

 Marshall Area Transit Committee – James Lozinski & Finance Director Karla Drown 

 Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission – John DeCramer 

 M.E.R.I.T. Center Commission – Craig Schafer 

 Planning Commission – Glenn Bayerkohler 

 Police Advisory Board – Russ Labat 

 Public Housing Commission – Glenn Bayerkohler 

 Southwest Minnesota Amateur Sports Commission – Craig Schafer 

Page 139Item 19.



 
Other Appointments: 

 City Council-County Board/Library Agreement & Operations – Russ Labat & Bob Byrnes 

 Fire Relief Association – Bob Byrnes & Finance Director, Karla Drown 

 Housing & Redevelopment Authority – Mayor & City Council 

 Regional Development Commission – Bob Byrnes 

 SW Minnesota Emergency Communication Board (ECB)- Craig Schafer & Alternate Bob Byrnes 

 

Authorities, Boards, Bureaus and Commissions 
 
Adult Community Center Commission 
Established:  September 16, 1985, Ordinance 496, 
Second Series 
Meetings:  2nd Wednesday of every month at 12:00 P.M. 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  8 Members  
 

Airport Commission 
Established:  February 18, 1952, Ordinance 371, Second 
Series 
Meetings:  1st Tuesday of every month at 4:30 P.M. 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  7 
 

Cable Commission 
Established:  March 15, 1982, Ordinance 112, Second 
Series 
Meetings:  As needed 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  5 
 

Charter Commission 
Established:  October 5, 1936  
Meetings:  As needed 
Term:  4 year terms 
Members: 7 -15 
 

Community Services Advisory Board 
Established:  February 20, 1996 
Meetings:  1st Wednesday of the month at 9:00 A.M. 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  12 
 

Convention & Visitors Bureau 
Established:  

Meetings:  3rd Wednesday at 9:30 A.M. 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  10 

 
Economic Development Authority 
Established:  June 7, 1982, Resolution 562, Second 
Series 
Meetings:  3rd Wednesday of every month at 12:00 P.M. 
Term:  6 years – two term limit 
Members:  7 
 

Housing & Redevelopment Authority 
Established:  March 21, 1966, Resolution 819, First 
Series 
Meetings:  As needed 
Term:  5 years – no term limit 
Members:  7 (Councilmembers) 
 

Library Board 
Established:  July 16, 1917,  
Meetings:  2nd Monday of every month at 4:00 P.M. 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  9 
 

Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission 
Established:  April 18, 1932, Resolution 302, First Series 
Meetings:  3rd Tuesday of every month at 4:30 P.M. 
Term:  5 years – two term limit 
Members:  5 
 

M.E.R.I.T. Center Commission 
Established:  November 15, 2004, Ordinance 521, 
Second Series 
Meetings:  3rd Thurs. of every other month at 6:00 P.M. 
Term:  Variable 

Page 140Item 19.



Members:  18 or less 
 

Planning Commission 
Established:  May 4, 1959, Ordinance 418, Second Series 
Meetings:  2nd Wednesday of every month at 5:30 P.M. 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  7 

 
Police Advisory Board 
Established:  April 4, 1940, Ordinance 630, Second 
Series, Section 2-3 O.G. MN State Statutes 419 
Meetings:  As needed 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 

Members:  3 
 

Public Housing Commission 
Established:  March 28, 1983, Ordinance 436, Second 
Series 
Meetings:   2nd Monday of every month at 3:30 P.M.   
Term:  5 years – two term limit 
Members: 5 
 

Southwest Minnesota Regional Amateur 
Sports Commission 
Established:  October 21, 2008 
Meetings:  2nd Tuesday of every month at 12:00 Noon  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 141Item 19.



 

 

Upcoming Meetings 

 

July 
 7/28 Work Session, 4:00 PM, MERIT Center 

o Budget Work Session #2 

 7/28 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, MERIT Center 
 

August 
 8/11 Regular Meeting, 4:00 PM, MERIT Center **Election Day**Must Adjourn by 6:00 PM** 

 8/18 Work Session, 5:30 PM, MERIT Center 
o Budget Work Session #3 

 8/25 Work Session, 4:00 PM, MERIT Center 
o Budget Work Session #4 

 8/25 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, MERIT Center 
 

 

September 
 9/8 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, MERIT Center 

 9/22 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, MERIT Center 

Page 142Item 19.



2020 Regular Council Meeting Dates 

2nd and 4th Tuesday of each month *Unless otherwise stated 

5:30 P.M. 

Professional Development Room - Marshall Middle School, 401 South Saratoga Street 

January 

1. January 14, 2020 

2. January 28, 2020 

February 

1. February 11, 2020 

2. February 25, 2020 – 4:00 P.M. 1 

March 

1. March 10, 2020 

2. March 24, 2020 

April 

1. April 14, 2020 

2. April 28, 2020 

May 

1. May 12, 2020 

2. May 26, 2020 

June 

1. June 9, 2020 

2. June 23. 2020 

July 

1. July 14, 2020 

2. July 28, 2020 

August 

1. August 11, 2020 – 4:00 P.M. 1 

2. August 25, 2020 

September 

1. September 8, 2020 

2. September 22, 2020 

October 

1. October 13, 2020 

2. October 27, 2020 

November 

1. November 10, 2020 

2. November 24, 2020 

December 

1. December 8, 2020 

2. December 22, 2020

2020 Uniform Election Dates 

• February 11, 2020 

• February 25, 2020 * Precinct Caucus 

• March 3, 2020 * Presidential Primary 

• April 14, 2020 

                                                           
1 204C.03 PUBLIC MEETINGS PROHIBITED ON 
ELECTION DAY. Subdivision 1. School districts; 
counties; municipalities; special taxing districts. No 
special taxing district governing body, school board, 
county board of commissioners, city council, or town 
board of supervisors shall conduct a meeting 

• May 12, 2020 

• August 11, 2020 * Primary Election 

• November 3, 2020 * General Election 

between 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. on the day that an 
election is held within the boundaries of the special 
taxing district, school district, county, city, or town. 
As used in this subdivision, “special taxing district” 
has the meaning given in section 275.066. 

Page 143Item 19.


	Top
	1.	Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	Rules of Conduct

	2.	Consider approval of the minutes of the work session and the regular meeting held on July 14, 2020
	Agenda Memo
	2020_07_14 Work Session
	2020_07_14 Regular Meeting

	3.	Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance amendment to permit some slaughtering of animals in butcher shops in general business district and industrial districts and permit landscaping business in general industrial district
	Ordinance  amendment
	butcher shop redline
	ordinance

	4.	Consider Award of Bids for fire station electrical service change out.
	Agenda Memo
	Meier Electric Inc.
	Monte's Electric Inc.
	Heartland Electric Inc.
	Bid Tabulation - Electrical service change out (2020)

	5.	ADA Transition Plan for Public Sidewalks & City Rights-of-Way – Call for Public Hearing.
	Call for Public Hearing 2020
	City of Marshall ADA Transition Plan DRAFT - 7-21-20

	6.	Review and approve amended Resolution No. 4042
	Agenda Memo
	Amended Resoultion 4042 7-23-20 with Map Attachment

	7.	Bills
	Agenda Memo - Bills &amp; Project Payments
	Council Check Report
	Project Summary for Council

	8.	Consider Award of Bids for Street Sweeper for the Street Department
	Street Sweeper - Award of Bids (2020-07-28)
	Bid Tabulation - Street Sweeper - Street (2020)

	9.	Authorization for ADA Ped Ramp and Bike Trail Improvements
	Bike Trail Memo 2020
	2020 Bike Trail Maintenance Cost Summary

	10.	Marshall EDA CARES Grant Program
	Agenda Memo
	Marshall CARES Grant Program Packet

	11.	Council Pay Review
	Agenda Memo
	Sec._2_53.___Salaries_and_compensation_of_mayor_and_councilpersons.
	Salary Comp.

	12.	Consider LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for SMSU Foundation for February 13, 2021
	Agenda Memo
	LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Mustang Ice Calssic 2.13.2021

	13.	Commission/Board Liaison Reports
	Agenda Memo

	14.	Councilmember Individual Items
	NYT Article

	18.	Information Only
	Building Permits_07_24
	Library Check Report
	2020-06 Portfolio & Council

	19.	Upcoming Meetings
	Authorities, Boards, Bureaus, Commissions and Committees
	Upcoming Meetings
	2020 Regular Council Meeting Dates, Times and Location

	Bottom

